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2005 Electric Annual Report

Instructions

General

A Microsoft EXCEL® workbook of the annual report is being provided on computer disk for your
convenience. The workbook contains the schedules of the annual report. Each schedule is on the
worksheet named that schedule. For example, Schedule 1 is on the sheet titled “Schedule 17 By
entering your company name in the cell named “Company” of the first worksheet, the spreadsheet
will put your company name on all the worksheets in the workbook. The same is true for inputting
the year of the report in the cell named “YEAR”. You can “GOTO” the proper cell by using the F5
key and selecting the name of the cell. You may also obtain these instructions and the report in both
an Adobe Acrobat® format and as an EXCEL ®file from our website at http://psc.mt.gov/. Please be
sure you use the 2005 report form. It has been updated and slightly changed from the 2004 report.

Use of the disk is optional. The disk and the report cover shall be returned when the report is filed.

All forms must be filled out in permanent ink and be legible. Note: Even if the computer disk is
used, a printed version of the report must be filed. Please submit one unbound copy of the annual
report along with the regular number of annual reports that you submit. This aids in scanning
the report so that it may be published on our web site. The orientation and margins are set up on each
individual worksheet and should print on one page.

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ().

Where space is a consideration, information on financial schedules may be rounded to thousands of
dollars. Companies submitting schedules rounded to thousands shall so indicate at the top of the
schedule.

Where more space is needed or more than one schedule is needed additional schedules may be
attached and shall be included directly behind the original schedule to which it pertains and be labeled
accordingly (for example, Schedule 1A).

The information required with respect to any statement shall be furnished as a minimum requirement
to which shall be added such further information as is necessary to make the required schedules not
misleading.

All companies owned by another company shall attach a corporate structure chart of the holding
company.

Schedules that have no activity during the year or are not applicable to the respondent shall be marked
as not applicable and submitted with the report.



10. The following schedules shall be filled out with information on a total company basis:

Schedules 1 through 5
Schedules 6 and 7
Schedule 14

Schedule 17 and 18
Schedules 23 through 26
Schedules 33 and 34

11. All other schedules shall be filled out with either Montana specific data, or both total company and
Montana specific data, as indicated in the schedule titles and headings.

12. Financial schedules shall include all amounts originating in Montana or allocated to Montana from
other jurisdictions.

13. FERC Form-1 sheets may not be substituted in lieu of completing annual report schedule.

14. Common sense must be used when filling out all schedules.

Specific Instructions

Schedules 6 and 7
1. All transactions with affiliated companies shall be reported. The definition of affiliated companies as
setoutin 18 C.F.R. Part 101 shall be used.

2. Column (¢). Respondents shall indicate in column (c) the method used to determine the price.
Respondents shall indicate if a contract is in place between the Affiliate and the Utility. Ifa contract
is in place, respondents shall indicate the year the contract was initiated, the term of the contract and
the method used to determine the contract price.

3. Column (¢). If the method used to determine the price is different than the previous year, respondents
shall provide an explanation, including the reason for the change.

Schedules 8, 18, and 23
1. Include all notes to the financial statements required by the FERC or included in the financial
statements issued as audited financial statements. These notes shall be included in the report directly
behind the schedules and shall be labeled appropriately (Schedule 8A, etc.).
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Schedule 12

1.

Respondents shall disclose all payments made during the year for services where the aggregate
payment to the recipient was $5,000 or more. Utilities having jurisdictional revenue equal to or in
excess of $1,000,000 shall report aggregate payments of $25,000 or more. Utilities having
jurisdictional revenue equal to or in excess of $10,000,000 shall report aggregate payments of
$75,000 or more. Payments must include fees, retainers, commissions, gifts, contributions,
assessments, bonuses, subscriptions, allowances for expenses or any other form of payment for
services or as a donation.

Schedule 14

1.

3.

Companies with more than one plan (for example, both a retirement plan and a deferred savings plan)
shall complete a schedule for each plan.

Companies with defined benefit plans must complete the entire form using FASB 87 and 132
guidelines.

Interest rate percentages shall be listed to two decimal places.

Schedule 15

1.

All changes in the employee benefit plans shall be explained in a narrative on lines 15 and 16. All
cost containment measures implemented in the reporting year shall be explained and quantified in a
narrative on lines 15 and 16. All assumptions used in quantifying cost containment results shall be
disclosed.

2. Schedule 15 shall be filled out using FASB 106 and 132 guidelines.

Schedule 16

1.

Include in the "other" column ALL additional forms of compensation, including, but not limited to:
deferred compensation, deferred savings plan, profit sharing, supplemental or non-qualified
retirement plan, employee stock ownership plan, restricted stock, stock options, stock appreciation
rights, performance share awards, dividend equivalent shares, mortgage payments, use of company
cars or car lease payments, tax preparation consulting, financial consulting, home security systems,
company-paid physicals, subscriptions to periodicals, memberships, association or club dues, tuition
reimbursement, employee discounts, and spouse travel.

The above compensétion items shall be listed separately. Where more space is needed additional
schedules may be attached directly behind the original schedule.

Schedule 17

1.

Respondents shall provide all executive compensation information in conformance with that required
by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) (Regulation S-K Item 402, Executive
Compensation).
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2. Include in the "other" column ALL additional forms of compensation, including, but not limited to:
deferred compensation, deferred savings plan, profit sharing, supplemental or non-qualified
retirement plan, employee stock ownership plan, restricted stock, stock options, stock appreciation
rights, performance share awards, dividend equivalent shares, mortgage payments, use of company
cars or car lease payments, tax preparation consulting, financial consulting, home security systems,
company-paid physicals, subscriptions to periodicals, memberships, association or club dues, tuition
reimbursement, employee discounts, and spouse travel.

3. Allitemsincluded in the "other" compensation column shall be listed separately. Where more space
is needed additional schedules may be attached directly behind the original schedule.

4. In addition, respondents shall attach a copy of the executive compensation information provided to
the SEC.

Schedule 24
1. Interest expense and debt issuance expense shall be included in the annual net cost column,
Schedule 26

1. Earnings per share and dividends per share shall be reported on a quarterly basis and entries shall be
made only to the months that end the respective quarters (for example, March, J une, September, and
December.)

2. The retention and price/earnings ratios shall be calculated on a year end basis. Enter the actual year
end market price in the "TOTAL Year End" row. If the computer disk is used, enter the year end
market price in the "High" column.

Schedule 27

1. All entries to lines 9 or 16 must be detailed separately on an attached sheet.

2. Only companies who have specifically been authorized in a Commission Order to include cash
working capital in ratebase may include cash working capital in lines 9 or 16. Cash working capital
must be calculated using the methodology approved in the Commission Order. The Commission
Order specifying cash working capital shall be noted on the attached sheet.

3. Indicate, for each adjustment on lines 28 through 46, if the amount is updated or is from the last rate
case. All adjustments shall be calculated using Commission methodology.

Schedule 28

1. Information from this schedule is consolidated with information from other Utilities and reported to
the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC). Your assistance in
completing this schedule, even though information may be located in other areas of the annual Teport,
expedites reporting to the NARUC and is appreciated.

Schedule 31
1. This schedule shall be completed for the year following the reporting year.
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2. Respondents shall itemize projects of $50,000 or more. Utilities having jurisdictional revenue equal

to or in excess of $1,000,000 shall itemize projects of $100,000 or more. Utilities having
jurisdictional revenue equal to or in excess of $10,000,000 shall itemize projects of $1,000,000 or
more. All projects that are not itemized shall be reported in aggregate and labeled as Other.

Schedule 32

l.

Provide a written narrative detailing the sources and amounts of electric supply at the time of the
annual peak.

Schedule 34

l.

The following categories shall be used in the Type column: Thermal, Hydro, Nuclear, Solar, Wind,
GeoThermal, Qualifying Facility (QF), Independent Power Producer (IPP), Off System Purchases, or
Other. Spot market purchases shall be separately identified. Entries for the Other category shall be
listed as separate line items and include a description.

Note: For Off System Purchases, the Utility/Company whom the purchases are being made from
shall be entered in the Plant Name column, the termination date of the purchased power contract shall
be entered in the Location column.

2. Provide a written narrative of all outages exceeding one hour which occurred during the year.

Explain the reason for the outage. If routine maintenance schedules are exceeded, explain the reason.
Schedule 35

1. In addition to a description, the year the program was initiated and the projected life of the program
shall be included in the program description column.

2. On an attached sheet, define program "participant" and program conservation "unit" for each
program. Also, provide the number of program participants and the number of units acquired or
processed during this reporting year.

Schedule 35a

1. Contracted or committed current year expenditures include those expenditures that derive from
preexisting contracts or commitments related to current year program activity but which will actually
occur in a year other than the current year.

2. Expected average annual bill savings from weatherization should reflect average household bill

savings based on the tota] households weatherized and the combined savings of all weatherization
measures installed.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 1

IDENTIFICATION Year: 2005

1. Legal Name of Respondent: MDU Resources Group, Inc.
2. Name Under Which Respondent Does Business: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.
3. Date Utility Service First Offered in Montana 1920
4. Address to send Correspondence Concerning Report: ~ Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

400 North Fourth Street

Bismarck, ND 58501
5. Person Responsible for This Report: Donald R. Ball
5a. Telephone Number: (701) 222-7630

1.

Control Over Respondent

If direct control over the respondent was held by another entity at the end of year provide the following:

la. Name and address of the controlling organization or person:
1b. Means by which control was held:

I¢c. Percent Ownership:

SCHEDULE 2

Board of Directors 1/

Line

Name of Director
and Address (City, State)

(a)

Remuneration

(b)

o 00 N AN RN —

— e e b e b e
~N N kW = o

o
oo

Martin A. White, Bismarck, ND

Terry D. Hildestad, Bismarck, ND 2/
Warren L. Robinson, Bismarck, ND 3/
Paul K. Sandness, Bismarck, ND
Bruce T. Imsdahl, Bismarck, ND

1/ Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. is a division of MDU Resources Group, Inc.,
and has no Board of Directors. The affairs of the Company are managed by
a Managing Committee, the members of which are provided herein rather
than the directors of MDU Resources Group, Inc.

2/ Terry D. Hildestad became a member of the Managing Committee effective
May 1, 2005.

3/ Warren L. Robinson retired on 1/03/06.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

Officers

SCHEDULE 3

Year: 2005

Line

Title
of Officer

(2)

Department

Supervised

(b)

Name

(c)

O 0 1 v b bW N =

B W W W W W WL W W RN NN RN RN NN RN RN = o—m e o e om s m em e
O\DOO\IO'\U\LUJNHO\DOO\]O\U\-&UJNHO\DOO\]O\MAUJNHO

President and Chief
Executive Officer

Executive Vice President

Executive Vice President -

Finance & Chief Accounting

Officer

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Executive

Business Development and
Gas Supply

Accounting, Information Systems,
Regulatory Affairs and Fleet
and Procurement

Regulatory Affairs

Operations

Human Resources

Electric Supply

Bruce T. Imsdahl

Dennis L. Haider

John F. Renner

Donald R. Bali

David L. Goodin

Richard D. Spratt

Andrea L. Stomberg
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

SCHEDULE 4

Year: 2005

Subsidiary/Company Name

Line of Business

Earnings (000's)

Percent of Total

O OoONOGODWN -

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co./

Great Plains Natural Gas Co.
(Divisions of MDU Resources
Group, Inc.)

WBI Holdings, Inc.
Knife River Corporation
|

MDU Construction Services
Group, inc.

Centennial Energy Resources LLC

Centennial Holdings Capital Corp.

Electric and Natural Gas
Distribution

Pipeline and Energy Services and
Natural Gas and Oil Production

Construction Materials and
Mining

Construction Services

Independent Power Production

Other

$17,455

163,717

55,040

14,558

22,921

707

6.36%

59.66%

20.06%

5.31%

8.35%

0.26%

50

TOTAL

$274,398

100.00%

Page 3




¥ abed

pa.Inouj s}s0) [enjoy

A%

822'vS|1 %152 96'¢c Jojpue s.i0joe UoNed0|lY peaytanQ ajelodio) snouep [BI8USS) R BANRASIUILPY sbunes|y aakoldwig|Le
o€
saafo|dw3 jo Jaquunn 62
1GG'2eZ %8¥'2 226'S Uo pasegq 10joeH UOIRIO||Y peaylanQ ajelodio) [BIBUBS) '@ BAlRASIUILIPY sjiyouag aako|dwg|gz
22
saakoldw Jo oz
J9qUINN pue Juswj}saAu| jueld JaN JO UojeuIquwoD GZ
116'180°2 %152 0.2'2s B U0 paseq 10joe4 UONeo0||y pesyian ajeiodio) [el8UB9) B BAlRASIUIWPY sasuadxy s10)08.1Q|pZ
%4
palinouj sise) jenjoy YA
168°G9G'L %8¢€°2C €12'8¢ lo/pue s10joe uoliedolly pesylanQ ajelodio) snouep |BJauan) 1§ aAlessIUILLPY S9OIAIBS JoBNUOD ]| LT
0C
palinouf s}so) jenjoy 61
658'669'} %562 099°1G Jo/pue s10joe 4 UONEIO|lY pEdYISAQ djelodio) snouep [BIBUSL) @ BAlRASIUIWLPY $894 Jue)nsuonigl
L
pa.1INouj s}s0 [BN)OY Jo/pue ‘sajpnig 91
197191 %652 60E‘v dWI] ‘s10j0B4 UOIEDO|lY PERaYISAQ djelodio) snoueA [BIBUSD) @ BAlRASILILPY HeJoly sjelodion]g|
145
pa.LINou| si1s0) jenoy €l
6.2'.2y %62 €160l 10/pue s10joe UOHEDO|Y PEsYISAQ 3)jel0dio) SnoLBA jelauas) 1§ aAjelSIUILIPY $90IM9S MueglzL
L
pa.1ndu| S)s09 [enjoy Jojpue ‘selpnig 0l
yy8'ee %9.°€ YAAS) BlWI| ‘sI0}oBH UOHEDO||Y PRIYISAQ 8)elodioD) snouep [Blauas) B aAneSsIUIWPY ajiqgowoiny|g
8
paiinou| s1s0D [enjoy Jojpue ‘SsIpniS /
€/1'6G1 %80°¢2 glc'e BWI| 'sJ0joBH UOHEDO||Y PEIYIAAQ 9)eI0dI0D) SNoLEA {eI8uss) g aAljRISIUILIPY 901088 Jiv|g
S
palinauyj sjso) jenjoy 14
829'901 %82 1122 lo/pue s10joe UOHEDO||Y pEaYIaAQ ajelodio) snolep [2JoU99) % aAlRlSIUIWPY Buisiuaapy|¢
Z
686'921$ %6¥°2 £vZ'c$ SI0}9E4 UOHEDO||YY pEaYISAQ) 8jelodio) snouep [BIBUSY @ BAjBIISIUIWLPY S}SOD Hpny| L
BUYo o g % LW AN LW o1 $ POYlay uoheao|y uoneolisse|) p3jedo|y swisy| :
S00T 1eax OILOATH - SNOLLVDOTIV ALVIOJd0D
S AINAAHDS *0)) SARHN() BIoqE(-BUBIUOLy :dweN Auedwo))




ey abeyd

palnauj si1se) |enjoy 9z
282'02 %62 LES 10/pue s.0joe 4 UOIEI0|Y PERAYIBAQ 9)el0dio)) SnoLeA |BIBUDD) B BANBASIUILLPY s@94 Buiji4 pue syuweg|sz
ve
ddusiladx3 [BNjdy UO paseq sioje uoyeoso)y €2
G96'006°| %Lv'e Y00 2¥ PUE si0joE 4 UONEDO|lY PEBYIBAQ 9jeliodio)) snouep [BIBUDD) B BAlBASIUILLPY adueinsu} piedaid|zz
(¥4
palnouj sjs0) jenoy 0C
9G/'2yl %852 6.1'€ 10/pue si0joe 4 UONEIO|Y PEBYIBAQ 9)elodios) SNoLEA {BIBUDD) B BAlRASIUILLPY sasuadx3 aouo|6L
: 81
palINnoyj 1800 |eNOY Jo/pue ‘saipnig Ll
¥89'0Z1 %Py € LOE'Y S| 'si0joe UOHEDO|lY PEayIaAQ 8jes0dloD) SnoLeA [BIBUSD B dAlRsSIUIWLPY |  sasu8sdi @ sang Apsnpuj|g|
Si
paJinouj sis0Q [enjoy Jo/pue ‘saipnis 4
20E2L1L %S¥'Z 266'C Sl ‘s10}0e UOKEDO]Y PRBYISAQ B)el0dio)) SnoLeA [elauan) g sAlelSIuILPY juswuleusiug @ siesiy(gL
ch
pa.indu| s1s09 [BNjOY Jo/pue ‘salpnig b
GLo‘c %28'2 S0l dWi ] ‘s10j0B4 UOHE0])Y PEaYISAQ djelodio) snoueA {elausn) g aAlelSIuILLIPY aouemoly |1esiy|{o]
6
palinouj s)so) {enjoy 8
YL¥'9lL %62 S0S'y 10/pue siojoe uoljedo|ly peaylanQ ajesodioD snouep jelauan) g aAnelSsIuILIPY asuadx3 Bunopy|,
9
. panouj sjso) jenjoy S
££8'966 %612 y8y'se 10/pue siojoe uonedo|ly pesylaAQ ajesodio) snolep |elauagy g aAlesSIuIWpY S99 B slouieiay |eba|p
€
pa.induj s)s0 [enjoy Jo/pue ‘saipns sesuadxgy |z
981°'G52Z %EE 2 960'0 SWL| 'sI0j0B UOKEDO|lY PeayIanQ 8jelodiod) snolep [BJBUDY) @ BAjessiulwpy|  ajqesinquuiay asAoldw]
Byio a ¢ % LW AN LN 0y § POYISl uoljeoolly uonealisse|) pajedojly sway|
S00T ‘1Bs X OILLIDHTH - SNOLLVDOTIV ALVIOLIO)D

S I'INAAHDS

*0D) SN ﬁoxaQ-s:S:oE ameN Auedwo)




qy abed

128'GOE'EES  |%lt'T 668'vv8$ g\ AT YN [14
174
€c

Pa.Induj s1s0J [BNJOY Jo/pue ‘saipnig 22

688991 %Ly vee'y SlWl| ‘siojoe ] UoHEeDO||ly PRaYIaAQ a)elodion) snouep [Bl3Us9) @ BAlJRASILILIPY fellajey Bujuel) {1z

0¢

palinou} sis0) [enjay Jo/pue ‘salpnis 6l

£60°'902 %6%'¢C vyaz's Bl | ‘siojoe UOHERDO|Y pPEaYJaAQ B)elodlon snolep [elauag) ® aAjelsiuwpy aouBULlUIRIY aiemljoS gl
Ll

pa.iIndu| s}s0g |enjoy Jojpue ‘salpnig suonesnsibay |o}

y¥8'aGlL %0v'¢ Geg'e 3wl ‘slojoe UOIEIO|Y PEaLISAQ 8)el0diod) SnoLiep [eloUSD) @ BAlRASIUIWPY Buneayy ¥ sieuiwaglig)
14"

G/8'9/1'2 %192 8v2'8s $.10}0B 4 UOI}BI0||Y PRBLISAQ 8)el0dIoD) snolep |BJausn) B aAleSIUIWLPY duelnsuy] [ejuswsiddng|e |

cl

painou| s}so) |enjoy b

0/9'v¢l %652 £86'¢ 10/pue slojoe4 UOIRIO|Y pPEBYJaAQ sjelodio) snoLeA |elauan) @ sAj_sSIUILIPY s|elsje| 8ousIaey 0L
6
paJinou| sjso9 jenjoy 8

GGZ's %06 1 122 lo/pue si0joe UOHEIO|Y PEBUISAQ 3)BI0dI0D SNOLBA {Blauac) ® sAlRISIUILPY [ejuay |,
9

paindu| s}s0g [BNjoY Jo/pue ‘salpnig S
620'966'61 VYA Y0961 dWi| ‘s1010B UONHEDO|Y PEaYIaAQ 8)jelodIod snole [BIBUSL) R SAljRJISIUILIPY lloshed |
€
pa.nouj s)so) [enjoy 4
£05'62 %612 ¥G/. Jo/pue slojoe uoledo|ly peayssaQ ajelodioD) snouep |elauag) B aAljelsiuiLpyY abejsod||
BYy0 01§ % 1N AN LW 01 § POYIa|N uoljedo|y uoneoiisse|d P3jE20}lY sway| _
S00T -reax IRLLOATH - SNOLILVOOTIV ALVIOJI0)D

S 'INAdAHODS

*00) SaNIN() ejoye(-eurluoly :dure)N Auedwo))




G abey

G£6'Z$ %6880°0 667'92v'L$ suoljoesuel) ajel|iyy |ejol puels IVLOL|61
8l
Ll
wco:m:_E__m_ EmEmmwhmE_ SB{pnjox3 gl
00001L9'v09'L S00C 1e9A o Joj sanuansy BuiesadQ uoneIodiod Jaary aju je1o | GL
Pl
€1
G¥0LY'L snosuejjeasipy 4!
Sjuslwissinquiey{/suolioesuel] JaylQ Ll
oL
1GG mmo_?_ww «om.:coo 6
ze6'e sleusie|y 8
palnouj S1S0) |enjoy ~9_QNO l
9
161 ¥G8 snosue|[ssI G
6¥¢ 1801 sejiddng 8240 14
905 #G6°1 $92IAI8G JoBJUOD £
£86°L 259'/L$ sjeusiep 4
paJindu| s}s0) |enjoy asuadxg NOLLYYOJd¥0D ¥IAIM TJINM! L
AN 1 "SADY IV AN oy 80Lld duIwIslaQ 0) poylo|y S80IAI8S @ S1ONpoId aweN ojel|iy .
0} sebueyn jeio 9% sabieyn mm__,_
(1) (o) (p) (0) (q) (e) '
00T Ies X OTIALDATY - ALITLLA OL QHAIAOYd SADIAYAES » S1ONdOUd - SNOLLDVSNVUL ALVITIAAV

9 ITNAIAHDS *0)) Sanin ) vloye(-euRluoly :dweN Auedwo))




BG abeg

26.'v$ %9€00°0 £00'EES suopoesuel ) ajel|iyy |ejol puels TVLOL{0E

6¢

8¢

suoljeuiww||3 Juswbesieju) sapnjoxg iz

000°1.99'616$ S00Z Jes A 8y} 10} sanuaaey Bunesado |gm [eloL 9z

|°14

1 L4

€c

éc

e

0¢

6l

. 8l

96¢ ZysolL snoaug|eosiy Il

pa.INdU| $)S07) [BNJOY SJUBLIBSINGLUIBY/SUOOBSURI | IBUI0 91

Sl

14

€l

oLy asuadx3 ejgesinquiiey ZL

Pa1INoU| $1S07) [BNjOY [enden LL

0l
6
8
VA
£66 Liv'y gduBUBIUIBIN B1BM|OS 9
82z 610" asuadx3 s|gesinquiay g
Ll €l soliddng 8210 14
8z 801 SNOSUE[|eSI £
oelL'es 8Zy'0l$ S92IAIBS J0BUOD z
paJinouj s1s09 [enjoy asuadxgy "ONI ‘SONIATOH I1gm!1
AN LN 'SABY IV AN oy 90ld sulwlsiag o} poyisy $80IAI8G B SjoNnpold swieN aleljiyy .

0] sebieyn [e101 % sabieyn ON
) (o) (p) (0) (q) (e) o
00T Iy OIALOATYH - ALI'TILA OL dAdIAOYd SADIAYAS ¥ SIDONAOUd - SNOILDVSNVYUL ALVI'TIAAV

9 A'TNAAHDS ‘0D SIBIN(] BIONE(-BUBIUOTY :dwe)N Auedwo))




qs ebed

GG¥$ %Z810°0 622'521$ suojjoesuel ) djeljily |ejo) puels Ivi0Llee
L
0g

suoljeujwiig juswbesisiu| sapnjoxg 62
000621 /89% G00C 1es\ ayy 1oy senuaay Buiesado ou| ‘dnois) seainieg uoponasuc) NAW 1eloL 82
é
74
6z
vz
€2
44
¥4
0z
61
84
T4 YOM puB oIy Ll
08 ¥GG'29 snoauejjeasiy 9l
padinauy S]S0) |enjoy wEmew‘_:nE_mN_\mco_uommcm‘_._. PV g) gl
i
£l
4}
000'SH Juawdinb3 Mo bl
805°C sletisrey o]
paJinouj S)S0D |enjoy _N:QNO 6
8
L
9
g
14
£
G/£% Zre'vis slelsje|y ONI ‘dNO¥D SIADIANAS |C
paunouj S1S09 [enjoy asuadxg NOLLONAULSNOD NAW|L
AN LW "SASY "l Al oy adld aulwisIdg o) poulsiy S92IAIBS B S1ONpoId aweN el oN
0] wwm._mr_o felo] 9% wom._mr_o our
(3) (9) (p) () (q) (e) .
S00T Ies X OIMLOATH - ALI'TLLA OL AAAIAOY SADIAYAS 2 SLONA0Ud - SNOLLDVSNVIL ALVITIAAV

9 A'1NAIHOS 0D SANI[Y) Bloqe(f-eurluoly dwe)N Aueduwo))




oG abed

628'20L$ %009 "€ 082'/88'L$ suojjoesuel] ajel|iyy [e}0] pueio v.loll62
8z
.2
9z
T4
suoljeuiw|3 juswbasiaju] sepnjoxgy ve
000'9¥S'vS$ G00Z 1B8 A 8y} J0) sanuaAsy Bunesado OOHO/se21nosay ABiaul (eluusjua) |g10 | A
zz
4
0z
61
8l
Ll
9l
zs YIOM g 01Ny Gl
0.1'992 Joeju0D vl
sjuswasinguiay/suoljoesuel] 1ayio €l
4"
8¥L'SLL L JogeT joenuoogng Ll
010°} Yeuouly syesodio) (o]
palinduj S1S0D fenpy _N:QNO 6
8
i
9
08 6v¢ Buiuue|q oibajens G
1911€ G91L'GEl 89IAI8G JO 180D ¥
eLl'e2 G60'€0} pauIndu| s}s0) [enjoy sy e
808'2t$ 162'902$ lo/pue siojoe4 UOHEOO||Y yesuy sjesodiod DOHO/STADUNOSIN|Z
peaylanQ ajelodio snouep asuadxy ADYINIT IVINNILNID|I
AN LW "SAY "IV AN oy aolid sujuuslaq o} poyls SDIAIBS @ S}ONpoId SWeN ajeljiyy
0} sabieyn jelol 9, sabieyn ON
) (2) (p) (9) () (e) ol
S00T :1ed ) OTILDITE - ALI'TILA OL AAAIAOU SADIAYES #¥ SLONAO0Ud - SNOLLDVSNVHL ALVITIAAV
o M—SQWEUW .OU wvmu_:u; ﬂuQv—&Qu-ﬁ—ﬂuﬂcz umE&Z %:NQEQU




5 obed

%.1968'0 980'vvy'ElL$ *ou| ‘dnoJ) sasunosay NAWN 1BI0L €c
6592, Buiures] ze
yv.'s6 aouBUBIUIRI BIBMYOS LE
11689 suoljensibay Bunespy B sieulwasg 0e
Goe't [ejuay 62
888°19 s|els)e soualajey 8z
G09'8es'. j[01Aegq 12
z6s'el abejsod 9z
GG9'6 S99 Bulji4 B S)iWIod gz
01G°CLO'L aouelnsu| [eyuswsajddng vz
866°G9 sasuadxg 9010 bord
LEE'0S SasuaoIT B san Ansnpu| rer
Lyv'sy Wswueysiug g jeay L1z
TARAN A suoneuo( ysen 0z
GGG'|L 20UBMOJ|Y BN 6l
09618 aouemolly Buopy 8l
868'29Y S99 B SJauie)ey |eba m
L¥2'8G. aouelnsuj gl
L9 e ssaidxy Gl
Z6L'viL asuadx3 sjgesinquiay aakojdw3y vl
8YS'LL Buneepy eskojdwg €l
zs0'801L sjyouag sakoidwg ZL
€ET'0v6 sesuadx3 si0j0ai1Q LL
611°20L S30IAJOG JOBRJILOY 0l
z€0'889 $994 JUBNSUOD 6
805'/9 yesouy sjeiodion 8
L0G'861 SO0IAIBS Yueg /
L6G°0L ajlgowoiny 9
¥0£°89 2oIMag Iy g
LL2'6Y pa.nou| s1s09) Buisiusapy ¥
G66°85% [enjoy Jo/pue salpn)g awi] ‘siojoed S}S0) Upny €
uoNeDo||Y peaysarQ ajesodio) snouep , peayJsanQ ajelsodion Z
"ONI 'dNOYD SIQHUNOSIH NAW|NOILYHOIHOD HIAAR IJINM| 1
Amn L o7 CERITY sjely ) 304 sulwIa)e( 0} POUIAIY Se0IAIaS g SJoNpold SWeN oeliy .
sanuaney [ej01 % sabieun ON
) () (p) () (q) (e) sun
00T T89X ALI'TLLO A FHIAIAOYU SADIAYAS % SLONAO0Yd - SNOLLDVSNVIL ALVITIAAV
A INAAHIS *0)) SANI[I)() BIoYe(-BUR)HOJN :dweN Auedwo))




29 abey

Gge
14
Gzo'e sasuadx3 8040 ee
6l juswuleysiuy g sjleay Z€
68 asuadx3 sjqesinquiay sakojdwg 1e
Gze S9DIAIBS JOBJIU0D 0€
9. 9DIAIBG Y 62
99 pa.inauj s}soQ [enjoy Jo/ Pue sioe aliqgowoiny ez
uoljeoo|y pesysanQ sjesodion snouep SWB)SAG UoleuLIoU| 1z
9c
74
828'LLL 28.L°viv sBujpjing 9010 |BIBUSL) - 8DINIBS JO }SOD) ve
058°L1 abeysod €2
zie'el sasuadx3 8oy0 2z
€€ yuswdinbg 8210 Jo {RIUDY L2z
LE0'GL JIe|\ ssaudxg 0z
ee sBunaayy askojdwg 8l
€€l slojoe4 S90IAI8G 10BNIUOD gl
114 uoneosolly 991AI9S J0 1509 salddng aliqowony Ll
90O pue xa|dwod 9y jeIsuss S92IAIBS 32140 gl
Gl
14"
oLE so94 Buiji g sjwied €l
66912 jloJhed 4"
/ san(Q |euoneziuebin L
0.9°1G1 ssuoyds|a] 820 ol
oGL‘L sasuadx3 90140 6
¥ Juswiuieuaug R s|eajy g
8z¢ sjeusleiy yA
(A48 asuadx3 s|qesinquiay aakojdwg 9
0¢s S92IAIBS JOBNUOD G
ZS paunodu;} S}sog jenjoy Jo/ pue Salpnig 90IMBS Y ¥
219% auwli] ‘siojoe 991A19g JO 150D ‘siojoe4 ajiqowoiny €
uoieoo|y peausanQ ajelodion) snolep Juswpeda suoleIUNWWOD Z
‘00 SALLNILN VLOMVA-YNVY.LINOW|INOILVHOA4HO0D HIAIM IJINM{ L
AMInN LN 03 CrERTNY alelliyy 0} 9Vl sulisisg o) poyioi $80|AI8S § Sjonpold SweN sjel|iy .
SANUOAY |ejo01 % sabieyn . N
) (2) (p) () (@ () eun
5007 1B X ALTTLLA A9 AHAIAOYd STOIAYAS 2 SL1DNA0Ud - SNOLLDVSNVIL ALVITIAAV

- FINATHDS *0)) SaNI|I)(] EIOE(-BuRINOLy :dweN Auedo))




19 obeg

6¢5'602% %0910 €08'889'c % "0 SanIBN BJO)NEQ-EUBJUOR [EJO L vz
14
éc
€29'051 snosue||8osiy 1z
968'0/45 uonesuadwo) pausjed 0z
880'06 98%°201 uopdwnsuo) ses 6l
FAXA %4 uondwnsuoy) ou108|g gl
ZLl'ees voddng siemyog/isindwon m
668'05 90IABS JIY {elJswwon/slelodio) gl
y19°L 19S'6Y sjunooasiq askojdwg Gl
palinou| s1S09) [ENOY safley aliqg Jayio vl
gl
Zl
Ll
(210'¢) lioiked ol
L0l sauoydsjsl a0 6
65 pa.LInou| S1S0Y BNy JO/ PUE SJojoe4 sjIqowo)ny g
UoNED0}|Y peayYIsAQ sjelodio) snouep sjuswipeda( snosue|@osIp Jay10 .
9
S
69¢ suoneJysibay Bunsay ¢ sleuiwss ¥
% s|eusle aouslajey e
L16'vE [j01hed Z
yev'e sauoydsia L 8oy10 NOLLYHOJHOD MIAIRE J4INM| L
AN 1N o "dx3 v sjely 0} 90l suiwsleq o) poyle $80IMI8S @ S10Npo.d slWeN eajeliyy .
SaNUBATY (101 % sabieyn ooz
0 (o) (p) (@) (@) () uk
;007 JeaX ALTTILA A9 HAAIAOAL SHOIAYAES 2 SLONAOYd - SNOILLDVSNVIL ALVI'TIAIV

, A'TNAAHDS 0D saNI[N() BloqB(-BUEBINOY] :dweN Auedwio)



‘sajuedwoo pajeljye

Aq sanoey/sayddns yons jo abesn uo paseq soipel a|iqow pue paxy pue sepioe) J9INdwod ‘saljddns 8010 10} PaALap OS|E aJe

$1030B} UOEDO| 80JAISS JO JS0D “Xajdwwod 8010 [esauab ay) uy pajeoo saakoldwa 1o} s3s02 (j0ihed |10} ay) 0 seiuedwod pajerjiye o)

pajedolje jjoiAed salnn el03eQ-BUBIUOW PUB S82IN0SaY NAW JO ofjel ay) AQ peauap S| xa|dwoo 8oujo esaush ayj 1oy 10j0ey
LOJED0)|E BDIAISS 4O JS00 ¥ “S99k0|dWa JO JaquINU pue JusLulsaAUl Jue|d JoU WO PIALISP SJe SI0jOB) UOJEIO|E Peayano ajelodion) ,

g abed
000'L62'66V'1$ suoljeujwi|3 Juawbasiajuj sapnjax3 - G00Z 10) sasuadxy bupesado uoneiodiod 19Aly ajiuy (€30 9l
Sl
14’
el
625'602$ %EVER'E 095°18¥°26$ suonoesuel] ajeljiyy jejo) pueis cl
L
%919.°¢C LOL'YOY' L ¥S sjuswasinquiay/suoijdesuel] 1ayjo |ejoL (1]}
6
(vzv'22L'y) SjuswasINguiay SNoaue|aosIA g
(ov9'z11) Jsasayu| L
81166 ue|q sBuines pauajaq xe| 9
€01'9g€ s}s00 Bulhiieo 4OS3IN g
Zyo'e8L2y sjuswAed Ayger xe | ajels g [eJapad 1%
(WA A4 aoueINsuj €
c
SINIWNISHNGWITH/SNOILOVSNYY L HIHLO|[NOILLYHOJHOD HIA THINM| L
AN LW o1 “dx3 sleljiyy 0} 901l sujuwualag 03) pouls S90IAI8S B S1oNpoId aweN slel|iny ‘0
sanuanay |E10] % sableyn mcﬂ
) (3) (p) (0) (@) (e) .
;00T -1ea ) ALI'ILA A CHAIAOUA SHDTATAS 7 SLONdO0Ud - SNOLLDVSNVIL ALVITIAAV

A INAAHDS *0)) SeNI[I() Bjoqe(-eueiuo}ly :dueN Aueduio)




pg ebeg

%1005 L 210'80.°6% "ou| ‘dnolin sadinosay NAW 12101 ce
sog'oy jeusjep butulesy ze
088'6¥ aoUBUBIUIE SJEMIJOS Le
¥0g'9e suonesnsibay Bunasyy g sieuiwsg o€
£28°) |euay 62
99%'ze ST N EIETEN 8z
86v'c8e'9 [joJAey 12
2012 abejsod 9z
0€0'G 8994 Bulji4 ¥ sjwiad gz
68v°22S goueInsu| [eyusws|ddng ¥z
SLY've sasuadxg 9210 £z
669'62 $95US0IT g sanq Asnpu| zz
G69'cY asuadx3g Buinopy 12
110'8¢ Juswiuleysug g [es|y 0z
L9501 suoneuo( ysen 6l
0.8 s0UBMOjlY eajy 8l
961 1L¥2 S99 3 sIoulelay [efan /L
22.'095 aouelInsy| gl
6¢ ey ssaidx3g Gl
90¥'85 asuadx3 s|gesinquiay 2ako|dwg yL
v.2°L€ Bunaeyy aaAojdwg gl
LS1'95 sjysuag sakojdwy zL
¥ez'vey sasuadx3g sl10jo8liQ Ll
699'G9¢E S30IAIBS 1OBUOYD) oL
98.'Ley S99 JUBYNSUOY) 6
£8C'ey yelosy sjelodion 8
ELY'E0l S90IMBS Yueg /
¥65°8 8|igoLo}ny 9
98¢'0¢ 80IMBS Iy G
618'se pa.iinou| s}s00) Buisiioapy -
GelL'0e$ [BN}OY I0/PUE SBIPMIS S| ‘SI0joe S1S0D 1pny €

uoneo0|Y peayisaQ) srelodion snouep pesylanQ 81elodio) Z
"ONI 'dNOY9 SIOHNO0SIH NG “ONI ‘SONIATOH 19M|1L
AN LN O | dx3 WY | olenpy o) 20l1d BUILLIB}S( O) POIAW S90IAIBS 7 SPNPOId EMENESEY .
sanuaAsy [B10] % sableyn ON
(1) (2) (p) (9) (q) (&) °un
S00T Teo ) ALTTILN A4 dHTIAOUA SHDIAYAS % SLONJOUd - SNOLLDVSNVIUL ALVITIAAV

L A TNAIAHDS *0)) SANI[II() BIOfR(-BURIUOLy :dweN Aueduwio))



ag abfey

ce
4% seuoyds|s | 8240 Le
asuadx3 o€
felo] asuadx3 ajgesinquiay 9akojdwig 62
le sal|ddng 8210 Qz
ocl'ey pa.indu| §}S0)) |ENJOY 10/ pue saipnig liosAed Lz
awl] ‘slojoe4 821A18S JO 1500 ‘Slojoe [fenden oz
uonesojy pesylanp aielodion snolep swpedsq buiseyoing Gz
144
90.'68% 298°08¢ sBuipiing 921140 [eJaUY - BINIBG JO }S0D £¢
viL'9 abeysod zz
6.1l sasuadx3 80110 (¥4
0£8°L [ley ssaidx3 0¢
€€ sbunespy aakojdwig 61
068 S92JAJIBS JoBIJUOD 81
GY slojoe aligowoiny Ll
uoled0|ly 921A18G J0 1500 saljddng asuadx3y 9l
90140 pue xajdwo) aouQ jelsuss S82IMIBS 920 Gl
145
€ sanq uebiQ |euoissajold €l
191 s99 buljl4 g sjwlad 4"
09.'GE llosAed Ll
659'9 suoyds|a] 900 ol
064 sosuadx3 9210 6
[44% juswulepsiuy g s|iesiy 8
141 sjelsiely 8
186 asuadx3 s|gesinguiiay sakojdwg /
1GC S9OIAIBG JOBIJUOD) 9
109 92IABG NIV S
£62% pa.lindu| S}S00 [BNJOY IO/ PUB SBIPNS aliqowoiny ¥
swl] ‘si0}oe4 80JAIBS JO }SOY) ‘siojoe asuadx3 €
uoijesoljy pesylanQ ajetodio) snouep juswipedaq sUOEDIUNWILIOYD Z
‘00 S3ILINILN VLONVYA-YNVY.LINOW "ONI 'SONIATIOH 18M] L
AN LN 01 CEERNY Sjeljily 0) 90l sulwle}s(q 0) pouisiy S82IAIBG @ S1oNpold swieN aleliy
SaNUBADY [elol 9% sableyn N
() (8) (p) () (@ &) ou
S00C eaX ALTTILA A9 AHAIAOYUC SHIIAYAS 2 S1.DONJd0Ud - SNOLLDVSNVIL HLVITIAAV

L HTNAIHDS

*0)) SABI[II] BIoqR(-EBUBIUOIA :dwEN Auedwio)




19 abey

0¢
y0¢ $8sUBdX3 aAllBASIUILPY B [BISUSL) 62
905°L selIin 8¢
61 Wbl yX4
2iv'e sjuswase] |enuuy oz
881 sea4 Bulji4 9 sjuwuad ge
08 sojiddng 80140 ve
vel Jaidooojoyyd €¢
LY 2L |joihed 22
08L°9L auoydaje] 8010 14
908G sasuadx3 sjgeasniquiiay 1ayi0 0c
9¢€¢ juswiuielaiuy @ s|esiy 61
L06 slelsie 81
vee seljddng g s8d1Aeg [eIPoISN) LL
G¥8 S9OIAIBS JOBJUOD 9l
69 S80IMBS Iy o1
189'C sjiqowoiny 14
pa.LINou| S}S09) [en}oy JO/ pue siojoe4 asuadxg €l
uoieoo||y pesyiaaQ ajelodion snouep suofiesad uoibey A
b
Z suonedisibay Bunasy B sleunuas 04
L6v'gl jlolhed 6
06L°L sauoydsje 990 8
L1L0'6C sasuadx3 aoi0 i
0 jusluulepsiuy @ sjes|y 9
i asuadx3 ajgesinquiey sshojdwgy g
608’1 : S90IAIBS J0BIUOD 14
JA% sliqowoiny €
pa.inou| s}S07 |enjoy Jo/ PuUe slojoe osuadxg Z
Uoed0||y peaylanQ 8)elodio) snoLeA swiajsAg uopeuwoju| "ONI 'SONIQIOH 1gMm] L
AN LN o CrERTNY 90lid sulwlias( 03 poyisy S80IAISS g S1oNnpold SWieN siellily .
SanuaAsy |1e10] 9%, m__/_
3) (2) (9) (a) (e) e
S00T ok ALT'ILLO A9 AAAIAOUA SADIAYAS 2 SLIONAO0Ud - SNOLLDVSNVIL ALVITIAAV

L ATNAIAHDS *00) SaNI[I(] BIOqE(J-BUBIUO :duieN Auedwo)



Bg abed

T4
1£4
(PpL'L) llolhed €z
y€ paundul $1s07) ajigowoyny 2z
[BN1OY 10/ pUB S8IpN)S 8wl ‘siojoe4 asuadx3y L2
Uo§IB20]lY PESYISAQ 81eI0dI0D) SNolep sjuswpedaq snoaue||aosiiy 1BUI0 0z
6l
6% ssynn 8l
g suopeysibay Bunaspy ¥ siBUWBS Ll
€ s994 Bulji4 9 sywiad 9l
G09'cl lloiked Gl
22 sanq "uebliQ |euolssajold vl
LeS auoydafa] 80O €l
A sosuadx3 8010 A
£e juswiuielsiuz 8 s|esi b
0zl asuadx3 s|qesinquiay sakojdw] ol
09y S8OIAIBG [BIpOISND 6
ov Jjeloliy ajeiodio) 8
09} S82IAI8S J0BIJUOD) .
145) 80IAIag IiY 9
£l sjigowoiny S
SjunoooYy Buues|n v
Z61'02 paunoul §3s09 lloiked €
[BN)OY 10/ PUB SBIpNIS BWil] ‘SI0joed fended Z
UORED0|Y pPEBUIBAQ Blelodion snolep juswpedsq uoneuodsuel | "ONI ‘SONIGQTOH 1gml L
AN LN o3 dx3 v SJEliV 0} 90l suiusag 0} poyisiy $80IAI8S R sJonpold SuwieN sielijy
senusAsy 2101 9, sabieyn ON
Q) () (p) () (@ (e) o
00T Iea ) ALTTILO A9 AHAIAOYUd SHOIAYES & SLO1dOYUd - SNOLLDVSNVUL HLVI'TIHAV

L A INAHIHOS

*00) SINIIN() vIoje(-euEuoly :dure)N Auedwo;)y




yg abed

AN
%LESY 0 £60'GE6'C 1o LE
%2200°0 0LL'vL Buues|n 0¢
%0010°0 G889 [enden 62
%SLyYr0 866'GG8'C asuadxg 8z
Aobaje) Ag sabliey) ejoyeq-euejuop |ejo] /| 1z
9¢
2L1'18es %LESY0 £60'6e6°C /1 "0D SalljiN eI0NEe-BUBIUO |E10 ] Gz
144
106620} sjo8lo1g Yoainlenig ez
116'v8 SNOBULE|[99SIN zz
66,66 ¥99°'2.2 sanin Buipjing 92140 12
8/Y'8¢ 0€e‘/01 18090 A)ou109[3 - Jossaldwion o109 0z
28.°19 9/v'69 suofje)s Jossaldwo) 10} Jamod paseyaingd 61
00€'s GSev'vl uoN09}0.1d 2IpoYIED 8l
Gog‘Lee yoddng asemyog/isindwon /L
80€°0€ BOUBUBIUIBI SIDIUOA 9l
860'6 souBUs)UIBI OlpERY Sl
86EV91L yelaliy ajelsodio) vl
1¥0'96 GE6'VLL $JUN09sIQ asipuByoIBN/ANINN €1
PaLINoU| §}S00) |eN1OY sabley) 108.1q 1BYI0 Zl
b
0z suonessiboy bunssyy 9 sleuiLaS 0l
8.9 ssuoydaja | 92140 6
.S sasuadx3 8210 g
g/ Juswiuleusug g siesyy .
20¢ asuadx3 s|gqesinquiay aakojdw3 9
0€ senq uebip [ruoIsssj0lg G
8Ll yeloury sjelodio) v
18l 90IAI0G Y €
142 ajiqowoiny Z
[eyided "ONI ‘SONIATOH 1gM]1
AN in o | dx3 gy | erelyy o) 321l BUILIB}aQ O) POYIBIN $9DIAISS @ S1ONPoId suwieN aleliy .
SONUBADY [B101 % sableyn °N
) (0) (p) (0) () (&) oun
S00T 1o)X ALI'TLLN A9 AAIAOYUd SHOIAYHAS ¥ SL1D1dO0Ud - SNOLLDVSNVYL ALVI'TIddV

L A1NATHOS "0 SAN) EBIONE(-BURUOy dweN Auedwio)



"S3juedwWwOod pajeljiye

Aq senyjioey/saliddns yans jo sbesn uo paseq solped a|Iqow pue paxiy pue sopijioey 19INdwoo ‘saijddns 921440 10} POALISP OS|E 8I1e
$10}0B} UOJJED0||E 921AI9S JO 1500 "X8idwo2 921)jo jessusb ay) ui pa)edo] saakojdws o) s1s09 |jolhed |)0) Sy} 0} sejuedwod psjeijie 0}

pajedo|(e |joiAed sani|in EJOEQ-BUBJUO PUB S32I1N0SaY NAW JO Ol 8U} AG paALIap S Xa|dwwiod 9010 [erausb ay) Joj J0)o.)

UONEOO]|E 83IAISS JO }S00 Y "S99A0JdWIa JO JaGINU PUB JUSLL}SAAU] Jue|d JaU WOLj POALISP SJe SI0}OE) UOHEDO|E PESYISAC a)elodlor)

19 abed
000'206'9¥9% suopjeuiw|3 juswbasiaju| sapn|ox3 - GO0 10} sasuadxy bupeladp sbulp|oH |GM IejoL 14
€l
cl
L
ZLL'LBES %G8E8 L 659'202°'05$ suojjoBSURI] SJRINIYY [2)0L pUBID ol
6
%L¥88°G 685'¥90'8E$ sjuswasInquiiay/suofjoesued ] 184jQ |BJOL g
(681°€2) SJUBLLIBSINALUISY SnOBUBHSISIN l
(199°15) Jsausju| 9
G61°'2L9 $1500 BuikLEd JOSIN g
€€L'Cl ue|q sbBuiaeg pausjag xe| .
9/9'9v0'8¢ sjuawAed Ajjiger] xel s)e)s ¥y [eJopa ¢
Ge8'zLS paLINaU| S}S0D) [BNOY 8ouRINSU| Z
SINIWISHNGNIFH/SNOILOVSNYHL ¥3HLO "ONI ‘'SONIQTOH IgM|L
AmnIno | a3y | @®luy o) 9214 dUIWIB3Q 0) POYIBIN S9DIAISS R S1oNpold ENENE I o
sanuaAsYy {8101 % safiley) N
) (3) (p) () (q) (e) aun
00T BaA ALI'TILN A9 AAAIAOAd SHOIAYIS 2 SLONd0dd - SNOLLOVSNVUL HLVI'TIAAV

L ATTNAIHIS

*0)) SINIII() BIojE(J-BuBUOJy :duieN Aueduio))




Ig abed

%012€°0 00S'vvv'C$ "ouj ‘dnoio sadunosay NAW |BI0L cc
Pre 1L jelisyely Buiules | ze
6V6'El aouBUBIUIRY SIEMYOS Le
LGECZL suonensiboay Builesy g sieulwsg o€
981 juay 62
TANG] S|eLa)el 90UBIBIaY 9z
018°1€5°L [loJAed 1z
¥86°L abejsog 9z
L0¥'L saa4 Buii4 % s)wiad Gz
8LG YL aouelnsu| jejuswsa|ddng vz
LOY'6 sasuadxg 8210 ez
yeLL $9SUL0IT % s8N Aisnpu| zz
¥60°8 juswutensiug R |BaN Lz
£66°'C suopeuoq ysen 0z
lee aouemo|ly [esiy 61
Ly LL 8oUBMO|jY BUIAON 8L
Zry'L9 $984 B slauieiay jeba m
2.8°1€L soueinsu| 9l
6 liey ssaudx3 Sl
GLL've asuadx3 sjgesinquiley aakoldwzy vl
vey'ol Buneaiy aakojdwg g1
$08'GlL sjjsuag eafojdwg zL
609'8¢E 4 sasuadxg s10)8lIQ Ll
Z62'201 $80JAISG J0BIIUOD oL
8ye'20l $994 JUB)NSUCH 6
2000l yeiody sjeiodiod 8
126'82 S82IABg Yueg l
g8l ajiqowojny 9
£06'81 80IAIBS Iy g
8/1'2 pauNau| S}S00 BuisiuBApY ¥
65'9% [enjoy Jojpue Salpn)S Sul] ‘SIojoeS §1800 1PNy ¢
UOEOO0|Y PESUISAQ 81R10d10D SNOUEA |, pesyiaAQ ejelodio) ONI dNOYD SADIANIS |¢
"ONI 'dNO¥YD SIDHNOSIY NAW NOILONYLSNOD NAN| L
Amn LN o) EERIMY eIy O 321 euIIa}e(Q O} POUTOIN SeJIAIBS B SIPNPOId SWEN SjENY .
SONUBABY [B10L % seblieyn ON
(1) (o) (p) () (@ (e) o
S00T 1BaA ALI'TLLA A9 THTIAOYL SHOIAYAS 2 SLONUTOUd - SNOLLOVSNVIL HLVITIAAV

LATHAAHDIS

*0)) SINII() BIOHE(-EUBIUOIA :dwre) Auedwo))




39 abey

ve
(L0v) lloshed €e
Gl pa.lIndu| S)S0) BNy sauoydsja| a0 AN
ol Jo/pue s8|pn)g aLwi] ‘Siojoe4 ajigowoyny Le
uoled0|lY pEaYIaAQ a)etodio) SNoLeA sjuswpedag snoaue|BISI JBYO o¢
6¢
10G sauoyds|a | 850 8¢
€9v'Gl jloihed L2
€68 sssuadx3 a21yQ oz
G asuadx3 sjgesinquiay aakodwz GZ
€5 pa.indu} S}S00 [BNOY 10/ pue Siojoed $99IAI18G J0BJUOD vz
uoHEI0||Y PEaYIBAQ ajelodio) SNoLEeA SWI8)SAG UoHBULIOM] €z
2c
£60'86$ VAN 74 sBulpling 8240 [eJBUSD) - BJIAISS JO 1SOD 1Z
9zL'l abejsod 174
GLY'L sesuadx3 8ol 61
06L'c [le| ssaldxg gL
6 sbBunasyy esfojdwg Ll
gol $82IAI8G JoeluUOD 9i
)i UONED0|Y 82IAI8S JO 150D saliddng ajigowony Gl
8010 pue xa|dwion 8oyO [e4ousy $90IAI8G 9210 ¥l
€l
114 sea4 Buljl4 g sHwuad 2
oy s|leusje|N [
8l asuadx3 sjgesinquiidy safo|dwi3 oL
cLL's liosked 6
yE0'61 suoydsia | 820 8
9ol sasuadx3 92O /
L san@ 'uebliQ |euoissajold 9
z/ S92IAI8G 10BIUOD g
¥8 pa.inou| s}S0) |ENJOY 10/ PUE SBIpPMIS ajiqowoiny ¥
% sl ‘slojoe4 99IAI8S JO }SOD ‘SI00B 9oJAIag Iy €
UOiB20| PEBUIBAQ 8)B10dI0)) SNOUEA juswipedaq suoiedILNWWoD) ONI dNOYD STADIAYITS |2
‘00 SIILITLLN VLOMVA-VNV.LNOW NOILONYLSNOD NAN|L
Aimn 1 o3 “dx3 WV sleljiyv o} 92ld duluusiag o} poysiy S80{AIBS @ SjoNnpold SweN sjeljyy .
SONuUaAay ie101. % sobieyn ON
) (0) (p) (2) () (e) e
S00T Je=X ALITILN A9 AAdIAOA SHOIAYIAS % SLIONAOdd - SNOLLOVSNYUL ALVI'TIA4AV

L ATINAAHDS *0)) SN vloje-euryuoly :dwe)N Aueduio)




|9 ofed

ce
%LLOYV C S¥5'198°GL SjuslUasSINqUUIay/SuoloeSURI) 18Y}0 |B}oL Le
(01
G66'C s)s02 BujAuies dwon) pauaeg/dOSaM 62
188'90G SNOBUR|I9ISI az
9¢l'. souURINSU| 12
91.'8¢ soueInsu| jeyuswalddng 9z
9se'es $59} JIpny sz
6v5'G8L VLS sjuswAed Ayigein xe 91els R |el1opod vz
€ey'290°L jjolhed €z
palnduj §1s0) [ENOY SLININWISHNGWITH/SNOILOVSNVYHL H3H1O e
Lc
5/9'19% %6980°0 ¥8G'2.8 *09) SalIN eloNEQ-BUBJUOW [BIOL 0z
Leo'e Yyo'e uondwnsuo) seo) 6l
go¢g'e sjunoasiq eakojdwg 8l
095’} uonensibay Bunssyy pue sieulwag L
LLL'L SNosue|[8aSsIN gl
L89'Y jeuajey Buuel) Gl
90L°) S|eus)ep\ 9oUalajay vl
s8¢ sang jeuoneziuebio el
066°CS $99; Butji4 zl
996G sosuadx3y 9010 L1
¥6L°L poddng asemyog/ieindwon ol
ZLe'ey 8o1A18g Buninsuo) 6
868'S suoydajay g
v.6'LE BuisINaApY /
8¥L‘6 asuadx3 sjgesinquiay askojdwg 9
168V juswiulepsiuy pue siesy g
Yri'e6 82IAI9S iy -
G16'e SOIAIaG 10B1NUOD ¢
6L0'G soa4 jefa ONI dNOYD SADIAYIS |2
paJInoui $}$070) [enjoy soabieyd 309.10 JBYi0 NOILONYLSNOD NAN{L
AN LW o) "dx3 Iy sleliyy o) 80lid BulIB}3d 0} PO $92IAIBS B S)ONPOId BWEN Bleljy
senuaney 12104 % sebieyn ON
(1) (0) ) (0) (a) (e) v
00T JeoX ALTTLLA A9 AAAIAOYUd SADIAYAS % S1DNAOUd - SNOLLDVSNVIAL ALVITIAAV

L ATNAIHIS

*0)) SapIN[] Bloqe(I-euBIUOIA :dmeN Aueduio)




‘sa|ueduwiod pajeijiye

Aq senjtoeysalddns yons jo abesn uo paseq SOIpeJ a(iqow pue paxy pue sa)jj|ioey Jeyndwos ‘saljddns ao1jo 10} paALIap osje ale

$10J0B} UONJEDO||E 82IAIBS JO 1S0D “Xa|dwod aoyj0 jesaualb ay) uj pajeoso] seakojdwa 1o} S)so9 |jolAed |B)0) 8y} 0} saluedwos pajeljyje o}

pajeooje |jolAed salljiin BIONEG-BUBJUON PUB S824n0say N JO onel 8yl Aq paAlap st xajdwod adiyo [eiauab auy) Joy Jojoey
UOJJEDO|{B 90IAIDS JO 1S00 Y ‘S8aAojdwa JO Jagquinu pue juawisaAu] Jue|d Jau Woly paALap aJe S10J0B) UOljedo|je peaylano ajelodio) ,

g abeyd
000'¥56'859 $ [ suoljeui 3 Juswbasiaju| sapnjox3 )
600z 10} sesuadx3g BugetadQ *ouf ‘dnolg) sed1AI9g UORINSUOT AN [BI0L .
9
G.9'19% %6982 629'8.8'81 suonoesuel] ajeliy [ejol puelo g
14
€
ONI dNOYO SIDIAYIS |2
NOLLONHLSNOD NAWL L
AN LW o) L EERINY SETA) 8511d sulWIaleq of POUISN SedIAIBS 8 SPNPOId ENENE MY o
senuoAay 101 % sebleyn . wc__m_
) (9) (p) (9) Q) (e) ‘
G00C esA

ALTTLLA A9 AdIAQYd SHOIAYAS ¥ SLONAOUd - SNOLLDVSNVIL ALVI'TIHAV
L I'INAAHOS




ug sbed

%1906 08v'SZLL$ *auj ‘dnous) sadinosay NAW 1eloL Ze
0.L0°2 Buiues | LE
999'g 80UBUBJUIB SIBMIOS o€
0v6'0l suolelsibay bunasiy B sieujwag 62
Ll [elusy 8z
986G S{eLd)B 80UBIBJ0Y 12
22€910°)L |loJhed gz
Lge'l abejsod gz
¥.8 sa2a4 Bulji4 8 siwiad y2
0v9'L6 souelnsuj jejuswajddng £z
611'9 sasuadx3 8010 zz
G8E'S $9SU82IT § sang Aysnpu| 12
8lv'L Buinopy 0z
81¢ 9OUBMO|IY (BB 6l
6€9't JuswiulealUg 9 Sjealy 8l
Ges'l suoneuo( ysen Il
968’V $994 W sloulelay |eba 9l
82€C12 9oUEBINSU| Gi
€16°0l asuadx3 a|gesinquiisy asiojdw] vl
9/¥'9 Bunssyy asiojdws el
Zr6'6 sjyeuag aakojdwy Zl
9//2'c8 sasuadxg sio)oalq Ll
LES 1L S90IA9S JOBUOD ol
6¥0'v9 $994 JUE)NSU0) 6
08v'8 yesouy ayesodion 9
996°'L1 $90IA18G Nueg N
LpS'L sjigowony 9
20.'8l 20IMIBS Iy G
65v'Y palnouj §)50) Buisiaapy ¥
ove'ss [BMOY Jo/pue salpms ol ‘siojoe S}S0D PNy €
uoneso||y pesytaaQ sielodio) snouep pesaysanQ ajelodio) DOHD/SIADHNOSTNH|C
“ONI 'dNO¥D S30HNOSIY NAW ADYINT TVINNILINFO] I
AmnIwor | dx3 v Slellyy ) 90lid BUILLIBIAQ O) POUIBIN SeDIAIeS g S)oNpoid EMENE Y .
senuanay [€101 % sebieyn wm_w_
0 (® (®) () @ (e) i
S00C Jea X ALI'TLLA A9 AAIAOYL SHOIAYAS 7 SLONAOUd - SNOLLDVSNVIL ALVI'TIHAV
L A INAIHOIS *0)) SaNI[II(} vIoje(J-euejuo :duweN Aueduro))




og abed

8¢
902y [jan4 pue dx3 a|gesinquiay saiojdw ] 1€
LEG'LEL §1S00 2lem)j0g/19indwon o¢
98¢€'021 90IAI8G JIy |eloJawwon/a)jelodio) Ge
¥88'8 sjunoosiq saAo|dw3 ¥€
pa1ndu| S)S00 [BNOY sabliey) 10841q JBW0 €€
[AS
(1) allqowolny Le
(219) lloshed 0¢
6 palInou| $)S09) |en)oy Jo/ pue siojoe saljddng 20130 62
UOIB00||YY PESYISAQ B1elodio) SNoUEA sjuswpeds(q snoaue||9osI 1BUI0 82
yX4
001 S80IAI9S JoBIU0D 9C
gle sauoyds|a ] 82140 T4
0z9't sasuadx3 90IJ0 vz
LLEOL pa.Indu| S)S07) [eNjOY IO/ pue siojoe [|0JAed €2
UOiE0||Y PEBUISAQ d)je10dio) snouep SWBISAS UOnEeWwIou| 22
4
200°12 061'68 sBuip|ing 90140 jelsusD - 82IAI9S JO 1S00 0¢
v sBupasy aakojdwg 6l
€28 sosuadx3 92130 gl
€L0°) abejsod Ll
9€°L slojoe [lepy ssaldx3 9l
€0l uoNeoo||y 821A8S jo 150D saiiddng S92IAIDG JOBIUOD Sl
2010 pue xajdwo) 8o |eleuss $90IAI9G 9210 vl
€l
L son( |euoneziuebin rd}
8¢ sea4 Buiji4 pue sjwed (A
080°2 [loJhed oL
909'}1 suoydajal 820 6
ol sosuadx3 82140 g
¥e sielsiey L
4’2 S92IAIDG JOBIUOD 9
uh asuadx3 a|qesinquiay aaioidwg G
v palInJu| S}S07) {eN)oY JO/ pue sa|pn)g 90IAIDG 11y ¥
69 awl| ‘si0)oe 92IAI9G JO 1S0D ‘siojoe a|iqowolny e
UONEIO||Y pEayIan) ajelodio) SNOUBA juswipedaq suone2IUNWWOoD) DOHD/SIDHNOSTN|2
‘00 SAILINILN VLOMVA-YNVLNOW ADYINT TVINNILN3D| |
AN LW 0 dx3 v alei|yiv O 90l d sujwslaq 0} poyisiy S80IAIBS B sjonpold awieN sjeliny .
CENETEN] 0] % sabieyn ON
) () () (0) (a) (e) °un
S00C e X ALITLLN A9 QAAIAOYUA SHDIAYAS 2 SLONAOUd - SNOLLDVSNVIL HLVITIAAY
L A INAFTHOS "0)) IV BIOYEQ-EUEIUORY :dureN Aueduwio)




‘saluedwod pajer|iye

Aq senioeysalddns yons Jo abesn uo paseq SoIpel J|IqoW pue paxy pue sanyjoe} s8ndwod ‘saljddns 921440 o) PaALISP OSE ..
$10)198) UONEDO0||R 89IA18S JO 1507 'X3jdiod ao1jo [eJsuab ay) ul pajeoo| saakoldwa Joj s)so [joiAed (10} 8y} 0] saluedwod pajeifiye o)

pa1eoo|e |j0JAed seninn E10Med-BUBIUO puUB S80In0say NAIA JO oiel auy) Aq paauap st xa|dwod 82140 |esausb ay) Joj J0)oe)

LOHEDOJR B9IAISS JO 1509 Y S98A0|dia JO Jaquinu pue jususaaul Jueld Jau Wolj PaALISP BB S10)08) LUONEIO0|R peaylano ajesodio)

dg abey
[ suopeunu|3 juswbasiaju) sapnjox3 2
000'0L2Z'6¥% G002 10} sasuadxg Buneiadp n9H/seoinosay AB.1aug jejuuajual) jejo ) 4
0C
L0012 %GSE'9- (g6lL'221°E) suopoesuel] ajeljiyy |ejol puelo 6l
8l
(#16'G88'G) sjusaLasInquuiay/suoljoesuel] 18Y0 jejot L
181'26 SNOBUR|20SIN gl
L19'6 aouBINSU| Gl
G8G'GL dsIS 14
(526'8) T el
(€02'G21'6$) sjuswAed Aliger xe | 9)e)s B [eJapad A}
gie'iel'e l|01Aed Ll
pasndul s)s02 |eNjoY SLNINIASHNGNITH/SNOILOVSNYYL ¥3H10 0l
6
200'L2 %0012 6E2'CE0L 09 saniIN BI0NE-BUBUO [B)O L 8
666°L SNoBUR|8SIA l
[4A A sasuadx3 8210 )
90£'e8 sasuadxg Buip|ing G
glv'ee auoydeje | v
80L'v sa9 |eba €
06.'6 s994 Buninsuo) O0HO/SADHUNOSAY|Z
ADHINT TVINNILNIO]L
AN LN o3 CEERIMY sjelyy 0} 9l suusIa(g o} poylsiy S82IAIBG B Sjonpold swieN slelyy .
SONUBASY IE101 % sebleyn ON
M) (®) ) () (@ (2) o
S00T B9 ALTTILN A9 AAAIAOUd SADIATAS » SLONUJOUd - SNOILLDVSNVYL dLVI'TIHAV
L ATNAIHIS *0)) SAI(] eloe(-euejuoly :dureN Auedwo))




Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 8

MONTANA UTILITY INCOME STATEMENT Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 400 Operating Revenues $42,820,495 $43,180,041 0.84%
2
3 Operating Expenses
4 401 Operation Expenses $25,702,253 $25,327,669 -1.46%
5 402 Maintenance Expense 3,071,521 3,342,793 8.83%
6 403  Depreciation Expense 4,948,123 5,112,703 3.33%
71404-405  Amortization of Electric Piant 279,522 323,291 15.66%
8 406  Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustments 105,490 107,323 1.74%
9 407  Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant
10 & Regulatory Study Costs
11 408.1 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 2,754,634 2,818,314 2.31%
121 4091 Income Taxes - Federal 1,716,706 2,539,782 47 .95%
13 - Other 383,661 547,047 42.59%
14  410.1 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (574,358) (1,201,944){ -109.27%
151 4111 (Less) Provision for Def. Inc. Taxes - Cr. (47,311) (67,218) -42.08%
16 4114 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments
17| 4116  (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant
18| 411.7  Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant
19
20 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses $38,340,241 $38,849,760 1.33%
21 NET UTILITY OPERATING INCOME $4,480,254 $4,330,281 -3.35%
MONTANA REVENUES SCHEDULE 9
‘ Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Sales of Electricity
2 440  Residential $10,204,278 $10,848,748 6.32%
3 442  Commercial & Industrial - Small 6,116,789 6,350,701 3.82%
4 Commercial & Industrial - Large 15,721,572 16,442,140 4.58%
5 444  Public Street & Highway Lighting 680,183 681,478 0.19%
6 445  Other Sales to Public Authorities 316,013 308,133 -2.49%
7 446  Sales to Railroads & Railways
8 448 Interdepartmental Sales
9 Net Unbilled Revenue 430,002 (128,027)}  -129.77%
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $33,468,837 $34,503,173 3.09%
11 447  Sales for Resale 7,730,500 7,197,443 -6.90%
12
13 TOTAL Sales of Electricity $41,199,337 $41,700,616 1.22%
14| 449.1 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds
15
16 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds $41,199,337 $41,700,616 1.22%
17 Other Operating Revenues
18 450 Forfeited Discounts & Late Payment Revenues
19 451 Miscellaneous Service Revenues $29,949 $2,412 -91.95%
20 453  Sales of Water & Water Power
21 454 Rent From Electric Property 935,923 878,991 -6.08%
22 455  Interdepartmental Rents
23 456  Other Electric Revenues 655,286 598,022 -8.74%
24
25 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $1,621,158 $1,479,425 -8.74%
26 Total Electric Operating Revenues $42,820,495 $43,180,041 0.84%
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Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 10

Page 1 of 4
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Power Production Expenses
2
3|{Steam Power Generation
4|Operation
5 500 Operation Supervision & Engineering $429,548 $411,168 -4.28%
6 501 Fuel 9,663,511 9,446,064 -2.25%
7 502 Steam Expenses 917,016 898,165 -2.06%
8 503 Steam from Other Sources
9 504 (Less) Steam Transferred - Cr.
10 505 Electric Expenses 282,047 284,879 1.00%
11 506 Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 518,062 678,601 30.99%
12 507 Rents
13
14 TOTAL Operation - Steam 11,810,184 11,718,877 -0.77%
15
16|Maintenance
17 510 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering 153,534 152,162 -0.89%
18 511 Maintenance of Structures 123,344 138,540 12.32%
19 512 Maintenance of Boiler Plant 964,770 1,065,448 10.44%
20 513 Maintenance of Electric Plant 129,007 293,715 127 .67%
21 514 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Piant 237,985 251,699 5.76%
22
23 TOTAL Maintenance - Steam 1,608,640 1,901,564 18.21%
24
25 TOTAL Steam Power Production Expenses $13,418,824 $13,620,441 1.50%
26
27|Nuclear Power Generation
28|Operation
29 517 Operation Supervision & Engineering
30 518 Nuclear Fuel Expense
31 519 Coolants & Water
32 520  Steam Expenses
33 521 Steam from Other Sources NOT
34 522 (Less) Steam Transferred - Cr. APPLICABLE
35 523 Electric Expenses
36 524  Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
37 525 Rents
38
39 TOTAL Operation - Nuclear
40
41|Maintenance
42 528 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
43 529 Maintenance of Structures
44 530 Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment NOT
45 531 Maintenance of Electric Plant APPLICABLE
46 532 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
47
48 TOTAL Maintenance - Nuclear
49
50 TOTAL Nuclear Power Production Expenses
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Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 10

Page 2 of 4
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Power Production Expenses -continued
2|Hydraulic Power Generation
3|Operation
4 535 Operation Supervision & Engineering
5 536  Water for Power
6 537 Hydraulic Expenses NOT
7 538 Electric Expenses APPLICABLE
8 539 Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Gen. Expenses
9 540 Rents
10
11 TOTAL Operation - Hydraulic
12
13|Maintenance
14 541 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
15 542  Maintenance of Structures NOT
16 543 Maint. of Reservoirs, Dams & Waterways APPLICABLE
17 544 Maintenance of Electric Plant
18 545  Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydro Plant
19
20 TOTAL Maintenance - Hydraulic
21
22 TOTAL Hydraulic Power Production Expenses
23
24|Other Power Generation
25|Operation
26 546  Operation Supervision & Engineering $16,831 $20,154 19.74%
27 547  Fuel 369,899 465,541 25.86%
28 548 = Generation Expenses 478 277 -42.05%
29 549 Miscellaneous Other Power Gen. Expenses 107,574 205,564 91.09%
30 550 Rents
31
32 TOTAL Operation - Other 494,782 691,536 39.77%
33
34|Maintenance
35 551 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering 6,674 6,944 4.05%
36 552  Maintenance of Structures 1,810 2,565 41.71%
37 553  Maintenance of Generating & Electric Plant 168,912 17,836 -89.44%
38 554 Maintenance of Misc. Other Power Gen. Plant 612 533 -12.91%
39
40 TOTAL Maintenance - Other 178,008 27,878 -84.34%
41
42 TOTAL Other Power Production Expenses $672,790 $719,414 6.93%
43
440ther Power Supply Expenses
45 555  Purchased Power $5,229,734 $5,173,902 -1.07%
46 556  System Control & L.oad Dispatching 324,129 334,113 3.08%
47 557  Other Expenses 84 -100.00%
48
49 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses $5,553,947 $5,508,015 -0.83%
50
51 TOTAL Power Production Expenses $19,645,561 $19,847,870 1.03%

Page 9




Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 10

Page 3 of 4
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2005
Account Number & Title " Last Year This Year % Change
1 Transmission Expenses
2|{Operation
3 560 Operation Supervision & Engineering $454,238 $410,281 -9.68%
4 561 Load Dispatching 90,388 89,963 -0.47%
5 562  Station Expenses 140,488 134,884 -3.99%
6 563 Overhead Line Expenses 26,504 28,643 8.07%
7 564  Underground Line Expenses
8 565  Transmission of Electricity by Others 90,317 153,414 69.86%
9 566 Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 36,054 33,323 -71.57%
10 567 Rents 208,714 212,742 1.93%
11
12 TOTAL Operation - Transmission 1,046,703 1,063,250 1.58%
13|Maintenance
14 568 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering 32,823 27127 -17.35%
15 569  Maintenance of Structures
16 570  Maintenance of Station Equipment 121,359 94,468 -22.16%
17 571 Maintenance of Overhead Lines 106,205 151,460 42.61%
18 572 Maintenance of Underground Lines
19 573  Maintenance of Misc. Transmission Plant
20
21 TOTAL Maintenance - Transmission 260,387 273,055 4.87%
22
23 TOTAL Transmission Expenses $1,307,090 $1,336,305 2.24%
24
25 Distribution Expenses
26]Operation
27 580  Operation Supervision & Engineering $263,407 $210,448 -20.11%
28 581 Load Dispatching
29 582  Station Expenses 53,755 67,331 25.26%
30 583  Overhead Line Expenses 69,515 90,706 30.48%
31 584 Underground Line Expenses 139,852 96,934 -30.69%
32 585  Street Lighting & Signal System Expenses 1,630 10,145 522.39%
33 586  Meter Expenses 167,153 150,380 -10.03%
34 587  Customer Installations Expenses 107,127 120,448 12.43%
35 588  Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 418,641 447,481 6.89%
36 589 Rents . 22,795 25,763 13.02%
37
38 TOTAL Operation - Distribution 1,243,875 1,219,636 -1.95%
39|Maintenance
40 590 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering 145,633 108,372 -25.59%
41 591 Maintenance of Structures
42 592  Maintenance of Station Equipment 33,924 55,818 64.54%
43 593  Maintenance of Overhead Lines 435,434 513,994 18.04%
44 594 Maintenance of Underground Lines 107,244 148,533 38.50%
45 595  Maintenance of Line Transformers 42,443 46,248 8.96%
46 596  Maintenance of Street Lighting, Signal Systems 39,816 46,444 16.65%
47 597  Maintenance of Meters 3,070 3,158 2.87%
48 598  Maintenance of Miscellaneous Dist. Plant 91,899 99,668 8.45%
49
50 TOTAL Maintenance - Distribution 899,463 1,022,235 13.65%
51
52 TOTAL Distribution Expenses $2,143,338 $2,241,871 4.60%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Ultilities Co.

SCHEDULE 10

Page 4 of 4
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Customer Accounts Expenses
2}Operation
3 901 Supervision $51,425 $50,385 -2.02%
4 902 Meter Reading Expenses 222,093 232,612 4.74%
5 903 Customer Records & Collection Expenses 503,629 488,853 -2.93%
6 904 Uncollectible Accounts Expenses 74,312 41,501 -44 15%
7 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 35,050 48,072 37.15%
8
9 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses $886,509 $861,423 -2.83%
10
11 Customer Service & Information Expenses
12|Operation
13 907  Supervision $1,511 $2,572 70.22%
14 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 21,239 15,693 -26.11%
15 909 Informational & Instructional Adv. Expenses 3,713 7,523 102.61%
16 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service & Info. Exp.
17
18 TOTAL Customer Service & Info Expenses $26,463 $25,788 -2.55%
19
20 Sales Expenses
211Operation
22 911 Supervision $45,595 $18,336 -59.79%
23 912 Demonstrating & Selling Expenses 22,251 22,698 2.01%
24 913  Advertising Expenses 3,283 1,321 -59.76%
25 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 7,877 7,763 -1.45%
26
27 TOTAL Sales Expenses $79,006 $50,118 -36.56%
28
29 Administrative & General Expenses
30|Operation
31 920  Administrative & General Salaries $1,966,732 $1,263,225 -35.77%
32 921 Office Supplies & Expenses 672,717 615,854 -8.45%
33 922 (Less) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr.
34 923  Outside Services Employed 200,929 153,516 -23.60%
35 924 Property Insurance 125,169 120,357 -3.84%
36 925  Injuries & Damages 265,720 233,193 -12.24%
37 926 Employee Pensions & Benefits 1,134,539 1,597,612 40.82%
38 927 Franchise Requirements
39 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 30,444 32,987 8.35%
40 929 (Less) Duplicate Charges - Cr.
41 930.1 General Advertising Expenses 9,775 14,136 44.61%
427 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 102,114 94,410 -1.54%
43 931 Rents 52,645 63,736 21.07%
44
45 TOTAL Operation - Admin. & General 4,560,784 4,189,026 -8.15%
46|Maintenance A
47 935 Maintenance of General Plant 125,023 118,061 -5.57%
48
49 TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses $4,685,807 $4,307,087 -8.08%
50
51 TOTAL Operation & Maintenance Expenses $28,773,774 $28,670,462 -0.36%
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Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Ultilities Co.

MONTANA TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME

SCHEDULE 11

Year: 2005

Description of Tax

Last Year

This Year

% Change

OCONOH P WN

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Payroll Taxes

Secretary of State

Highway Use Tax

Montana Consumer Counsel
Montana PSC

Montana Electric

Coal Conversion

Delaware Franchise
Property Taxes

$415,553
282

481
37,928
97,385
51,506
293,529
21,331
1,836,639

$476,525
319

378
39,928
94,346
47,806
294,592
20,922
1,843,498

14.67%
13.12%
-21.41%
5.27%
-3.12%
-7.18%
0.36%
-1.92%
0.37%

50

TOTAL MT Taxes Other Than Income

$2,754,634

$2,818,314

2.31%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 12

Year: 2005

PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - ELECTRIC
Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company] Montana | % Montana
1|A&K Construction Inc. Construction Services 115,188 0.00%
g Abateco, Inc. Abatement Services 146,225 37,883 25.91%
g ADP Proxy Service Investor Communication Services 206,321 5,138 2.49%
s Aerial Contractors Inc. Contract Serv - Memorial Bridge Reroute 303,266 53,076 17.50%
g Agri Industries, inc. Contract Services 77,806 33,611 43.20%
1? Ambherst Group Limited Consulting Services 88,401 2,202 2.49%
‘1|§ AON Consulting Consulting Services 116,477 2,901 2.49%
1‘51 Benco Equipment Company Vehicle Maintenance 189,440 467 0.25%
1? Brown & Saenger Replace Engineering Cubicles 92,227 0.00%
18 Bullinger Tree Service Tree Trimming Service 184,099 280 0.15%
g? Ceda Inc. Boiler Maintenance 151,771 39,319 25.91%
gg Chief Construction Construction Services 443,291 211 0.05%
gg Compucom Software Maintenance 81,031 3,054 3.77%
gg Connecting Point Computer Service & Software Maintenance 133,445 4,144 3.11%
gg Corridor Exxon Tire & Auto Vehicle Maintenance 75,181 0.00%
2? Deloitte & Touche, LLP Auditing and Consulting Services 233,183 305 0.13%
gé Distribution Construction Co. Construction Services 255,540 0.00%
gg Diversified Graphics Inc. Annual Report 175,759 4,377 2.49%
2673 DWD LLC Tree Trimming Service 158,891 0.00%
gg Edison Electric Institute Membership Fees 86,643 132 0.15%
j? Ernst & Young, LLP Consulting Services 87,782 6,791 7.74%
jg Fischer Contracting Contract Services 113,963 0.00%
jg Floyd Wilson Consulting Services 118,331 2,947 2.49%
jg Franz Construction Construction Services 170,419 46,946 27.55%
jg Gagnon, Inc Refractory Repairs 113,445 29,390 25.91%
50
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 12

PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - ELECTRIC Year: 2005
Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company] Montana | % Montana
1{GE Energy Management Services |Upgrade EMS Computer System 175,555 41,529 23.66%
g GE Energy Services Construction Services 1,435,460 366,744 1 25.55%
g Hughes, Keliner, Sullivan Legal Services 113,526 59,379 52.30%
g IBA Drilling Co. Inc. Drilling services 94,965 0.00%
g iBM Contract Services - Computer Maintenance 125,630 13,090 10.42%
jI? Industrial Contractors, Inc Construction Services 1,023,344 265,119 25.91%
lg Larson Design Office, Inc. Contract Services - Office Design 82,180 2,047 2.49%
;lg Leboeuf, Lamb, Greene & Macrae |Legal Services 231,787 5772 2.49%
13 Leonard, Street & Deinard Legal Services 107,368 63 0.06%
12 Lignite Energy Council Membership Fees 88,915 12,682 14.26%
g? McDermott, Will & Emery Legal Services 176,184 3,798 2.16%
gg Merril Communications Contract Services - Stockholder Mtg Mat. 91,706 2,284 2.49%
Sg Microsoft Contract Services - Software Maintenace 689,064 13,125 1.90%
gs Moody's Investors Services Financial Services 111,800 5,672 5.07%
gg ND Newspaper Association Advertising 105,926 989 0.93%
2? New York Stock Exchange Financial Services 119,994 2,987 2.49%
gg One Call Locators, LTD Line Location Service 953,597 2,358 0.25%
gg Qutdoor Services Inc. Contract Services - Met_er Reading 936,948 46,006 4.91%
gg Osmose Utilities Service Inc. Contract Services - Overhead Line Maint. 197,233 6,140 3.11%
28 Otter Tail Power Co. Prelim. Survey & Invest - Big Stone |l 600,209 130,126 21.68%
j? PA Consulting Services Inc. Consulting Services 283,904 0.00%
jg Peoplesoft USA Inc. Software Maintenance 318,845 346 0.11%
jg Petrocomp Contract Services 406,162 105,595 26.00%
j('s/ Pipeling Services of lowa Contract Services - Pipeline Installation 156,488 0.00%
j,g Pole Maintenance Co. Contract Services - Pole Treatment 148,085 63,410 42.82%
50
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 12

PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - ELECTRIC Year: 2005
Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company] Montana | % Montana
1|Progressive Maintenance Co. Custodial Services 99,204 14,977 15.10%
2
3Prosource Technologies Inc. Contract Services - Gas Construction 103,729 0.00%
4
5{Rocky Mountain Line Construction Services 153,405 0.00%
6
71Siemens Power Technologies Int. |Software License & Maintenance 102,535 24,284 23.68%
8
91Spring Consulting LLC Consulting Services 254,137 6,329 2.49%
10
11}Southern Cross Corporation Contract Services - Leak Detection 160,156 0.00%
12
13}Standard & Poor's Financial Services 146,314 3,364 2.30%
14
15]State-Line Contractors, Inc Construction Services 414,090 0.00%
16
17{Swanson & Youngdale, Inc. Industrial Painting Contractors 279,492 72,408 25.91%
18
19{Sylvan Benefit Consultants Consulting Services 148,245 2,836 1.91%
20
21|Thelen Reid & Priest, LLP Legal Services 887,993 30,682 3.46%
22
23| The Structure Group Contract Serv. - Software Install & Maint. 94,318 24,435 25.91%
24
25 Towers Perrin Consultant - Compensation and Benefits 534,376 19,294 3.61%
26
27{Ulmer Tree Services Tree Trimming Service 80,687 0.00%
28
29(US Bank Bank Services 163,350 10,455 6.40%
30
31|Utilities International, Inc. Consulting Services 139,066 17,794 12.80%
32
33|Utility Partners, LC Consultant - Mobile Service Computer 110,787 18,347 16.56%
34
35|Wells Fargo Stock Transfer Agent and ESOP Admin 294,362 7,331 2.49%
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51|TOTAL Payments for Services 16,859,240 | 1,674,971 9.94%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Ultilities Co.

SCHEDULE 13

Year: 2005

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES / POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Description

Total Company

Montana

% Montana

Contributions to Candidates by PAC

$11,008

$4,625

42.01%

13

TOTAL Contributions

$11,008

$4,625

42.01%
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Pension Costs

SCHEDULE 14

Year: 2005

Plan Name MDU Resources Group, Inc. Master Pension Plan Trust

a b wN -

Defined Benefit Plan?  Yes

PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE
PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE

Defined Contribution Plan? No

ltem

Current Year

Last Year

% Change

—
O OWOoo~N®

11
12
13
14
15

Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost

Interest Cost

Plan participants' contributions
Amendments

Actuarial (Gain) Loss

Acquisition

Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of year

PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets

Acquisition

Employer contribution

Pian participants' contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE

24
25
26
27
28

Funded Status

Unrecognized net actuarial loss
Unrecognized prior service cost
Unrecognized net transition obligation
Accrued benefit cost

PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE

29
30
31
32
33

Weighted-average Assumptions as of Year End
Discount rate

Expected return on plan assets

Rate of compensation increase

5.50
8.50
4.25

5.75
8.50
4.75

-4.35%
0.00%
-10.53%

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on pian assets

Amortization of prior service cost

Recognized net actuarial gain

Transition amount amortization

Net periodic benefit cost

PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE

43
44
45
46
47

Montana Intrastate Costs:
Pension Costs
Pension Costs Capitalized
Accumulated Pension Asset (Liability) at Year End

PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE

48
49
50
51
52
53

Number of Company Employees:
Covered by the Plan
Not Covered by the Plan
Active
Retired
Deferred Vested Terminated

PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE
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Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEBS)

SCHEDULE 15

Page 1 of 2
Year:

2005

ltem

Regulatory Treatment:
Commission authorized - most recent
Docket number:
Order numbers:
Amount recovered through rates -

Current Year | LastYear

| % Change

O 0o ~NMO D WN

10
11

Weighted-average Assumptions as of Year End
Discount rate

Expected return on plan assets

Medical Cost Inflation Rate

Actuarial Cost Method

Rate of compensation increase

5.50 5.75
7.50 7.50

6.00 6.00
PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE
PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE

-4.35%
0.00%
0.00%

12
13
14
15
16

List each method used to fund OPEBs (ie: VEBA, 401(h)) and if tax advantaged:

VEBA

Describe any Changes to the Benefit Plan:

TOTAL COMPANY

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost

Interest Cost

Plan participants' contributions
Amendments

Actuarial (Gain) Loss

Acquisition

Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of year

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets

Acquisition

Employer contribution

Plan participants' contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

35
36
37
38
39

Funded Status

Unrecognized net actuarial loss
Unrecognized prior service cost
Unrecognized transition obligation
Accrued benefit cost

40
4
42
43
44
45
46
47

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Amortization of prior service cost

Recognized net acturial gain

Transition amount amortization

Net periodic benefit cost

48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

Accumulated Post Retirement Benefit Obligation
Amount Funded through VEBA
Amount Funded through 401(h)
Amount Funded through Other

TOTAL
Amount that was tax deductible - VEBA
Amount that was tax deductible - 401(h)
Amount that was tax deductible - Other
TOTAL
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SCHEDULE 15

Page 2 of 2
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEBS) Continued Year: 2005
ltem Current Year Last Year % Change

Number of Company Employees:
Covered by the Plan
Not Covered by the Plan
Active
Retired
Spouses/Dependants covered by the Plan

PROPRIETARY SCHEDULE

Montana

O OINOOO A WN =

A A
HWN =20

15
16
17

Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost

Interest Cost

Plan participants' contributions
Amendments

Actuarial Gain

Acquisition

Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of year

NOT APPLICABLE

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets

Acquisition

Employer contribution

Plan participants' contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

26
27
28
29

Funded Status

Unrecognized net actuarial loss
Unrecognized prior service cost
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost

30
31
32
33
34
35
36

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Amortization of prior service cost

Recognized net actuarial loss

Net periodic benefit cost

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

Accumulated Post Retirement Benefit Obligation
Amount Funded through VEBA
Amount Funded through 401(h)
Amount Funded through other
TOTAL
Amount that was tax deductible - VEBA
Amount that was tax deductible - 401(h)
Amount that was tax deductible - Other

45 TOTAL

46{Montana Intrastate Costs:

47 Pension Costs

48 Pension Costs Capitalized

49| Accumulated Pension Asset (Liability) at Year End
50{Number of Montana Employees:

51 Covered by the Plan

52| Not Covered by the Plan

53| Active

54 Retired

55| Spouses/Dependants covered by the Plan
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 16
Year: 2005

TOP TEN MONTANA COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES (ASSIGNED OR ALLOCATED)

Line

Name/Title

Base Salary

Bonuses

Other

Total
Compensation

Total
Compensation
Last Year

% Increase
Total
Compensation

10

PROPRIETARY SCHED

ULE
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 17

Year: 2005

COMPENSATION OF TOP S CORPORATE EMPLOYEES - SEC INFORMATION

President & CEO of

and Great Plains Natural
Gas Co.

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

Line Total % Increase
No Total Compensation Total
] Name/Title Base Salary| Bonuses Other 1/ | Compensation| Last Year | Compensation
~1{Martin A. White - $697,115 | $1,400,000 | $514,207 $2,611,322 $2,356,108 11%
Chairman of the Board
& CEO
2|Terry D. Hildestad - 433,612 516,194 | 182,319 1,132,125 624,820 81%
President & COO
3[Warren L. Robinson - 398,038 637,500 { 181,407 1,216,945 852,901 43%
Executive Vice President,
& CFO
4]John K. Castleberry - 368,846 360,750 | 178,236 907,832 851,872 7%
CEO of WBI Holdings, Inc.
5|Bruce T. Imsdaht - 281,827 281,153 53,074 616,054 454,281 36%

1/ See page 19a for details.
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SCHEDULE 17A

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Long-term compensation

Annual compensation Awsrds Payouts
(1} (b} i (d} (e} 14} )] (k) (i3
Other
anpual Sceurities All other compen-
compen- Restricted underlyving LTip
Nuattie wud sation{Z) stock awards Options/SARS payouls sation(7}
principad position Year Salary (%) Bonus(1) ($) % {(S)H3) ] &3} &9
Martin A. White 2005 697,115 1,400,000 — — — 493,883(4) 20,324(7)
—Chairman of the Board & 2004 647,500 1,265,550 — - — 416,724(5) 26,334
CEO 2003 596,308 1,200,000 - — — 772,732(6) 6,000
Terry D. Hildestad 2005 433,612 516,194 2,866 — — 167,948(4) 11,505(7)
—President & COO 2004 348,500 120,925 — — — 141,715(5) 13,680
2003 319,077 252,960 — — — 37,013(6) 6,000
Warren L. Robinson 2005 398,038 637,500 2,633 — — 167,948(4) 10,826(7)
—Executive Vice President 2004 348,500 350,000 — — — 141,715(5) 12,686
and CFO(8) 2003 318,154 320,000 — — — 267,880(6) 6,000
John K. Castleberry 2005 368,846 360,750 — — e 167,948(4) 10,288(7)
—CEO of WBI Holdings, 2004 348,500 350,000 — — — 141,715(5) 11,657
Inc.(9) 2003 319,077 320,000 — - — 356,567(6) 6,000
Bruce T. Imsdahl 2005 281,827 281,153 826 — — 43,181(4) 9,067(7)
—President & CEO of 2004 224,000 182,750 s — e 41,381(5) 6,150
Montana-Dakota Utilities 2003 193,992 139,739 — — — 62,939(6) 5,820
Co. and Great Plains
Natural Gas Co.
n Granted pursuant to the annual executive incentive compensation plans,
) Above-market interest on deferred compensation.
3) At December 31, 2005, the Named Officers held the following amounts of restricted stock: Mr. White—16,800 shares ($551,880); Mr. Hildestad—5,925 shares (3194,636);
Mr. Robinson—5,235 shares ($171,970); Mr. Castleberry—4,740 shares ($155,709); and Mr. Imsdahl-—3,060 shares ($100,521).
4) Represents the value of performancc shares earned under the 1997 Exccutive Long-Term Incentive Plan for the 2003-2005 performance period, which werc paid in stock, and
dividend cquivalents, which were paid in cash.
(5) Represents the value of performance shares earned under the 1997 Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan for the 2002-2004 performance period, which were paid in stock, and
dividend cquivalents, which were paid in cash.
(6) Dividend equivalents paid with respect to options granted pursuant to the 1992 KESOP or the 1997 Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan for the 2001-2003 performance cycle.
(@) Comprised of Company contributions to the Company 401(k) Retirement Plan of $6,300 for each Named Officer and non-preferential dividends on restricted stock, as foliows:
Mr. White—3$14,024; Mr. Hildestad—§5,205; Mr. Robinson—3$4,526; Mr. Castleberry—$3,988; and Mr. linsdaht—$2,767.
8) Mr. Robinson resigned as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer effective January 3, 2006 and retired effective February 17, 2006.
) Mr. Castleberry was elected Executive Vice President—Administration effective March 4, 2006.

Page 19a



SCHEDULE 17A

AGGREGATED OPTION/SAR EXERCISES IN LAST FISCAL YEAR
AND FISCAL YEAR-END OPTION/SAR VALUES

() (b} {c} {d) )
Shares Nwmber of
acyuired on securities underlyving unexercised Vatue of unexercised, in-the-money
optiouns options
exereise (4) Vaolue at tiscal year-end{1) ar fiscal vear-end
2) realized ($3 [&:3] ($)
Name Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisuble Unexercisable
Martin A. White 0 0 0 0 0 0
Terry D. Hildestad 3,683 27,293 0 45,997 0 599,033
Warren L. Robinson 0 0 0 0 0 0
John K. Castleberry 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bruce T. Imsdahl 0 0 0 17,264 0 224,834

) Vesting is accelerated upon a change in control.
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SCHEDULE 17A

LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLANS—AWARDS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR

Estimzuted {uture pavouts under

non-stock price-hased plans

{#) (b} (3] ) {e} (f)
Performance
Number or other
Name of sharcs, period untit Threshold Target AMaximum
wnits or maturation or Sord) ($ or #) $or#)
other vights pavaut
i
Martin A. White 35,643 2005-2007 3,564 shares 35,643 shares 71,286 shares
$8,055 $80,553 $161,106
Dividend Dividend Dividend
Equivalents Equivalents Equivalents
Terry D. Hildestad 12,748 2005-2007 1,275 shares 12,748 shares 25,496 shares
$2,882 $28.,810 $57,621
Dividend Dividend Dividend
Equivalents Equivalents Equivalents
Warren L. Robinson 12,748(2) 2005-2007 1,275 shares 12,748 shares 25,496 shares
$2,882 $28,810 $57,621
Dividend Dividend Dividend
Equivalents Equivalents Equivalents
John K. Castleberry 12,748 2005-2007 1,275 shares 12,748 shares 25,496 shares
$2,882 $28,810 $57,621
Dividend Dividend Dividend
Equivalents Equivalents Equivalents
Bruce T. Imsdahl 8,183 2005-2007 818 shares 8,183 shares 16,366 shares
$1,849 $18,494 $36,987
Dividend Dividend Dividend
Equivalents Equivalents Equivalents

€] Performance shares were granted in 2005 under the 1997 Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan and represent the opportunity to receive
Company Common Stock at the end of the performance period based upon the Company's total sharcholder return relative to a peer
group of companies. The performance shares shown in column (b) are at the target level. The payout ranges from 0% for a rank less
than 40 ™ percentile, to 10% at the 40 I percentile, 100% at the 50 ® percentile and 200% at the 100 percentile. Dividend equivalents
also were granted and will be paid out in cash in an amount equal to the total dividends declared during the performance period on any
shares that are actually earned by the participant. Performance shares and dividend equivalents that are not earned are forfeited. Vesting
is accelerated upon a change in control.

2) Mr. Robinson resigned as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer effective January 3, 2006 and retired effective
February 17, 2006.
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SCHEDULE 17A

PENSION PLAN TABLE(1)

Years of Service

Remuneration{2}) 15 20 23 30 35

$125,000 $ 25,535 $ 34,046 $ 42,558 $ 51,069 $ 59,581
150,000 30,972 41,296 51,620 61,944 72,268
175,000 36,410 48,546 60,683 72,819 84,956
200,000 41,847 55,796 69,745 83,694 97,643
225,000 and Higher 44,022 58,696 73,370 88,044 102,718

0))] The amounts in the Pension Plan Table do not reflect any early retirement reductions.

) For 2005, $210,000 is the maximum amount of compensation that can be recognized for purposes of determining benefits under the
pension plans.

The Table covers the amounts payable under the Company's qualified pension plans.

Pension benefits are determined by the step-rate formula that places emphasis on the highest consecutive 60 months of earnings within the
final 10 years of service. Certain reductions are made for employees electing early retirement.

Benefits for single participants under the pension plans are paid as straight life amounts and benefits for married participants are paid as
actuarially reduced pensions with a survivorship benefit for spouses, unless participants choose otherwise. Participants who terminate
employment before age 55 may elect to receive their benefits in a lump sum.

The pension plans also permit pre-retirement survivorship benefits upon satisfaction of certain conditions.

The Internal Revenue Code places maximum limitations on benefit amounts that may be paid under the pension plans and on the amount
of compensation that may be recognized when determining benefits. In 2005, the maximum annual benefits payable under the pension plans is
$170,000 and the maximum amount of compensation that can be recognized when determining benefits is $210,000.

The pension plans cover salary shown in column (c) of the Summary Compensation Table and exclude bonuses and other forms of
compensation.

As of December 31, 2005, the Named Officers were credited with the following years of service under the pension plans:

Pension

Service
Name Yenrs
Martin A. White 14
Terry D. Hildestad 32
Warren L. Robinson 17
John K. Castleberry 23
Bruce T. Imsdahl] 35
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SCHEDULE 17A

The maximum years of service for benefits under the pension plans is 35. Benefit amounts under the pension plans are not subject to
deduction for Social Security or offset amounts.

The Company also maintains a nonqualified retirement plan that provides supplemental retirement benefits (the "SISP"). As of
December 31, 2005, 86 senior management personnel, including the Named Officers, participated in the SISP. Retirement benefits under the
SISP consist of a monthly benefit commencing on the later of the participant's attainment of age 65, termination of employment or the date
elected by the participant (the "Regular SISP Benefit"), and an excess retirement benefit payable up to age 65 if the participant is receiving
retirement benefits under one of the Company's qualified pension plans and those benefits are reduced due to limitations under the Internal
Revenue Code (the "Excess SISP Benefit").

The Regular SISP Benefits are determined pursuant to a schedule of benefits based on a participant's participation level. Participation
levels are determined by the Company's chief executive officer. Based on participation levels as of December 31, 2005, Messrs. White,
Hildestad, Robinson, Castleberry and Imsdahl would be entitled to the following annual Regular SISP Benefits: $512,520, $193,320, $193,320,
$193,320, and $125,700, respectively. Regular SISP Benefits are payable in monthly installments over a 15 year period or in an actuarial
equivalent form elected by the participant.

Participants can elect to receive death benefits rather than Regular SISP Benefits or to receive part of their benefits as retirement benefits
and part as death benefits. Based on participation levels as of December 31, 2005, the designated beneficiaries of Messrs. White, Hildestad,
Robinson, Castleberry and Imsdahl would be entitled to the following annual death benefits over a 15 year period if the Named Officers elected
not to receive any Regular SISP Benefits: $1,025,040, $386,640, $386,640, $386,640, and $251,400, respectively.

Excess SISP Benefits are equal to the difference between (1) the monthly retirement benefits that would have been payable to the
participant under the Company's qualified pension plans absent the limitations under the Internal Revenue Code and (2) the actual benefits
payable to the participant under the qualified pension plans. The Excess SISP Benefits are only payable if the participant commences receipt of
benefits under the Company's qualified pension plans prior to age 65. If payable, benefits commence when benefits under the Company's
qualified pension plans commence and continue up to age 65 or the death of the participant, if prior to age 65, and, if applicable, in reduced
amount until the death of the participant's spouse or joint annuitant, as applicable. If the employment of a participant whose pension plan
benefits are limited under the Intemal Revenue Code (therefore entitling the participant to an Excess SISP Benefit) is severed before the
participant reaches the age of 55, and the participant chooses to receive his or her pension plan benefit in the form of a lump-sum payment, the
participant will receive the Excess SISP Benefit in the form of a lump-sum payment. Because of the age 55 limitation, Mr. Castleberry is the
only Named Officer who could receive his Excess SISP Benefit in the form of a lump-sum payment. Based on compensation levels reflected in
the Summary Compensation Table and Internal Revenue Code limitations applicable in 2005, if the Named Officers had retired on
December 31, 2005, Messrs. White, Hildestad, Robinson, Castleberry and Imsdahl would have been entitled to the following annual Excess
SISP Benefits until age 65: $79,402, $57,396, $36,393, $22,810, and $9,492, respectively, assuming the participants elected to receive their
benefits under the qualified pension plans in the form of a straight life annuity. The Named Officers' current ages are 64, 56, 55, 51, and 57,
respectively. None of the Named Officers are currently receiving benefits under the Company's qualified pension plans.

Each of the Named Officers is fully vested in his Regular SISP Benefit and Excess SISP Benefit. Benefits under the SISP are not reduced
for Social Security or other offset amounts.
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CHANGE-OF-CONTROL AND SEVERANCE ARRANGEMENTS

The Company entered into Change of Control Employment Agreements with the Named Officers and other executives ("executives") in
November 1998, May 2004, and February 2006, which provide certain protections to the executives in the event there is a change of control of
the Company.

If a change of control occurs, the agreements provide for a three-year employment period from the date of the change of control, during
which the executive is entitled to receive a base salary not less than the highest amount paid within the preceding twelve months, and annual
bonuses not less than the highest bonus paid within the three years before the change of control, and to participate in the Company's incentive,
savings, retirement and welfare benefit plans.

The agreements also provide that specified severance payments and benefits would be provided if the executive's employment is
terminated during the employment period (or if connected to the change of control, prior thereto) by the Company, other than for cause or
disability, or by the executive for good reason, which includes for any reason during the 30-day period beginning on the first anniversary of the
change of control.

In such event, the executive would receive an amount equal to three times his annual base pay plus three times his highest annual bonus
(as defined). In addition, he would receive (i) an immediate pro-rated cash-out of his bonus for the year of termination based on the highest
annual bonus and (ii) an amount equal to the excess of (a) the actuarial equivalent of the benefit under Company qualified and nonqualified
retirement plans that he would receive if he continued employment with the Company for an additional three years over (b) the actual benefit
paid or payable under these plans.

The executive and family would continue to be covered by the Company's welfare benefit plans for three years. The executive also would
receive outplacement benefits. Finally, the executive would receive an additional payment if necessary to make him or her whole for any
federal excise tax on excess parachute payments imposed upon the executive, unless the total parachute payments were not more than 110% of
the safe harbor amount for that tax (in which event the executive's payments would be reduced to the safe harbor amount).

For these purposes, "cause” generally means the executive's willful and continued failure to substantially perform his duties or willfully
engaging in illegal conduct or misconduct materially injurious to the Company. "Good reason" generally includes the diminution of the
executive's position, authority, duties or responsibilities, the reduction of the executive's pay or benefits, and relocation or increased travel
obligations.

Subject to certain exceptions described in the agreements, a "change of control" is defined in general as (i) the acquisition by an
individual, entity, or group of 20% or more of the Company's voting securities; (ii) a turnover in a majority of the Board of Directors without
the approval of a majority of the members of the Board who were members of the Board as of the agreement date or whose election was
approved by such Board members; (iii) a merger or similar transaction; or (iv) the stockholders' approval of the Company's liquidation or
dissolution.

The Company entered into an agreement with Warren L. Robinson on November 23, 2005 in connection with his retirement as Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company effective January 3, 2006. Mr. Robinson agreed to continue as a special projects
advisor for the Company through February 17, 2006. Mr. Robinson received a severance payment of $1,000,000. Mr. Robinson holds annual
and long-term incentive awards which have been or will be paid out based upon Company performance in accordance with the terms of the
awards. Other benefits to which Mr. Robinson is entitled are determined in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Company's plans
and programs.
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Effective March 4, 2006, John K. Castleberry became Executive Vice President—Administration of the Company. His agreement
provides for (i) a base salary of $300,000; (ii) a one-time performance bonus of up to $250,000; (iii) 2006 EICP awards with a target award of
50% of base salary (prorated with two months at his salary as CEO of WBI Holdings, Inc. and ten months at his salary as Executive Vice
President—Administration at the Company); (iv) 6,499 performance shares under the LTIP, with a target award of 75% of base salary; (v) a
supplemental lump sum pension payment to cover any pension shortfall upon his retirement; (vi) a supplemental payment to cover any SISP
shortfall upon his retirement; and (vii) participation at a level 67 SISP category, which results in an annual survivor's benefit of $468,600 for
15 years or an annual retirement benefit of $234,300 for 15 years.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Purpose

The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors has direct responsibility for determining compensation of the Company's
executive officers and for producing an annual report on executive compensation for inclusion in the Company's proxy statement. Composed
entirely of independent Directors, the Committee meets at least quarterly to review and determine compensation for the executive officers,
including the Chief Executive Officer.

Executive Compensation Philosophy

The Committee believes that appropriate compensation levels succeed in both attracting and motivating high quality employees. To
implement this philosophy, the Committee analyzes trends in compensation among comparable companies participating in the oil and gas
industry, segments of the energy and mining industries, the peer group of companies used in the graph following this report, and similar
companies from general industry. The Committee uses outside consultants for surveys and other information as it deems appropriate. The
Committee then sets compensation levels that it believes are competitive within the industry and structured in a manner that rewards successful
job performance. The Committee looks at compensation packages as a whole in determining target levels of compensation including prior
incentive awards. The Committee also believes that executive officers should have more of their compensation at risk than other employees.
There are three components of total executive compensation: base salary, annual incentive compensation, and long-term incentive
compensation.

The following discussion relates to the named executive officers other than Mr. White. Mr. White's compensation is discussed below in a
separate section of this report.

Base Salary

In setting base salaries, the Committee does not use a particular formula. In addition to the above data, other factors the Committee uses in
its analysis include the executive's current salary in comparison to the competitive industry standard as well as individual performance and
experience. For the named officers, the Committee targeted salaries at the midpoint of the competitive industry standard. The raises each
named officer received varied from the midpoint based upon individual performance levels and experience. Messrs. Hildestad, Robinson and
Castleberry received base salary increases averaging 15.43% for 2005. Mr. Hildestad received an additional 28.4% increase in base salary in
connection with his appointment as President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company effective May 1, 2005, and Mr. Robinson received
an additional 14.9% increase in base salary effective June 1, 2005. Mr. Imsdahl received a salary increase effective November 2004 in
connection with his appointment as President and Chief Executive Officer of Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. and Great Plains Natural Gas Co.
and received no further increase in 2005.
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Incentive Compensation

In keeping with the Committee's belief that compensation should be directly linked to successful performance, the Company has
established both annual and long-term incentive compensation plans. In addition, the Committee has adopted a policy limiting annual incentive
compensation payments above targeted incentive amounts to ensure only a portion of incremental eamings above budget are paid to executive
participants.

Annual Incentive Compensation

On February 14, 2006, the Committee approved the payment of annual awards under the existing executive incentive compensation plans
with respect to 2005. On February 16, 2006, the Board approved the payments. These payments are included in the Bonus column of the
Summary Compensation Table.

The terms of the executive incentive compensation plans provide for annual cash incentive awards based upon achievement of annual
performance measures with a threshold, target and maximum level. A target incentive award is established based upon the position level and
actual base salary, or in the Committee's discretion, the assigned salary grade market value. Actual payment may range from zero to 200% of
the target based upon achievement of corporate goals and individual performance. The Committee has full discretion to determine the extent to
which goals have been achieved, the payment level, whether any final payment will be made and whether to adjust awards.

The performance goals for the 2005 annual incentive under the 1997 Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan, which applied to Mr. Hildestad
and Mr. Robinson, were (i) budgeted eamings per share achieved (weighted 75%) and (ii) budgeted return on invested capital achieved
(weighted 25%). Achievement of budgeted levels of earnings per share and return on invested capital would result in a potential award of 100%
of the target amount. Achievement of less than 85% would result in no payment, while achievement of 114% would result in a payment of
200% of the target amount. Mr. Hildestad's award opportunity under this plan was targeted at 75% of his base salary as President and Chief
Operating Officer, which was set at the time of his promotion, effective May 1, 2005, and Mr. Robinson's award was targeted at 50% of his
base salary. The goals were met at the maximum level ($2.29 EPS, 10.8% ROIC) and resulted in a payment of 200% of the target amount to
Messrs. Hildestad and Robinson.

In addition to his incentive award under this plan (which was prorated to reflect the eight months he served as the Company's President
and Chief Executive Officer during 2005), Mr. Hildestad also received an award under the Knife River Corporation Executive Incentive
Compensation Plan (prorated to reflect the four months he served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Knife River Corporation during
2005). The performance goals for 2005 under the Knife River Corporation Executive Incentive Compensation Plan were based upon (i) actual
earnings per allocated share as a percentage of planned earnings per allocated share (weighted 75%) and (ii) return on invested capital as a
percentage of planned return on invested capital (weighted 25%). Achievement of budgeted levels of earnings per allocated share and return on
invested capital would result in a potential award of 100% of the target amount. Achievement of less than 80% would result in no payment,
while achievement of 120% would result in a payment of 200% of the target amount. The target amounts were $1.31 EPS and 7.10% ROIC.
Mr. Hildestad's award under the Knife River Corporation Executive Incentive Compensation Plan was earned at less than target on a weighted
basis and resulted in a payment of 67% of the target amount.

In addition to his original incentive opportunity discussed above, Mr. Robinson received an incentive award for a June 1, 2005 through
December 31, 2005 performance period. The award was subject to the achievement of the same weighted performance goals, and carried the
same potential percentage payouts, as described above. This award opportunity was targeted at 47.48% of Mr. Robinson's base salary during
the performance period, prorated to reflect the seven month performance period. The goals were met at the maximum level and resulted in a
payment of 200% of the target amount.

Mr. Castleberry received his award pursuant to the WBI Holdings, Inc. Executive Incentive Compensation Plan, based upon (i) actual
earnings per
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allocated share as a percentage of targeted earnings per allocated share (weighted 75%) and (ii) actual return on invested capital as a percentage
of targeted return on invested capital (weighted 25%) for WBI Holdings, Inc. The target amounts were $3.09 EPS, 13.5% ROIC.

Mr. Castleberry's award was targeted at 50% of his base salary and was earned at 200% of target on a weighted basis and resulted in a potential
payment of 200% of the target amount. Mr. Castleberry's actual award payment pursuant to the above guidelines was equal to 95% of the
potential payment amount. Payment of an additional 5% of the potential amount was contingent on the achievement of Company-wide safety-
related goals. The safety related goals were partially met and Mr. Castleberry received an additional 2.5% of the potential payment amount.

Mr. Imsdahl received his award pursuant to the Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. Executive Incentive Compensation Plan, based upon
(1) actual eamnings per allocated share as a percentage of targeted earnings per allocated share (weighted 75%) and (ii) actual return on invested
capital as a percentage of targeted return on invested capital (weighted 25%) for Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. and Great Plains Natural Gas
Co. The target amounts were $0.61 EPS, 6.268% ROIC. Mr. Imsdahl's award was targeted at 50% of his base salary and was earned near the
maximum level on a weighted basis and resulted in a payment of 197% of the target amount.

Long-Term Incentive Compensation

Long-term incentive compensation serves to encourage successful strategic management and is awarded under the 1997 Executive Long-
Term Incentive Plan. '

Based upon a study of the Company's executive compensation programs in 2002, the Committee made several changes to its approach to
the long-term incentive compensation, including the elimination of stock options and restricted stock grants effective in 2003. The Committee
does not expect to make additional stock option or restricted stock grants under the 1997 Executive Long-Term Incentive Plan. Beginning with
grants made in 2003, the Committee is using performance shares, with dividend equivalents, as the form of long-term incentive compensation.
Performance shares represent the opportunity to receive Company Common Stock at the end of the performance period based upon the
Company's total shareholder return ("TSR") relative to the same peer group of companies used in the Performance Graph. Dividend equivalents
represent the opportunity to receive cash in an amount equal to the total dividends declared during the performance period on any shares that
are actually eamed. These awards are expected to be made annually. This long-term award is designed to ensure the retention value and the
motivation effect of the Company's long-term compensation program on the Company's executive officers.

Awards for the 2005-2007 performance period were made to the named officers in 2005. The level of award for each executive officer
was determined by using the Committee approved target incentive guidelines. The performance share awards were targeted at 75% to 90% of

base salary. The payouts will range from 0% for a TSR rank less than the 40 ® percentile, to 10% at the 40 ® percentile, 100% at the 50 ®
percentile and 200% at the 100 ™ percentile.

Awards for the 2003-2005 performance period were granted to executive officers in 2003. These awards were earned at the 118% level,
which reflects TSR performance at the 59 ® percentile. As a result, the named executive officers received a payment of Company Common
Stock and cash equal to the dividend equivalents. These amounts are disclosed in the LTIP Payout column in the Summary Compensation
Table.

The Committee granted shares of restricted stock to the executive officers in 2000. Vesting of 54% of these shares was accelerated after
the first performance cycle (2000-2002) based upon achievement of TSR goals at the 54 ™ percentile. TSR in comparison to the proxy peer
group for the second performance cycle (2003-2005) resulted in acceleration of vesting of the remaining shares. The narned executive officers
received shares as follows: Mr. Hildestad-3,450 shares; Mr. Robinson-2,760 shares; Mr. Castleberry-2,760 shares; and Mr. Imsdahl-2,070
shares.
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CEO Compensation

The Committee reviewed the total amount of Mr. White's compensation and believes that it is reasonable. His 2005 compensation was
comprised of base salary, annual incentive and long-term incentive. During 2005, only approximately 23.7% of Mr. White's compensation was
base pay, with the remainder being performance-based. This reflects the Committee's belief in the importance of having substantial at risk
compensation to provide a direct and strong link between performance and executive pay.

Mr. White received a 7.7% increase in base salary for 2005, from $650,000 to $700,000.

Mr. White's annual incentive award opportunity was based on (i) budgeted earnings per share achieved (weighted 75%) and (ii) budgeted
return on invested capital (weighted 25%). Achievement of the goals at less than 85% would result in no payment, while achievement of 100%
would result in a payment of 100% of the target amount and achievement of 114% would result in a payment of 200% of the target amount.
Mr. White's award was targeted at 100% of his base salary for 2005 based on executive salary structure and target incentive guidelines
approved by the Committee. The goals were met at the maximum level ($2.29 EPS, 10.8% ROIC) and resulted in a payment of 200% of the
target amount. This amount is disclosed in the Bonus column in the Summary Compensation Table.

Mr. White received an award of performance shares for the 2005-2007 performance period. His target award was at 133% of his base
salary. As discussed above, performance shares represent the opportunity to receive Company Common Stock at the end of the performance
period based upon the Company's total shareholder return relative to the proxy group of companies. The payout ranges from 0% for a rank less
than the 40 ™ percentile, to 10% at the 40 ™ percentile, 100% at the 50 percentile and 200% at the 100 ™ percentile. Dividend equivalents were
also granted and will be paid out in cash in an amount equal to the total dividends declared during the performance period on any shares that
are actually earned.

Awards for the 2003-2005 performance period were granted to Mr. White in 2003 and were earned at the 118% level, reflecting TSR
performance at the 59 ™ percentile. As a result, Mr. White received a payment of Company Common Stock and cash equal to the dividend
equivalents. These amounts are disclosed in the LTIP Payout column in the Summary Compensation Table.

Mr. White also received 6,900 shares of Company Common Stock when vesting of the remaining restricted stock awards granted in 2000
was accelerated based on TSR achieved at the 54 ™ percentile for the second performance cycle (2003-2005).

Repavment of Incentive Compensation

The Committee adopted incentive repayment guidelines at its February 2005 meeting that allow the Committee to secure repayment from,
or to make additional payments to, senior officers if Company accounting restatements occur within three years after incentive payments have
been made. The Committee may rescind award vesting, rescind vesting acceleration, require award forfeiture or require cash repayment.

Stock Ovwnership Guidelines

In 1993, the Board of Directors adopted Stock Ownership Guidelines under which executives are required to own Company Common
Stock valued from one to four times their annual salary. In 2005, the Board adopted Stock Ownership Guidelines for non-employee directors of
five times their annual cash retainer.

Section 162(m)

The Committee monitors the impact of federal tax laws on executive compensation, including Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The deductibility of some types of compensation depends upon the timing of an executive's vesting or exercise of awards or on whether
such awards qualify as "performance-based" under the provisions of Section 162(m). The Committee will consider the possible tax effect when
structuring performance based compensation but may pay compensation to its executive officers that is not fully deductible.
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20363 Executive Compensation Analysis

In 2004 the Compensation Committee requested an analysis by the Company's human resources department of the value of the Company's
executive compensation program. Specifically, the Committee sought to determine whether or not the relationship between the level of
compensation and shareholder return was more favorable than that of the proxy peer group. In 2005 the Compensation Committee requested an
update of the analysis.

The 2005 analysis consisted of comparing what the Company paid its named executive officers for the years 2000 through 2004 to the
Company's average annual total shareholder return over the same five-year period. The Company's pay ratio was compared to the ratios of

companies in the proxy peer group. (!

All data used in the analysis, including the valuation of long-term incentives and calculation of shareholder return, were provided by
Equilar, Inc.

3 Year Total Direct Compensation
to 5 Yeuar Sharcholder Return
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* A smaller number indicates greater value to shareholders.

The results of the analysis showed that the Company paid its named executive officers significantly less than what the peer group
companies paid their named executive officers for comparable levels of shareholder return over the five-year period (see the above graph).
Specifically, the Company paid its named executives approximately $1.6 million less per point of shareholder return than the proxy
peer group. The Committee views these results as confirmation that MDU Resources Group, Inc.'s stockholders receive high value for
the compensation paid to Company executives. Additionally, the results improved when compared to the results contained in last
year's proxy statement.

Harry J. Pearce, Chairman
Thomas Everist, Member
Karen B. Fagg, Member
Dennis W, Johonson, Member
Richard H. Lewis, ¥Member
Patricia L. Moss, Member

) Vectren Corporation was not included because full five-year data was not available. Vectren Corporation was formed in 2000 by a merger of Indiana Energy, Inc. and SIGCORP.

For purposes of this analysis, compensation data on Hanson PLC ADR executives were converted from British pounds to U.S. dollars. The rate of conversion was the average
exchange rate for a given year, as reported by the currency site www.OANDA .com.
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MDU RESOURCES GROUP, INC.
COMPARISON OF FIVE YEAR TOTAL STOCKHOLDER RETURN (1)
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@))] All data is indexed to December 31, 2000, for the Company, the S&P 500, and the Peer Group. Total stockholder return is calculated
using the December 31 price for each year. It is assumed that all dividends are reinvested in stock at the frequency paid, and the returns
of each component peer issuer of the group is weighted according to the issuer's stock market capitalization at the beginning of the
period.

Peer Group issuers are Allegheny Energy, Inc., Allete, Inc., Alliant Energy Corporation, Black Hills Corporation, Comstock
Resources, Inc., Equitable Resources, Inc., Florida Rock Industries, Inc., Hanson PLC ADR, KeySpan Corporation, Kinder Morgan,
Inc., Martin Marietta Materials, Inc., Newfield Exploration Company, NICOR, Inc., OGE Energy Corp., ONEOK, Inc., Peoples Energy
Corporation, Pogo Producing Company, Quanta Services, Inc., Questar Corporation, SCANA Corporation, Stone Energy Corporation,
TECO Energy, Inc., UGI Corporation, Vectren Corporation (formerly Indiana Energy, Inc.), Vulcan Materials Company, and XTO
Energy, Inc. (formerly Cross Timbers Oil Company).
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 18

Page 1 of 3
BALANCE SHEET Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Assets and Other Debits
2|Utility Plant
3 101 Electric Piant in Service $596,386,956 $612,872,068 2.76%
4] 1011 Property Under Capital Leases
5 102 Electric Plant Purchased or Sold
6 104 Electric Plant Leased to Others
7 105 Electric Plant Held for Future Use
8 106  Completed Constr. Not Classified - Electric
9 107  Construction Work in Progress - Electric 4,475,318 6,921,649 54.66%
10 108 (Less) Accumuiated Depreciation (351,948,476) (367,766,106) 4.49%
11 111 (Less) Accumulated Amortization (2,548,871) (2,999,637) 17.68%
12 114 Electric Plant Acquisition Adjustments 10,387,642 10,387,642 0.00%
13 115 (Less) Accum. Amort. Electric Plant Acq. Adj. (7,577,557) (7,991,817) 547%
14 120  Nuclear Fuel (Net)
15 Other Utility Plant 305,659,302 318,326,106 4.14%
16 Accum. Depr. and Amort. - Other Utl. Plant (171,379,764) (180,464,109) 5.30%
17 TOTAL Utility Plant $383,454,550 $389,285,796 1.52%
18|Other Property & Investments
19 121 Nonutility Property $1,511,061 $2,443,473 61.71%
20 122 (Less) Accum. Depr. & Amort. of Nonutil. Prop. (498,029) (829,525) 66.56%
21 123 Investments in Associated Companies
221 123.1 Investments in Subsidiary Companies 1,479,846,408 1,679,383,163 13.48%
23 124 Other Investments 33,381,533 35,253,698 5.61%
24 125 Sinking Funds
25 TOTAL Other Property & Investments $1,514,240,973 | $1,716,250,809 13.34%
26{Current & Accrued Assets
27 131 Cash $1,593,384 $5,373,898 237.26%
28|132-134  Special Deposits 1,200 1,200 0.00%
29 135  Working Funds 40,596 41,215 1.52%
30 136  Temporary Cash Investments 7,142,665 10,150,233 42 11%
31 141 Notes Receivable
32 142 Customer Accounts Receivable 29,563,788 50,421,682 70.55%
33 143 Other Accounts Receivable 4,471,664 1,845,962 -58.72%
34 144 (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accts. (270,046) (437,714) 62.09%
35 145  Notes Receivable - Associated Companies
36 146  Accounts Receivable - Associated Companies 20,736,266 24,451,470 17.92%
37 151 Fuel Stock 2,831,449 2,976,919 5.14%
38 152  Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed
39 153  Residuals and Extracted Products
40 154  Plant Materials and Operating Supplies 6,614,811 6,912,703 4.50%
41 155  Merchandise 1,272,501 1,441,219 13.26%
42 156  Other Material & Supplies
43 163 Stores Expense Undistributed 24,487 -100.00%
44| 164.1 Gas Stored Underground - Current 21,773,200 21,165,381 -2.79%
45 165  Prepayments 7,074,369 6,032,773 -14.72%
46 166  Advances for Gas Explor., Devl. & Production
47 171 Interest & Dividends Receivable
48 172  Rents Receivable
49 173  Accrued Utility Revenues 42,306,751 45,345,150 7.18%
50 174  Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Assets 178,863 256,692 43.51%
51 TOTAL Current & Accrued Assets $145,355,948 $175,978,783 21.07%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 18

Page 2 0of 3
BALANCE SHEET Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Assets and Other Debits (cont.)
2
3|Deferred Debits
4
5 181 Unamortized Debt Expense $1,466,592 $894,805 -38.99%
6f 182.1 Extraordinary Property Losses
7| 182.2  Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs
182.3  Other Regulatory Assets 3,333,602 2,797,718 -16.08%
183 Prelim. Electric Survey & Investigation Chrg. 1,424,297 3,989,782 180.12%
8 183.1 Prelim. Nat. Gas Survey & Investigation Chrg. 3,310 100.00%
9] 183.2 Other Prelim. Nat. Gas Survey & Invtg. Chrgs.
10 184  Clearing Accounts (149,815) (151,263) 0.97%
11 185  Temporary Facilities
12 186  Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 26,759,428 23,904,554 -10.67%
13 187  Deferred Losses from Disposition of Util. Plant
14 188  Research, Devel. & Demonstration Expend.
15 189 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt 3,531,307 3,160,191 -10.51%
16 190  Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 26,215,669 30,075,911 14.72%
17 191 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs 15,533,707 690,765 -95.55%
18] 192.1 Unrecovered Incremental Gas Costs
19] 192.2 Unrecovered Incremental Surcharges
20 TOTAL Deferred Debits $78,114,787 $65,365,773 -16.32%
21
22|TOTAL ASSETS & OTHER DEBITS $2,121,166,258 | $2,346,881,161 10.64%
Account Number & Title This Year This Year % Change
23 Liabilities and Other Credits
24
25|Proprietary Capital
26
27 201 Common Stock Issued $118,586,065 $120,262,786 1.41%
28 202  Common Stock Subscribed
29 204  Preferred Stock Issued 15,000,000 15,000,000 0.00%
30 205  Preferred Stock Subscribed
31 207  Premium on Capital Stock 866,861,363 912,418,421 5.26%
32 211 Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital
33 213 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock
34 214 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (3,412,569) (3,412,569) 0.00%
35 216  Appropriated Retained Earnings 43,802,615 48,122,299 9.86%
36| 216.1 Unappropriated Retained Earnings 655,292,626 836,672,917 27.68%
37 217 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (3,625,813) (3,625,812) 0.00%
38 219  Accumulated Other Comprehensive income (11,491,485) (33,816,131)| -194.27%
39 TOTAL Proprietary Capital $1,681,012,802 | $1,891,621,911 12.53%
40
41]Long Term Debt
42
43 221 Bonds $145,850,000 $125,000,000 -14.30%
44 222 (Less) Reacquired Bonds
45 223  Advances from Associated Companies
46 224  Other Long Term Debt 38,100,000 61,000,000 60.10%
47 225 Unamortized Premium on Long Term Debt
48 226 (Less) Unamort. Discount on Long Term Debt-Dr. (32,226) (27,781) -13.79%
49 TOTAL Long Term Debt $183,917,774 $185,972,219 1.12%
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BALANCE SHEET Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change

1

2 Total Liabilities and Other Credits (cont.)

3

4{0Other Noncurrent Liabilities

5

6 227  Obligations Under Cap. Leases - Noncurrent

7] 2281 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance

8] 228.2  Accumulated Provision for Injuries & Damages $1,046,120 $1,098,206 4.98%

91 228.3 Accumulated Provision for Pensions & Benefits 38,777,977 37,496,669 -3.30%
10} 2284  Accumulated Misc. Operating Provisions
11 229 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds 692,276 100.00%
12 230  Asset Retirement Obligations 646,150 2,258,805 249.58%
13 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities 340,470,247 $41,545,956 2.66%
14
15{Current & Accrued Liabilities
16
17 231 Notes Payable $0 $0 0.00%
18 232 Accounts Payable 30,776,542 41,434,341 34.63%
19 233 Notes Payable to Associated Companies
20 234 Accounts Payabie to Associated Companies 7,930,615 10,185,274 28.43%
21 235  Customer Deposits 1,845,929 2,142,110 16.05%
22 236  Taxes Accrued 9,081,392 11,005,242 21.18%
23 237 Interest Accrued 2,047,469 1,930,553 -5.71%
24 238 Dividends Declared 21,448,171 22,950,510 7.00%
25 238  Matured Long Term Debt
26 240 Matured Interest
27 241 Tax Collections Payable 1,618,279 2,441,357 50.86%
28 242 Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Liabilities 22,696,729 22,034,050 -2.92%
29 243  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current
30 TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities $97,446,126 $114,123,437 17.11%
31
32{Deferred Credits
33
34 252 Customer Advances for Construction $1,702,239 $1,978,144 16.21%
35 253 Other Deferred Credits 21,674,170 26,475,796 22.15%
36 254  Other Regulatory Liabilities 12,186,926 11,509,917 -5.56%
37 255  Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 1,869,757 1,370,153 -26.72%
38 256  Deferred Gains from Disposition Of Util. Plant
39 257  Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt
40R81-283  Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 80,886,217 72,283,628 -10.64%
41 TOTAL Deferred Credits $118,319,309 $113,617,638 -3.97%
42
43|TOTAL LIABILITIES & OTHER CREDITS $2,121,166,258 | $2,346,881,161 10.64%
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company include the accounts of the following
businesses: electric, natural gas distribution, construction services, pipeline and energy
services, natural gas and oil production, construction materials and mining, independent
power production, and other. The electric, natural gas distribution, and pipeline and
energy services businesses are substantially all regulated. Construction services, natural
gas and oil production, construction materials and mining, independent power production,
and other are nonregulated. For further descriptions of the Company’s businesses, see Note
13. The statements also include the ownership interests in the assets, liabilities and
expenses of two jointly owned electric generating facilities.

The Company uses the equity method of accounting for certain investments. For more
information on the Company's equity method investments, see Note 2.

The Company's regulated businesses are subject to various state and federal agency
regulations. The accounting policies followed by these businesses are generally subject to
the Uniform System of Accounts of the FERC. These accounting policies differ in some
respects from those used by the Company's nonregulated businesses.

The Company's regulated businesses account for certain income and expense items under the
provisions of SFAS No. 71. SFAS No. 71 requires these businesses to defer as regulatory
assets or liabilities certain items that would have otherwise been reflected as expense or
income, respectively, based on the expected regulatory treatment in future rates. The
expected recovery or flowback of these deferred items generally is based on specific
ratemaking decisions or precedent for each item. Regulatory assets and liabilities are
being amortized consistently with the regulatory treatment established by the FERC and the
applicable state public service commissions. See Note 4 for more information regarding the
nature and amounts of these regulatory deferrals.

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Allowance for doubtful accounts
The Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, was
$8.0 million and $6.8 million, respectively.

Natural gas in underground storage

Natural gas in underground storage for the Company's regulated operations is carried at
cost using the last-in, first-out method. The portion of the cost of natural gas in
underground storage expected to be used within one year was included in inventories and
was $24.7 million and $24.9 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The
remainder of natural gas in underground storage was included in other assets and was $43.2
million and $43.3 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Inventories

Inventories, other than natural gas in underground storage for the Company’s regulated
operations, consisted primarily of aggregates held for resale of $78.1 million and $71.0
million, materials and supplies of $48.7 million and $31.0 million, and other inventories
of $20.7 million and $17.0 million, as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These
inventories were stated at the lower of cost or market.

Property, plant and equipment

Additions to property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost when first placed in
service. When regulated assets are retired, or otherwise disposed of in the ordinary
course of business, the original cost of the asset is charged to accumulated depreciation.
With respect to the retirement or disposal of all other assets, except for natural gas and
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01l production properties as described in natural gas and oil properties in this note, the
resulting gains or losses are recognized as a component of income. The Company is
permitted to capitalize AFUDC on regulated construction projects and to include such
amounts in rate base when the related facilities are placed in service.

Company capitalizes interest, when applicable,

In addition, -the
on certain construction projects associated

with its other operations. The amount of AFUDC and interest capitalized was $11.5 million,

$6.2 million and $7.4 million in 2005,

2004 and 2003,

respectively. Generally, property,

plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the average useful lives

of the assets, except for depletable reserves,
units-of-production method based on recoverable aggregate reserves,

which are depleted based on the
and natural gas and

o0il production properties, which are amortized on the units-of-production method based on

total reserves.

Property, plant and equipment at December 31,

2005 and 2004,

was as follows:

Estimated
Depreciable
Life
2005 2004 in Years
(Dollars in thousands, as applicable)
Regulated:
Electric:
Electric generation,distribution
and transmission plant $670,771 $650,902 4-50
- Natural gas distribution:
Natural gas distribution plant 277,288 264,496 4-45
Pipeline and energy services:
Natural gas transmission, gathering
and storage facilities 374,646 358,853 8-104
Nonregulated:
Construction services:
Land 2,533 2,533 -—-
Buildings and improvements 12,063 10,257 3-40
Machinery, vehicles and equipment 67,439 63,586 2-10
Other 8,075 6,224 3-10
Pipeline and energy services:
Natural gas gathering
and other facilities 146,662 132,067 3-20
Energy services 1,488 1,480 3-7
Natural gas and oil production:
Natural gas and oil properties 1,280,960 973,604 *
Other 22,487 9,021 3-15
Construction materials and mining:
Land 91,613 91,610 -—-
Buildings and improvements 87,550 51,309 1-40
Machinery, vehicles and equipment 738,568 658,355 1-20
Construction in progress 15,687 16,545 -
Aggregate reserves 377,008 372,649 * %
Independent power production:
Electric generation 154,880 154,631 10-30
Construction in progress 234,279 93,953 -
Land 375 375 -—=
Other 2,077 1,643 3-7
Other:
Land 2,919 3,044 -—-
Other 24,987 14,291 3-40
Less accumulated depreciation,
depletion and amortization 1,544,462 1,358,723
Net property, plant and equipment $3,049,893 $2,572,705
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.2 1
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* Amortized on the units-of-production method based on total proved reserves at an Mcf
equivalent average rate of $1.19, $.98 and $.89 for the years ended December 31, 2005,
2004 and 2003, respectively. Includes natural gas and oil production properties
accounted for under the full-cost method, of which $82.3 million and $69.0 million were
excluded from amortization at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

** Depleted on the units-of-production method based on recoverable aggregate reserves.

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company reviews the carrying values of its long-lived assets, excluding goodwill and
natural gas and oil properties, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
such carrying values may not be recoverable. The determination of whether an impairment
has occurred is based on an estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attributable to the
assets, compared to the carrying value of the assets. If impairment has occurred, the
amount of the impairment recognized is determined by estimating the fair value of the
assets and recording a loss if the carrying value is greater than the fair value. In the
third quarter of 2004, the Company recognized a $2.1 million ($1.3 million after tax)
adjustment reflecting the reduction in value of certain gathering facilities in the Gulf
Coast region at the pipeline and energy services segment. No impairment losses were
recorded in 2005 and 2003. Unforeseen events and changes in circumstances could require
the recognition of other impairment losses at some future date.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of identifiable
net tangible and intangible assets acquired in a business combination. Goodwill is
required to be tested for impairment annually, or more freguently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that goodwill may be impaired. In the third quarter of 2004, the
Company recognized a goodwill impairment at the pipeline and energy services segment. No
goodwill impairment losses were recorded in 2005 and 2003. For more information on the
goodwill impairment and goodwill, see Note 3.

Natural gas and oil properties

The Company uses the full-cost method of accounting for its natural gas and oil production
activities. Under this method, all costs incurred in the acquisition, exploration and
development of natural gas and oil properties are capitalized and amortized on the
units-of-production method based on total proved reserves. Any conveyances of properties,
including gains or losses on abandonments of properties, are treated as adjustments to the
cost of the properties with no gain or loss recognized. Capitalized costs are subject to a
"ceiling test" that limits such costs to the aggregate of the present value of future net
revenues of proved reserves based on single point-in-time spot market prices, as mandated
under the rules of the SEC, plus the cost of unproved properties. Future net revenue is
estimated based on end-of-quarter spot market prices adjusted for contracted price
changes. If capitalized costs exceed the full-cost ceiling at the end of any quarter, a
permanent noncash write-down is required to be charged to earnings in that quarter unless
subsequent price changes eliminate or reduce an indicated write-down.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company’s full-cost ceiling exceeded the Company’s
capitalized cost. However, sustained downward movements in natural gas and oil prices
subsequent to December 31, 2005, could result in a future write-down of the Company’s
natural gas and oil properties.

The following table summarizes the Company’s natural gas and oil properties not subject to
amortization at December 31, 2005, in total and by the year in which such costs were
incurred:
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Year Costs Incurred

2002
Total 2005 2004 2003 and prior
(In thousands)

Acquisition $38,971 $13,723 $3,180 $ 481 $21,587

Development 25,586 15,805 7,567 450 1,764

Exploration 10,124 9,898 225 --- --=

Capitalized interest 7,610 2,556 2,039 687 2,328
Total costs not subject

to amortization $82,291 $41,983 $13,011 $1,618 $25,679

Costs not subject to amortization as of December 31, 2005, consisted primarily of
unevaluated leaseholds, drilling costs and seismic costs; and capitalized interest
associated primarily with coalbed development in the Powder River Basin of Montana and
Wyoming, an exploration project in southern Texas, an enhanced recovery development
project in the Cedar Creek Anticline in southeastern Montana, the Bakken Play in western
North Dakota, and a Red River B prospect in western South Dakota. The Company expects that
the majority of these costs will be evaluated within the next five years and included in
the amortization base as the properties are developed and evaluated and proved reserves
are established or impairment is determined.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when the earnings process is complete, as evidenced by an agreement
between the customer and the Company, when delivery has occurred or services have been
rendered, when the fee is fixed or determinable and when collection is probable. The
Company recognizes utility revenue each month based on the services provided to all
utility customers during the month. The Company recognizes construction contract revenue
at its construction businesses using the percentage-of-completion method as discussed
later. The Company recognizes revenue from natural gas and oil production properties only
on that portion of production sold and allocable to the Company's ownership interest in
the related well. Revenues at the independent power production operations are recognized
based on electricity delivered and capacity provided, pursuant to contractual commitments
and, where applicable, revenues are recognized under EITF No. 91-6 ratably over the terms
of the related contract. The Company recognizes all other revenues when services are
rendered or goods are delivered.

Percentage-of-completion method

The Company recognizes construction contract revenue from fixed-price and modified
fixed-price construction contracts at its construction businesses using the
percentage-of-completion method, measured by the percentage of costs incurred to date to
estimated total costs for each contract. If a loss is anticipated on a contract, the loss
is immediately recognized. Costs in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts of $52.3
million and $31.9 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, represent revenues
recognized in excess of amounts billed and were included in receivables, net. Billings in
excess of costs on uncompleted contracts of $50.7 million and $32.2 million at

December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, represent billings in excess of revenues
recognized and were included in accounts payable. Also included in receivables, net, were
amounts representing balances billed but not paid by customers under retainage provisions
in contracts that amounted to $59.5 million and $40.9 million at December 31, 2005 and
2004, respectively, which are expected to be paid within one year or less.

Derivative instruments

The Company’s policy allows the use of derivative instruments as part of an overall energy
price, foreign currency and interest rate risk management program to efficiently manage
and minimize commodity price, foreign currency and interest rate risk. The Company’s
policy prohibits the use of derivative instruments for speculating to take advantage of
market trends and conditions, and the Company has procedures in place to monitor
compliance with its policies. The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in relation
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to derivative instruments in the event of nonperformance by counterparties. The Company’s
policy requires that natural gas and oil price derivative instruments and interest rate
derivative instruments not exceed a period of 24 months and foreign currency derivative
instruments not exceed a 12-month period. The Company’s policy requires settlement of
natural gas and oil price derivative instruments monthly and all interest rate derivative
transactions must be settled over a period that will not exceed 90 days, and any foreign
currency derivative transaction settlement periods may not exceed a 12-month period. The
Company has policies and procedures that management believes minimize credit-risk
exposure. These policies and procedures include an evaluation of potential counterparties’
credit ratings and credit exposure limitations. Accordingly, the Company does not
anticipate any material effect on its financial position or results of operations as a
result of nonperformance by counterparties. For more information on derivative
instruments, see Note 5.

Asset retirement obligations

The Company records the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in
the period in which it is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the Company
capitalizes a cost by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Over
time, the liability is accreted to its present value each period, and the capitalized cost
is depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon settlement of the
liability, the Company either settles the obligation for the recorded amount or incurs a
gain or loss. For more information on asset retirement obligations, see Note 8.

Natural gas costs recoverable or refundable through rate adjustments

Under the terms of certain orders of the applicable state public service commissions, the
Company is deferring natural gas commodity, transportation and storage costs that are
greater or less than amounts presently being recovered through its existing rate
schedules. Such orders generally provide that these amounts are recoverable or refundable
through rate adjustments within a period ranging from 24 to 28 months from the time such
costs are paid. Natural gas costs recoverable through rate adjustments amounted to
$691,000 and $15.5 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, which is included
in prepayments and other current assets.

Insurance

Certain subsidiaries of the Company are insured for workers’ compensation losses, subject
to deductibles ranging up to $750,000 per occurrence. Automobile liability and general
liability losses are insured, subject to deductibles ranging up to $500,000 per accident
or occurrence. These subsidiaries have excess coverage above the primary automobile and
general liability policies on a claims first-made basis beyond the deductible levels. The
subsidiaries of the Company are retaining losses up to the deductible amounts accrued on
the basis of estimates of liability for claims incurred and for claims incurred but not
reported.

Income taxes

The Company provides deferred federal and state income taxes on all temporary differences
between the book and tax basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities. Excess deferred
income tax balances associated with the Company’s rate-regulated activities resulting from
the Company's adoption of SFAS No. 109 have been recorded as a regulatory liability and
are included in other liabilities. These regulatory liabilities are expected to be
reflected as a reduction in future rates charged to customers in accordance with
applicable regulatory procedures.

The Company uses the deferral method of accounting for investment tax credits and
amortizes the credits on electric and natural gas distribution plant over various periods’
that conform to the ratemaking treatment prescribed by the applicable state public service
commissions.

Foreign currency translation adjustment
The functicnal currency of the Company’s investment in a 220-MW natural gas-fired electric
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generating facility in Brazil, as further discussed in Note 2, was the Brazilian Real.
Translation from the Brazilian Real to the U.S. dollar for assets and liabilities was
performed using the exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet date. Revenues and
expenses had been translated using the weighted average exchange rate for each month
prevailing during the period reported. Adjustments resulting from such translations were
reported as a separate component of other comprehensive income (loss) in common
stockholders’ equity.

Transaction gains and losses resulting from the effect of exchange rate changes on
transactions denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the reporting
entity were recorded in income.

Common stock split
On August 14, 2003, the Company's Board of Directors approved a three-for-two common stock
split. For more information on the common stock split, see Note 10.

Earnings per common share

Basic earnings per common share were computed by dividing earnings on common stock by the
weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per common share were computed by dividing earnings on common stock by the total
of the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the year, plus
the effect of outstanding stock options, restricted stock grants and performance share
awards. For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, 36,000 shares and 209,805 shares,
respectively, with an average exercise price of $25.70 and $24.56, respectively,
attributable to the exercise of outstanding options, were excluded from the calculation of
diluted earnings per share because their effect was antidilutive. In 2005, there were no
shares excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share. Common stock
outstanding includes issued shares less shares held in treasury.

Stock-based compensation

The Company has stock option plans for directors, key employees and employees. In 2003,
the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 and began
expensing the fair market value of stock options for all awards granted on or after
January 1, 2003. Compensation expense recognized for awards granted on or after January 1,
2003, for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, was $2,000, $18,000 and
$41,000 respectively (after tax).

As permitted by SFAS No. 148, the Company accounts for stock options granted prior to
January 1, 2003, under APB Opinion No. 25. No compensation expense has been recognized for
stock options granted prior to January 1, 2003, as the options granted had an exercise
price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of the grant.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 123 effective January 1, 2003, for newly granted options
only. The following table illustrates the effect on earnings and earnings per common share
for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, as if the Company had applied SFAS
No. 123 and recognized compensation expense for all outstanding and unvested stock options
based on the fair value at the date of grant:

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except per share amounts)
Earnings on common stock, as reported $274,398 $206,382 $174,607

Stock-based compensation expense

included in reported earnings,

net of related tax effects 2 18 41
Total stock-based compensation expense

determined under fair value method for

all awards, net of related tax effects (471) (62) (2,139)
Pro forma earnings on common stock $273,929 $206,338 $172,509
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Earnings per common share - basic -
as reported:
Earnings before cumulative effect

of accounting change $ 2.31 $ 1.77 $ 1.64

Cumulative effect of accounting change -—- --- (.07)

Earnings per common share - basic S 2.31 S 1.77 S 1.57
Earnings per common share - basic -

pro forma:
Earnings before cumulative effect

of accounting change S 2.30 S 1.77 S 1.62
Cumulative effect of accounting change -—- --- (.07)
Earnings per common share - basic S 2.30 S 1.77 S 1.55

Earnings per common share - diluted
- as reported:
Earnings before cumulative effect

of accounting change S 2.29 S 1.76 S 1.62
Cumulative effect of accounting change —--- --- (.07)
Earnings per common share - diluted S 2.29 S 1.76 $ 1.55

Earnings per common share - diluted
- pro forma:
Earnings before cumulative effect

of accounting change S 2.29 S 1.76 $ 1.60
Cumulative effect of accounting change - --- (.07)
Earnings per common share - diluted S 2.29 $ 1.76 $ 1.53

For more information on the Company's stock-based compensation, see Note 11.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, as well as the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Estimates are used
for items such as impairment testing of long-lived assets, goodwill and natural gas and
o0il properties; fair values of acquired assets and liabilities under the purchase method
of accounting; natural gas and oil reserves; property depreciable lives; tax provisions;
uncollectible accounts; environmental and other loss contingencies; accumulated provision
for revenues subject to refund; costs on construction contracts; unbilled revenues;
actuarially determined benefit costs; asset retirement obligations; the valuation of
stock-based compensation; and the fair value of derivative instruments. As additional
information becomes available, or actual amounts are determinable, the recorded estimates
are revised. Consequently, operating results can be affected by revisions to prior
accounting estimates.

Cash flow information
Cash expenditures for interest and income taxes were as follows:

Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

Interest, net of amount capitalized $47,902 $50,236 $47,474

Income taxes $106,771 $50,487 $31,737

New accounting standards
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SAB No. 106 In September 2004, the SEC issued SAB No. 106, which is an interpretation
regarding the application of SFAS No. 143 by oil and gas producing companies following the
full-cost accounting method. SAB No. 106 clarifies that the future cash outflows
associated with settling asset retirement obligations that have been accrued on the
balance sheet should be excluded from the computation of the present value of estimated
future net revenues for purposes of the full-cost ceiling calculation. SAB No. 106 also
states that a company is expected to disclose in the financial statement footnotes and
MD&A how the company’s calculation of the ceiling test and depreciation, depletion and
amortization are affected by the adoption of SFAS No. 143. SAB No. 106 was effective for
the Company as of January 1, 2005. The adoption of SABR No. 106 did not have a material
effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations. The effects of the
adoption of SFAS No. 143 and SAB No. 106 as they relate to the Company’s natural gas and
0il production properties are described below.

Ceiling Test Calculation

As discussed in this note, the Company’s natural gas and oil production properties are
subject to a “ceiling test” that limits capitalized costs to the aggregate of the present
value of future net revenues of proved reserves based on single point-in-time spot market
prices, as mandated under the rules of the SEC, and the cost of unproved properties. Prior
to the adoption of SFAS No. 143, the Company calculated the full-cost ceiling by reducing
its expected future revenues from proved natural gas and oil reserves by the estimated
future expenditures to be incurred in developing and producing such reserves, including
future retirements, discounted using a factor mandated by the rules of the SEC. While
expected future cash flows related to the asset retirement obligations were included in
the calculation of the ceiling test, no associated asset retirement obligation was
recognized on the balance sheet.

Upon the adoption of SFAS No. 143 but prior to the effective date of SAB No. 106, the
Company continued to calculate the full-cost ceiling as previously described. In addition,
the Company recorded the fair value of a liability for the asset retirement obligation and
capitalized the cost by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset.

Upon the adoption of SAB No. 106, the future capitalized discounted cash outflows
associated with settling asset retirement obligations that are accrued on the consolidated
balance sheet are excluded from the computation of the present value of estimated future
net revenues for purposes of the full-cost ceiling calculation in accordance with SAB No.
106.

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization

Costs subject to amortization include: (A) all capitalized costs, less accumulated
amortization, other than the cost of acquiring and evaluating unproved property; (B) the
estimated future expenditures (based on current costs) to be incurred in developing proved
reserves; and (C) estimated dismantlement and abandonment costs, net of estimated salvage
values.

Subsequent to the adoption of SFAS No. 143, the estimated future dismantlement and
abandonment costs described in (C) above are included in the capitalized costs described
in (A) above at the expected future cost discounted to the present value, to the extent
that a legal obligation exists. Under SFAS No. 143, the recognition of the asset
retirement obligation does not take into account estimated salvage values. The liability
associated with the recognition of an asset retirement obligation is accreted over time
with accretion expense recorded in depreciation, depletion and amortization expense on the
Consolidated Statements of Income. The Company’s estimated dismantlement and abandonment
costs as described in (C) above were adjusted to account for asset retirement obligations
accrued on the Consolidated Balance Sheets when calculating the depreciation, depletion
and amortization rates. In addition, estimated salvage values were included in the
Company’s depreciation, depletion and amortization calculation. The Company’s estimate of
future dismantlement and abandonment costs that will be incurred as a result of future
development activities on proved reserves continues to be included in the calculation of
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costs to be amortized.

Any gains or losses on the settlement of an asset retirement obligation, if applicable,
are treated as adjustments to the capitalized costs, consistent with the full-cost
accounting method.

SFAS No. 123 (revised) In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123 (revised). This
accounting standard revises SFAS No. 123 and requires entities to recognize compensation
expense in an amount equal to the grant-date fair value of share-based payments granted to
employees. SFAS No. 123 (revised) is effective for the Company on January 1, 2006. As of
the required effective date, the Company will apply SFAS No. 123 (revised) using the
modified prospective method, recognizing compensation expense for all awards granted after
the date of adoption of SFAS No. 123 (revised) and for the unvested portion of previously
granted awards that remain outstanding at the date of adoption. The Company used the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model to calculate the fair value of stock options. The
Company estimates the adoption of SFAS No. 123 (revised) will result in less than $300,000
(after tax) in additional stock-based compensation expense for the year ended December 31,
2006.

FIN 47 In March 2005, the FASB issued FIN 47. FIN 47 addresses the diverse accounting
practices that developed with respect to the timing of liability recognition for legal
obligations associated with the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset when the timing
and/or method of settlement of the obligation are conditional on a future event. FIN 47
concludes that an entity is required to recognize a liability for the fair value of a
conditional asset retirement obligation when incurred if the liability’s fair value can be
reasonably estimated. FIN 47 is effective for the Company at the end of the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2005. The adoption of FIN 47 did not have a material effect on the
Company's financial position or results of operations.

EITF No. 04-6 In March 2005, the FASB ratified EITF No. 04-6. EITF No. 04-6 requires that
post-production stripping costs be treated as a variable inventory production cost. As a
result, such costs will be subject to inventory costing procedures in the period they are
incurred. EITF No. 04-6 is effective for the Company on January 1, 2006. The adoption of
EITF No. 04-6 is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s financial
position or results of operations.

Comprehensive income

Comprehensive income is the sum of net income as reported and other comprehensive income
(loss) . The Company's other comprehensive income (loss) resulted from gains (losses) on
derivative instruments qualifying as hedges, minimum pension liability adjustments and
foreign currency translation adjustments. For more information on derivative instruments,
see Note 5.

The components of other comprehensive income (loss), and their related tax effects for the
years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, were as follows:

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

Other comprehensive income (loss):
Net unrealized gain (loss) on derivative
instruments

qualifying as hedges:

Net unrealized loss on derivative instruments
arising during the period, net of tax of
$16,391, $2,734 and $2,132 in 2005,

2004 and 2003, respectively $(26,167) $(4,367) $ (3,335)

Less: Reclassification adjustment for loss
on derivative instruments included in net
income, net of tax of %$2,734, $%$2,132 and
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$2,903 in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively (4,367) (3,335) (4,541)
Net unrealized gain (loss) on derivative
instruments qualifying as hedges (21,800) (1,032) 1,206

Minimum pension liability adjustment, net
of tax of $353, $2,406 and $38 in 2005,

2004 and 2003, respectively 574 (3,782) 21
Foreign currency translation adjustment (1,099) 852 1,048
Total other comprehensive income (loss) $(22,325) $(3,962) s 2,275

The after-tax components of accumulated other comprehensive loss as of December 31, 2005,
2004 and 2003, were as follows:

Net Unrealized

Loss on Total
Derivative Minimum Foreign Accumulated
Instruments Pension Currency Other
Qualifying Liability Translation Comprehensive
as Hedges Adjustment Adjustment Loss

(In thousands)

Balance at December 31, 2003 $ (3,335) $(4,443) $ 249 $ (7,529)
Balance at December 31, 2004 & (4,367) $(8,225) $1,101 $(11,491)
Balance at December 31, 2005 $(26,167) $(7,651) S 2 $(33,816)

NOTE 2 - EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENTS

The Company has a number of equity method investments including Carib Power and Hartwell.
The Company assesses its equity method investments for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the related carrying values may not be recoverable.
None of the Company’s equity method investments have been impaired and, accordingly, no
impairment losses have been recorded in the accompanying consclidated financial statements
or related equity method investment balances.

In February 2004, Centennial International acquired 49.99 percent of Carib Power. Carib
Power, through a wholly owned subsidiary, owns a 225-MW natural gas-fired electric
generating facility in Trinidad and Tobago. The Trinity Generating Facility sells its
output to the T&TEC, the governmental entity responsible for the transmission,
distribution and administration of electrical power to the national electrical grid of
Trinidad and Tobago. The power purchase agreement expires in September 2029. T&TEC also is
under contract to supply natural gas to the Trinity Generating Facility during the term of
the power purchase agreement. The functional currency for the Trinity Generating Facility
is the U.S. dollar.

In September 2004, Centennial Resources, through indirect wholly owned subsidiaries,
acquired a 50-percent ownership interest in Hartwell, which owns a 310-MW natural
gas-fired electric generating facility near Hartwell, Georgia. The Hartwell Generating
Facility sells its output under a power purchase agreement with Oglethorpe that expires in
May 2018. Oglethorpe reimburses the Hartwell Generating Facility for actual costs of fuel
required to operate the plant. American National Power, a wholly owned subsidiary of
International Power of the United Kingdom, holds the remaining S50-percent ownership
interest and is the operating partner for the facility.

In June 2005, the Company completed the sale of its 49 percent interest in MPX to
Petrobras, the Brazilian state-controlled energy company. The Company realized a gain of
$15.6 million from the sale in the second quarter of 2005. MPX owns and operates the
Termoceara Generating Facility in the Brazilian state of Ceara. Petrobras had entered into
a contract to purchase all of the capacity and market all of the energy from the
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Termoceara Generating Facility. The electric power sales contract with Petrobras was
scheduled to expire in mid-2008.

The functional currency for the Termoceara Generating Facility was the Brazilian Real. The
electric power sales contract with Petrobras contained an embedded derivative, which
derived its value from an annual adjustment factor, which largely indexed the contract
capacity payments to the U.S. dollar. The Company's 49 percent share of the gain from the
change in fair value of the embedded derivative in the electric power sales contract for
the year ended December 31, 2004, was $2.5 million (after tax). The Company's 49 percent
share of the loss from the change in fair value of the embedded derivative in the electric
power sales contract for the year ended December 31, 2003, was $11.3 million (after tax).
The Company's 49 percent share of the foreign currency gain resulting from an increase in
value of the Brazilian Real versus the U.S. dollar for the years ended December 31, 2004
and 2003, was $1.9 million (after tax) and $2.8 million (after tax), respectively.

In 2005, the Termoceara Generating Facility was accounted for as an asset held for sale
and, as a result, no depreciation, depletion and amortization expense was recorded in
2005.

At December 31, 2005, the Company’s equity method investments, including Carib Power and
Hartwell, had total assets of $231.9 million and long-term debt of $154.8 million. At
December 31, 2004, the Company’s equity method investments, including MPX, Carib Power and
Hartwell, had total assets of $334.2 million and long-term debt of $224.9 million. The
Company’s investment in its equity method investments, including the Trinity and Hartwell
Generating Facilities, was approximately $41.8 million, including undistributed earnings
of $3.5 million, at December 31, 2005. The Company'’s investment in the Termoceara, Trinity
and Hartwell Generating Facilities was approximately $65.7 million, including
undistributed earnings of $26.6 million, at December 31, 2004.

NOTE 3 - GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2005, were
as follows:

Balance Goodwill Balance
as of Acquired as of
January 1, During December 31,
2005 the Year* 2005

(In thousands)
Electric $ --- S --- S -
Natural gas distribution --- --- -
Construction services 62,632 18,338 80,970
Pipeline and energy services 5,464 --- 5,464
Natural gas and oil production --- --- ---
Construction materials and mining 120,452 12,812 133,264
Independent power production 11,195 (28) 11,167
Other - --- ---
Total $199,743 $31,122 $ 230,865

* ITncludes purchase price adjustments that were not material related to
acquisitions in a prior period.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2004, were
as follows:

Balance Goodwill Goodwill Balance

as of Acquired Impaired as of
January 1, During During December 31,
2004 the Year~* the Year 2004

(In thousands)
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Electric S -—- S -—- S - S -
Natural gas distribution --- --- --- ---
Construction services 62,604 28 --- 62,632
Pipeline and energy services 9,494 --- (4,030) 5,464
Natural gas and oil --- -—- --- -
production

Construction materials and 120,198 254 - 120,452
mining

Independent power production 7,131 4,064 --- 11,195
Other - -—- - -~ -
Total S 199,427 $ 4,346 $(4,030) $199, 743

* Includes purchase price adjustments that were not material related to acquisitions
in a prior period.

Innovatum, which specializes in cable and pipeline magnetization and location, developed a
hand-held locating device that can detect both magnetic and plastic materials, including
unexploded ordnance. Innovatum was working with, and had demonstrated the device to, a
Department of Defense contractor and had also met with individuals from the Department of
Defense to discuss the possibility of using the hand-held locating device in their
operations. In the third quarter of 2004, after communications with the Department of
Defense and delays in further testing resulting from a Department of Defense request to
enhance the hand-held locating device, Innovatum decreased its expected future cash flows
from the hand-held locating device. This decrease, coupled with the downturn in the
telecommunications and energy industries, resulted in a revised earnings forecast for
Innovatum and, as a result, a goodwill impairment loss of $4.0 million (before and after
tax), which was included in asset impairments, was recognized in the third quarter of
2004 . Innovatum, a reporting unit for goodwill impairment testing, is part of the pipeline
and energy services segment. The fair value of Innovatum was estimated using the expected
present value of future cash flows.

Other intangible assets at December 31, 2005 and 2004, were as follows:

2005 2004
(In thousands)

Amortizable intangible assets:

Acquired contracts $18, 065 $15,041
Accumulated amortization (9,458) (5,013)
8,607 10,028

Noncompete agreements 11,784 10,575
Accumulated amortization (8,557) (8,186)
3,227 2,389

Other 7,914 9,535
Accumulated amortization (1,213) (534)
6,701 9,001

Unamortizable intangible assets 524 851
Total $19, 059 $22,269

The unamortizable intangible assets were recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 87, which
requires that if an additional minimum liability is recognized, an equal amount shall be
recognized as an intangible asset provided that the asset recognized shall not exceed the
amount of unrecognized prior service cost. The unamortizable intangible asset will be
eliminated or adjusted as necessary upon a new determination of the amount of additional
liability.

Amertization expense for amortizable intangible assets for the years ended December 31,
2005, 2004 and 2003, was $5.5 million, $3.8 million and $2.2 million, respectively.
Estimated amortization expense for amortizable intangible assets is $3.5 million in 2006,
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$2.7 million in 2007, $2.6 million in 2008, $2.6 million in 2009, $2.2 million in 2010 and
$4.9 million thereafter.

NOTE 4 - REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
The following table summarizes the individual components of unamortized regulatory assets
and liabilities as of December 31:

2005 2004
(In thousands)

Regulatory assets:

Deferred income taxes $ 38,757 $ 39,212
Plant costs 13,122 12,838
Long-term debt refinancing costs 3,160 3,531
Natural gas costs recoverable through rate 691 15,534
adjustments
Other 6,519 7,732
Total regulatory assets 62,249 78,847
Regulatory liabilities:
Plant removal and decommissioning costs 78,280 78,525
Taxes refundable to customers 14,966 15,660
Deferred income taxes 10,298 15,192
Liabilities for regulatory matters 7,405 18,853
Other 4,830 3,676
Total regulatory liabilities 115,779 131,906
Net regulatory position $ (53,530) $(53,059)

As of December 31, 2005, a large portion of the Company's regulatory assets, other than
certain deferred income taxes, was being reflected in rates charged to customers and is
being recovered over the next one to 17 years.

If, for any reason, the Company's regulated businesses cease to meet the criteria for
application of SFAS No. 71 for all or part of their operations, the regulatory assets and
liabilities relating to those portions ceasing to meet such criteria would be removed from
the balance sheet and included in the statement of income as an extraordinary item in the
period in which the discontinuance of SFAS No. 71 occurs.

NOTE 5 - DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

Derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other
contracts, are required to be recorded on the balance sheet as either an asset or
liability measured at its fair value. Changes in the derivative instrument’s fair value
are recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.
Special accounting for qualifying hedges allows derivative gains and losses to offset the
related results on the hedged item in the income statement and requires that a company
must formally document, designate and assess the effectiveness of transactions that
receive hedge accounting treatment.

In the event a derivative instrument being accounted for as a cash flow hedge does not
qualify for hedge accounting because it is no longer highly effective in offsetting
changes in cash flows of a hedged item; if the derivative instrument expires or is sold,
terminated or exercised; or if management determines that designation of the derivative
instrument as a hedge instrument is no longer appropriate, hedge accounting would be
discontinued and the derivative instrument would continue to be carried at fair value with
changes in its fair value recognized in earnings. In these circumstances, the net gain or
loss at the time of discontinuance of hedge accounting would remain in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) until the period or periods during which the hedged forecasted
transaction affects earnings, at which time the net gain or loss would be reclassified
into earnings. In the event a cash flow hedge is discontinued because it is unlikely that
a forecasted transaction will occur, the derivative instrument would continue to be
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carried on the balance sheet at its fair value, and gains and losses that had accumulated
in other comprehensive income (loss) would be recognized immediately in earnings. In the
event of a sale, termination or extinguishment of a foreign currency derivative, the
resulting gain or loss would be recognized immediately in earnings. The Company’s policy
requires approval to terminate a derivative instrument prior to its original maturity.

As of December 31, 2005, Fidelity held derivative instruments designated as cash flow
hedging instruments.

Hedging activities

Fidelity utilizes natural gas and oil price swap and collar agreements to manage a portion
of the market risk associated with fluctuations in the price of natural gas and oil on its
forecasted sales of natural gas and oil production. Each of the natural gas and oil price

swap and collar agreements was designated as a hedge of the forecasted sale of natural gas
and oil production.

The fair value of the hedging instruments must be estimated as of the end of each
reporting period and is recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as an asset or
liability. Changes in the fair value attributable to the effective portion of hedging
instruments, net of tax, are recorded in stockholders' equity as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). At the date the natural gas or oil
production gquantities are settled, the amounts accumulated in other comprehensive income
(loss) are reported in the Consclidated Statements of Income. To the extent that the
hedges are not effective, the ineffective portion of the changes in fair market value is
recorded directly in earnings. Based on the recent rise in market prices of natural gas
and oil, the fair value of the Company’'s derivative 1lablllty has increased significantly
since December 31, 2004. The proceeds the Company receives for its natural gas and oil
production are also generally based on market prices.

For the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, the amount of hedge ineffectiveness,
which was included in operating revenues, was immaterial. For the years ended December 31,
2005, 2004 and 2003, Fidelity did not exclude any components of the derivative
instruments’ gain or loss from the assessment of hedge effectiveness and there were no
reclassifications into earnings as a result of the discontinuance of hedges.

Gains and losses on derivative instruments that are reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) to current-period earnings are included in the line item in
which the hedged item is recorded. As of December 31, 2005, the maximum term of Fidelity’s
swap and collar agreements, in which Fidelity is hedglng its exposure to the variability
in future cash flows for forecasted transactions, is 12 months. The Company estimates that
over the next 12 months, net losses of approximately $25.8 million will be reclassified
from accumulated other comprehensive loss into earnings, subject to changes in natural gas
and oil market prices, as the hedged transactions affect earnings.

NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE OF OTHER FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair value of the Company's long-term debt is based on quoted market prices
of the same or similar issues. The estimated fair values of the Company's natural gas and
oil price swap and collar agreements were included in current liabilities at December 31,
2005 and 2004. The estimated fair values of the Company‘s natural gas and oil price swap
and collar agreements reflect the estimated amounts the Company would receive or pay to
terminate the contracts at the reporting date based upon quoted market prices of
comparable contracts.

The estimated fair value of the Company's long-term debt and natural gas and oil price
swap and collar agreement obligations at December 31 was as follows:
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2005 2004
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
] (In thousands)
Long-term debt $ 1,206,510 $1,219,347 $945,487 $992,172
Natural gas and oil
price swap and
collar agreement obligations S 42,011 S 42,011 s 7,101 s 7,101

The carrying amounts of the Company's remaining financial instruments included in current
assets and current liabilities, excluding unsettled derivative instruments, approximate
their fair values because of their short-term nature.

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND INDENTURE PROVISIONS
Long-term debt outstanding at December 31 was as follows:

2005 2004
(In thousands)

First mortgage bonds and notes:
Pollution Control Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1992,
6.65%, redeemed in 2005 S - $ 20,850
Secured Medium-Term Notes, Series A, at a weighted
average rate of 7.75%, due on dates ranging from

April 1, 2007 to April 1, 2012 95,000 95,000
Senior Notes, 5.98%, due December 15, 2033 30,000 30,000
Total first mortgage bonds and notes 125,000 145, 850

Senior notes at a weighted average rate of 5.83%,
due on dates ranging from May 31, 2006

to July 1, 2019 815,000 728,500
Commercial paper at a weighted average rate of 4.33%,

supported by revolving credit agreements 260,000 63,000
Term credit agreements at a weighted average rate of
6.60%,

due on dates ranging from March 31, 2006

to December 1, 2013 6,623 8,172
Discount (113) (35)
Total long-term debt 1,206,510 945,487
Less current maturities 101,758 72,046
Net long-term debt $1,104,752 $ 873,441

The amounts of scheduled long-term debt maturities for the five years and thereafter
following December 31, 2005, aggregate $101.8 million in 2006; $106.9 million in 2007;
$161.3 million in 2008; $86.9 million in 2009; $266.8 million in 2010 and $482.8 million
thereafter.

Certain debt instruments of the Company and its subsidiaries, including those discussed
below, contain restrictive covenants, all of which the Company and its subsidiaries were
in compliance with at December 31, 2005.

MDU Resources Group, Inc.

The Company has a reveolving credit agreement with various banks totaling $100 million
(with provision for an increase, at the option of the Company on stated conditions, up to
a maximum of $125 million). There were no amounts outstanding under the credit agreement
at December 31, 2005 and 2004. The credit agreement supports the Company’s $100 million
(previously $75 million) commercial paper program. Under the Company’s commercial paper
program, $60.0 million and $37.0 million were outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, which was classified as long-term debt. The commercial paper borrowings are
classified as long-term debt as they are intended to be refinanced on a long-term basis
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through continued commercial paper borrowings (supported by the credit agreement, which
expires in June 2010) .

In order to borrow under the Company’s credit agreement, the Company must be in compliance
with the applicable covenants and certain other conditions, including covenants not to
permit, as of the end of any fiscal quarter, (A) the ratio of funded debt to total
capitalization (determined on a consolidated basis) to be greater than 65 percent or (B)
the ratio of funded debt to capitalization (determined with respect to the Company alone,
excluding its subsidiaries) to be greater than 65 percent. Also included is a covenant
that does not permit the ratio of the Company's earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization to interest expense (determined with respect to the Company
alone, excluding its subsidiaries), for the 12-month period ended each fiscal quarter, to
be less than 2.5 to 1. Other covenants include restrictions on the sale of certain assets
and on the making of certain investments. The Company was in compliance with these
covenants and met the required conditions at December 31, 2005. In the event the Company
does not comply with the applicable covenants and other conditions, alternative sources of
funding may need to be pursued, as previously described.

There are no credit facilities that contain cross-default provisions between the Company
and any of its subsidiaries.

The Company’s issuance of first mortgage debt is subject to certain restrictions imposed
under the terms and conditions of its Indenture of Mortgage. Generally, those restrictions
require the Company to fund $1.43 of unfunded property or use $1.00 of refunded bonds for
each dollar of indebtedness incurred under the Indenture and, in some cases, to certify to
the trustee that annual earnings (pretax and before interest charges), as defined in the
Indenture, equal at least two times its annualized first mortgage bond interest costs.
Under the more restrictive of the tests, as of December 31, 2005, the Company could have
issued approximately $364 million of additional first mortgage bonds.

Approximately $430.7 million in net book value of the Company’s net electric and natural
gas distribution properties at December 31, 2005, with certain exceptions, are subject to
the lien of the Indenture of Mortgage dated May 1, 1939, as supplemented, amended and
restated, from the Company to The Bank of New York and Douglas J. MacInnes, successor
trustee, and are subject to the junior lien of the Indenture dated as of December 15,
2003, as supplemented, from the Company to The Bank of New York, as trustee.

Centennial Energy Holdings, Inc.

Centennial has three revolving credit agreements with various banks and institutions
totaling $441.4 million with certain provisions allowing for increased borrowings. These
credit agreements support Centennial’s $350 million commercial paper program. There were
no outstanding borrowings under the Centennial credit agreements at December 31, 2005 or
2004. Under the Centennial commercial paper program, $200.0 million and $26.0 million were
outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Centennial commercial paper
borrowings are classified as long-term debt as Centennial intends to refinance these
borrowings on a long-term basis through continued Centennial commercial paper borrowings
(supported by Centennial credit agreements). One of these credit agreements is for $400
million, which includes a provision for an increase, at the option of Centennial on stated
conditions, up to a maximum of $450 million and expires on August 26, 2010. Another
agreement is for $21.4 million and expires on April 30, 2007. Pursuant to this credit
agreement, on the last business day of April 2006, the line of credit will be reduced by
$3.6 million. Centennial intends to negotiate the extension or replacement of these
agreements prior to theilr maturities. The third agreement is an uncommitted line for

$20 million, which was effective on January 27, 2006, and may be terminated by the bank at
any time. As of December 31, 2005, $32.3 million of letters of credit were outstanding, as
discussed in Note 18, of which $14.9 million were outstanding under the above credit
agreements that reduced amounts available under these agreements.

Centennial has an uncommitted long-term master shelf agreement that allows for borrowings
of up to $450 million. Under the terms of the master shelf agreement, $447.5 million and
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$384.0 million were outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The ability
to request additional borrowings under this master shelf agreement expires in April 2008.
To meet potential future financing needs, Centennial may pursue other financing
arrangements, including private and/or public financing.

In order to borrow under Centennial’s credit agreements and the Centennial uncommitted
long-term master shelf agreement, Centennial and certain of its subsidiaries must be in
compliance with the applicable covenants and certain other conditions, including covenants
not to permit, as of the end of any fiscal quarter, the ratio of total debt to total
capitalization to be greater than 65 percent (for the $400 million credit agreement) and
60 percent (for the $21.4 million credit agreement and the master shelf agreement). Also
included is a covenant that does not permit the ratio of the Company's earnings before
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization to interest expense, for the 12-month
period ended each fiscal quarter, to be less than 2.5 to 1 (for the $400 million credit
agreement), 2.25 to 1 (for the $21.4 million credit agreement) and 1.75 to 1 (for the
master shelf agreement). Other covenants include minimum consolidated net worth,
limitation on priority debt and restrictions on the sale of certain assets and on the
making of certain loans and investments. Centennial and such subsidiaries were in
compliance with these covenants and met the required conditions at December 31, 2005. In
the event Centennial or such subsidiaries do not comply with the applicable covenants and
other conditions, alternative sources of funding may need to be pursued as previously
described.

Certain of Centennial's financing agreements contain cross-default provisions. These
provisions state that if Centennial or any subsidiary of Centennial fails to make any
payment with respect to any indebtedness or contingent obligation, in excess of a
specified amount, under any agreement that causes such indebtedness to be due prior to its
stated maturity or the contingent obligation to become payable, the applicable agreements
will be in default. Certain of Centennial's financing agreements and Centennial’s practice
limit the amount of subsidiary indebtedness.

Williston Basin Interstate Pipeline Company

Williston Basin has an uncommitted long-term master shelf agreement that allows for
borrowings of up to $100 million. Under the terms of the master shelf agreement, $55.0
million was outstanding at December 31, 2005 and 2004. The ability to request additional
borrowings under this master shelf agreement expires on December 20, 2007.

In order to borrow under its uncommitted long-term master shelf agreement, Williston Basin
must be in compliance with the applicable covenants and certain other conditions,
including covenants not to permit, as of the end of any fiscal quarter, the ratio of total
debt to total capitalization to be greater than 55 percent. Other covenants include
limitation on priority debt and some restrictions on the sale of certain assets and the
making of certain investments. Williston Basin was in compliance with these covenants and
met the required conditions at December 31, 2005. In the event Williston Basin does not
comply with the applicable covenants and other conditions, alternative sources of funding
may need to be pursued.

NOTE 8 -~ ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company adopted SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. The Company recorded obligations
related to the plugging and abandonment of natural gas and o0il wells, decommissioning of
certain electric generating facilities, reclamation of certain aggregate properties and
certain other obligations associated with leased properties. Upon adoption of SFAS No.
143, the Company recorded an additional discounted liability of $22.5 million and a
regulatory asset of $493,000, increased net property, plant and equipment by $9.6 million
and recognized a one-time cumulative effect charge of $7.6 million (net of deferred income
tax benefits of $4.8 million).

The Company adopted FIN 47 on December 31, 2005, as discussed in Note 1. The Company
recorded obligations related to special handling and disposal of hazardous materials at
certain electric generating and distribution facilities, natural gas distribution and
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transmission facilities, and buildings. Upon adoption of FIN 47, the Company recorded an
additional discounted liability of $1.7 million and a regulatory asset of $1.5 million and
increased net property, plant and equipment by $151,000. There was no impact on net
income; therefore pro forma presentation amounts assuming retroactive application of the
accounting change on net income are not necessary.

A reconciliation of the Company's liability, which is included in other liabilities, for
the years ended December 31 was as follows:

2005 2004
(In thousands)

Balance at beginning of year ‘ $ 37,350 S 34,633
Liabilities incurred 3,786 3,718
Liabilities acquired 1,138 178
Liabilities settled (3,328) (2,286)
Accretion expense 2,241 1,931
Revisions in estimates 740 (824)
Liabilities recorded upon adoption of FIN 47 1,663 ---
Other 47 ---
Balance at end of year S 43,637 $ 37,350

The following reconciliation of the Company’s liability for the years ended December 31
includes the pro forma effects of the adoption of FIN 47 for all years presented.

2005 2004
(In thousands)

Balance at beginning of vyear S 38,924 $ 36,122
Liabilities incurred 3,786 3,718
Liabilities acquired 1,138 178
Liabilities settled (3,328) (2,286)
Accretion expense 2,241 1,931
Revisions in estimates 740 (824)
Other 136 - 85
Balance at end of year S 43,637 $ 38,924

The Company believes that any expenses under SFAS No. 143 and FIN 47 as they relate to
regulated operations will be recovered in rates over time and, accordingly, deferred such
expenses as a regulatory asset upon adoption. The Company will continue to defer those
expenses that it believes will be recovered in rates over time.

The fair value of assets that are legally restricted for purposes of settling asset
retirement obligations at December 31, 2005 and 2004, was $5.1 million and $5.2 million,
respectively.

NOTE 9 - PREFERRED STOCKS
Preferred stocks at December 31 were as follows:

2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

Authorized:
Preferred -
500,000 shares, cumulative, par value $100, issuable in series
Preferred stock A -
1,000,000 shares, cumulative, without par value, issuable in series
(none outstanding)
Preference -
500,000 shares, cumulative, without par value, issuable in series
(none outstanding)
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Outstanding:
4.50% Series - 100,000 shares $10,000 $10,000
4.70% Series - 50,000 shares 5,000 5,000
Total preferred stocks $15,000 $15,000

The 4.50% Series and 4.70% Series preferred stocks outstanding are subject to redemption,
in whole or in part, at the option of the Company with certain limitations on 30 days
notice on any quarterly dividend date at a redemption price, plus accrued dividends, of
$105 per share and $102 per share, respectively.

In the event of a voluntary or involuntary liquidation, all preferred stock series holders
are entitled to $100 per share, plus accrued dividends.

The affirmative vote of two-thirds of a series of the Company's outstanding preferred
stock is necessary for amendments to the Company’s charter or bylaws that adversely affect
that series; creation of or increase in the amount of authorized stock ranking senior to
that series (or an affirmative majority vote where the authorization relates to a new
class of stock that ranks on parity with such series); a voluntary liquidation or sale of
substantially all of the Company’s assets; a merger or consolidation, with certain
exceptions; or the partial retirement of that series of preferred stock when all dividends
on that series of preferred stock have not been paid. The consent of the holders of a
particular series is not required for such corporate actions if the equivalent vote of all
outstanding series of preferred stock voting together has consented tc the given action
and no particular series is affected differently than any other series.

Subject to the foregoing, the holders of common stock exclusively possess all voting
power. However, if cumulative dividends on preferred stock are in arrears, in whole or in
part, for one year, the holders of preferred stock would obtain the right to one vote per
share until all dividends in arrears have been paid and current dividends have been
declared and set aside.

NOTE 10 - COMMON STOCK

On August 14, 2003, the Company's Board of Directors approved a three-for-two common stock
split to be effected in the form of a 50 percent common stock dividend. The additional
shares of common stock were distributed on October 29, 2003, to common stockholders of
record on October 10, 2003. Common stock information appearing in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements has been restated to give retroactive effect to the
stock split. Additionally, preference share purchase rights have been appropriately
adjusted to reflect the effects of the split.

In 1998, the Company's Board of Directors declared, pursuant to a stockholders' rights
plan, a dividend of one preference share purchase right (right) for each outstanding share
of the Company's common stock. Each right becomes exercisable, upon the occurrence of
certain events, for two-thirds of one one-thousandth of a share of Series B Preference
Stock of the Company, without par value, at an exercise price of $125, subject to certain
adjustments. The rights are currently not exercisable and will be exercisable only if a
person or group (acquiring person) either acquires ownership of 15 percent or more of the
Company's common stock or commences a tender or exchange offer that would result in
ownership of 15 percent or more. In the event the Company is acguired in a merger or other
business combination transaction or 50 percent or more of its consolidated assets or
earnings power are sold, each right entitles the holder to receive, upon the exercise
thereof at the then current exercise price of the right multiplied by the number of
two-thirds of one one-thousandth of a share of Series B Preference Stock for which a right
is then exercisable, in accordance with the terms of the rights agreement, such number of
shares of common stock of the acquiring person having a market value of twice the then
current exercise price of the right. The rights, which expire on December 31, 2008, are
redeemable in whole, but not in part, for a price of $.00667 per right, at the Company's
option at any time until any acquiring person has acquired 15 percent or more of the
Company's common stock.
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The Stock Purchase Plan provides interested investors the opportunity to make optional
cash investments and to reinvest all or a percentage of their cash dividends in shares of
the Company's common stock. The K-Plan is partially funded with the Company's common -
stock. Since January 1, 2003, the Stock Purchase Plan and K-Plan, with respect to Company
stock, have been funded by the purchase of shares of common stock on the open market. At
December 31, 2005, there were 12.1 million shares of common stock reserved for original
issuance under the Stock Purchase Plan and XK-Plan.

NOTE 11 - STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company has stock option plans for directors, key employees and employees. In 2003,
the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 and began
expensing the fair market value of stock options for all awards granted on or after
January 1, 2003. As permitted by SFAS No. 148, the Company accounts for stock options
granted prior to January 1, 2003, under APB Opinion No. 25.

For a discussion of the adoption of SFAS No. 123 and the effect on earnings and earnings
per common share for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, as if the Company
had applied SFAS No. 123 and recognized compensation expense for all outstanding and
unvested stock options based on the fair value at the date of grant, see Note 1.

Options granted to key employees automatically vest after nine years, but the plan
provides for accelerated vesting based on the attainment of certain performance goals or
upon a change in control of the Company, and expire 10 years after the date of grant.
Options granted to directors and employees vest at date of grant and three years after
date of grant, respectively, and expire 10 years after the date of grant.

A summary of the status of the stock option plans at December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and
changes during the years then ended were as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Balance at
beginning of year 2,561,684 $19.29 4,182,456 $19.09 4,861,268 $18.58
Granted - -—- - -—- 27,015 17.29
Forfeited (114,552) 20.30 (382,942) 19.64 (188, 486) 20.05
Exercised (589,150) 18.48 (1,237,830) 18.49 (517,341) 13.88
Balance at end
of year 1,857,882 19.48 2,561,684 195.29 4,182,456 19.09
Exercisable at
end of year 1,083,523 $18.86 1,700,223 $18.73 611,404 $15.06

Summarized information about stock options outstanding and exercisable as of December 31,
2005, was as follows:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Remaining Weighted Weighted

Contractual Average Average

Range of Number Life = Exercise Number Exercise

Exercisable Prices Outstanding in Years Price Exercisable Price

$ 8.22 - 13.00 10,125 1.5 $10.92 10,125 $10.92

13.01 - 17.00 234,535 2.5 14.39 231,889 14.38

17.01 - 21.00 1,438,992 5.2 19.76 785,874 19.78

21.01 - 25.70 174,330 5.2 24 .51 65,635 24.87
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Balance at end of year 1,857,982 4.8 19.48 1,093,523 18.86

The fair value of each option is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model. The weighted average fair value of the options granted and the
assumptions used to estimate the fair value of options were as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Weighted average fair value of options
at grant date -—- -—- $4.67
Weighted average risk-free interest rate - -—- 3.91%
Weighted average expected price volatility --- - 32.28%
Weighted average expected dividend yield - --- 3.43%
Expected life in years -—- --- 7

In addition, prior to 2002 the Company granted restricted stock awards under a long-term
incentive plan and deferred compensation agreements. The restricted stock awards granted
vest to the participants at various times ranging from one year to nine years from date of
issuance, but certain grants may vest early based upon the attainment of certain
performance goals or upon a change in control of the Company. The Company also has granted
stock awards totaling 28,586 shares, 35,205 shares and 31,855 shares in 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively, under a nonemployee director stock compensation plan. The weighted
average grant date fair value of the stock grants was $28.32, $23.61 and $21.40 in 2005,
2004 and 2003, respectively. Nonemployee directors may receive shares of common stock
instead of cash in payment for directors' fees under the nonemployee director stock
compensation plan. Compensation expense recognized for restricted stock grants and stock
grants was $1.8 million, $3.4 million and $4.8 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

In 2005, 2004 and 2003, key employees of the Company were awarded performance share
awards. Entitlement to performance shares is based on the Company's total shareholder
return over designated performance periods as measured against a selected peer group.
Target grants of performance shares were made for the following performance periods:

Target Grant

Grant Date Performance Period of Shares
February 2003 2003-2005 54,180
February 2004 2004-2006 185,743
February 2005 2005-2007 182,927

Participants may earn additional performance shares if the Company's total shareholder
return exceeds that of the selected peer group. The final value of the performance units
may vary according to the number of shares of Company stock that are ultimately granted
based on the performance criteria. Compensation expense recognized for the performance
share awards for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, was $3.6 million, $2.5
million and $879,000, respectively.

The Company is authorized to grant options, restricted stock and stock for up to 12.7
million shares of common stock and has granted options, restricted stock and stock on 5.8
million shares through December 31, 2005.

NOTE 12 - INCOME TAXES
The components of income before income taxes for each of the years ended December 31 were
as follows:
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2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

United States $407,118 $280,764 $278,143
Foreign 13,744 20,277 3,342
Income before income taxes $420,862 $301,041 $281, 485

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31 was as follows:

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

Current:
Federal $ 95,153 $47,625 $26,313
State 20,575 12,231 7,408
Foreign (189) 955 264
$115,539 60,811 33,985

Deferred:

Income taxes -

Federal 25,726 28,556 55,660
State 5,014 5,422 9,861
Foreign --- (223) (338)
Investment tax credit (500) (592) (596)
30,240 33,163 64,587
Total income tax expense $145,779 $93,974 $98,572

Components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities recognized at December 31

were as follows:

2005 2004
(In thousands)
Deferred tax assets:
Regulatory matters $ 38,757 $ 39,212
Accrued pension costs 22,000 18,754
Natural gas and oil price swap and collar agreements 16,375 2,734
Deferred compensation 13,057 9,938
Asset retirement obligations 13,017 12,197
Bad debts 2,804 2,266
Deferred investment tax credit 530 724
Other 31,288 26,503
Total deferred tax assets 137,828 112,328
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation and basis differences on property,
plant and equipment 465,637 450,237
Basis differences on natural gas and oil
producing properties 159,077 124,788
Regulatory matters 10,298 15,192
Other 19,930 13, 826
Total deferred tax liabilities 654,942 604,043
Net deferred income tax liability $(517,114) $(491,715)

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
the above deferred tax assets.

no valuation allowance has been recorded associated with

The following table reconciles the change in the net deferred income tax liability from

December 31, 2004, to December 31, 2005,

to deferred income tax expense:
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2005
(In thousands)

Change in net deferred income tax

liability from the preceding table $25,399
Deferred taxes associated with other comprehensive income 13,304
Deferred taxes associated with acquisitions (6,825)
Other (1,638)
Deferred income tax expense for the period $30,240

Total income tax expense differs from the amount computed by applying the statutory
federal income tax rate to income before taxes. The reasons for this difference were as

follows:

Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003

Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Dollars in thousands)

Computed tax at federal
statutory rate $ 147,302 35.0 $105,364 35.0 $98,520 35.0
Increases (reductions)
resulting from:
State income taxes,
net of federal

income tax benefit 15,459 3.7 11,468 3.8 11,857 4.2
Depletion allowance (4,381) (1.1) (3,418) (1.2) (3,117) (1.1)
Foreign operations (4,209) (1.0) (5,648) (1.9) (832) (.3)
Renewable electricity

production credit (4,087) (1.0) (3,404) (1.1) (3,395) (1.2)
Audit resolution --- - (8,818) (2.9) --- ---
Other items (4,305) (1.0) (1,570) (.5) (4,461) (1.6)

Total income tax expense $ 145,779 34.6 $93,974 31.2 $98,572 35.0

In 2004, the Company resolved federal and related state income tax matters for the 1998
through 2000 tax years. The Company reflected the effects of this tax resolution and, in
addition, reversed liabilities that had previously been provided and were deemed to be no
longer required, which resulted in a benefit of $8.3 million (after tax), including
interest.

The Company considers earnings (including the gain from the sale of its foreign equity
method investment in a natural gas-fired electric generating facility in Brazil) to be
reinvested indefinitely outside of the United States and, accordingly, no U.S. deferred
income taxes are recorded with respect to such earnings. Should the earnings be remitted
as dividends, the Company may be subject to additional U.S. taxes, net of allowable
foreign tax credits. The cumulative undistributed earnings at December 31, 2005, were
approximately $36 million. The amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability associated
with the undistributed earnings was approximately $9.5 million.

NOTE 13 - BUSINESS SEGMENT DATA

The Company's reportable segments are those that are based on the Company's method of
internal reporting, which generally segregates the strategic business units due to
differences in products, services and regulation. The vast majority of the Company's
operations are located within the United States. The Company also has investments in
foreign countries, which largely consist of investments in natural resource-based

projects.

The electric segment generates, transmits and distributes electricity in Montana, North
Dakota, South Dakota and Wyoming. The natural gas distribution segment distributes natural
gas in those states as well as in western Minnesota. These operations also supply related
value-added products and services.
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The construction services segment specializes in electrical line construction, pipeline
construction, inside electrical wiring and cabling and the manufacture and distribution of
specialty equipment.

The pipeline and energy services segment provides natural gas transportation, underground
storage and gathering services through regulated and nonregulated pipeline systems
primarily in the Rocky Mountain and northern Great Plains regions of the United States.
The pipeline and energy services segment also provides energy-related management services,
including cable and pipeline magnetization and locating.

The natural gas and oil production segment is engaged in natural gas and oil acquisition,
exploration, development and production activities primarily in the Rocky Mountain and
Mid-Continent regions of the United States and in and around the Gulf of Mexico.

The construction materials and mining segment mines aggregates and markets crushed stone,
sand, gravel and related construction materials, including ready-mixed concrete, cement,
asphalt and other value-added products, as well as performs integrated construction
services, in the central and western United States and in Alaska and Hawaii.

The independent power production segment owns, builds and operates electric generating
facilities in the United States and has investments in domestic and international natural
resource-based projects. Electric capacity and energy produced at its power plants
primarily are sold under mid-and long-term contracts to nonaffiliated entities.

The information below follows the same accounting policies as described in the Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies. Information on the Company's businesses as of December 31
and for the years then ended was as follows:

2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)

External operating revenues:

Electric IS 181,238 S 178,803 S 178,562
Natural gas distribution 384,199 316,120 274,608
Pipeline and energy services 387,870 281,913 187,892
953,307 776,836 641,062

Construction services 686,734 425,250 434,177
Natural gas and oil production 163,539 152,486 140,281
Construction materials and mining 1,603,326 1,321,626 1,104,408
Independent power production 48,508 43,059 32,261
Other - --- -
2,502,107 1,942,421 1,711,127

Total external operating revenues $ 3,455,414 $2,719,257 $2,352,189

Intersegment operating revenues:

Electric S --- S -—- IS -
Natural gas distribution -—- - ---
Construction services 391 1,571 -
Pipeline and energy services 92,424 75,316 64,300
Natural gas and oil production 275,828 190,354 124,077
Construction materials and mining 1,284 535 ---
Independent power production -—-- --- -——
Other 6,038 4,423 2,728
Intersegment eliminations (375, 965) (272,199) (191,105)
Total intersegment
operating revenues S -—- S - S -—-
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Depreciation, depletion and

amortization:

Electric S 20,818 S 20,199 $ 20,150
Natural gas distribution 9,534 9,329 10,044
Construction services 13,459 11,113 10,353
Pipeline and energy services 12,784 17,804 15,016
Natural gas and oil production 84,754 70,823 61,019
Construction materials and mining 77,988 69,644 63,601
Independent power production 8,990 9,587 7,860
Other 330 271 294

Total depreciation, depletion
and amortization $ 228,657 $ 208,770 $ 188,337

Interest expense:

Electric s 7,553 $ 9,116 $ 8,013
Natural gas distribution 3,973 4,292 3,936
Construction services 4,177 3,442 3,668
Pipeline and energy services 8,498 9,262 7,952
Natural gas and oil production 7,550 7,552 4,767
Construction materials and mining 21,365 20,646 18,747
Independent power production 2,260 4,354 5,850
Other (399) (70) 15
Intersegment eliminations (227) (1,157) (154)
Total interest expense S 54,750 $ 57,437 s 52,7594

Income taxes:

Electric $ 8,308 s 4,303 $ 9,862
Natural gas distribution 2,240 (3,883) 1,823
Construction services 9,693 (3,345) 3,905
Pipeline and energy services 13,004 7,445 11,188
Natural gas and oil precduction 82,428 61,261 42,993
Construction materials and mining 29,244 26,674 28,168
Independent power production 483 1,249 257
Other 379 270 376
Total income taxes $ 145,779 s 93,974 s 98,572

Cumulative effect of accounting
change (Note 8):
Electric $ - $ - $ -
Natural gas distribution —_— - -
Construction services E—_— - R
Pipeline and energy services E— I -

Natural gas and oil production --- --- (7,740)

Construction materials and mining --- --- 151

Independent power production --- --- ---

Other - --- ---
Total cumulative effect of

accounting change $ ~-- $ - $ (7,589)

Earnings on common stock:

Electric $ 13,940 S 12,790 ‘$ 16,950

Natural gas distribution 3,515 2,182 3,869
Construction services 14,558 (5,650) 6,170
Pipeline and energy services 22,092 8,944 18,158
Natural gas and oil production 141,625 110,779 63,027
Construction materials and mining 55,040 50,707 54,412
Independent power production 22,921 26,309 11,415
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Other 707 321 606
Total earnings on common stock $ 274,398 $ 206,382 S 174,607
Capital expenditures:

Electric ] 27,036 S 18,767 S 28,537

Natural gas distribution 17,224 17,384 15,672

Construction services 50,900 8,470 7,820

Pipeline and energy services 36,399 38,282 93,004

Natural gas and oil production 329,773 111,506 101,698

Construction materials and mining 161,977 133,080 128,487

Independent power production 135,778 76,246 110,963

Other 11,913 4,215 1,895

Net proceeds from sale or

disposition of property (40,554) (20,518) (14,439)
Total net capital expenditures S 730,446 S 387,432 S 473,637
Identifiable assets:

Electric* ] 330,327 S 323,819 $ 327,899

Natural gas distribution* 271,653 252,582 234,948

Construction services 351,654 230,955 221,824

Pipeline and energy services 466,961 447,302 405,904

Natural gas and oil production 898,883 685,610 602,389

Construction materials and mining 1,498,338 1,345,547 1,248,607
" Independent power production 483,900 349,752 241,918

Other*=* 121, 846 97,954 97,103
Total identifiable assets S 4,423,562 $3,733,521 $3,380,592

Property, plant and eguipment:

Electric* $670,771 S 650,902 $ 639,893
Natural gas distribution* 277,288 264,496 252,591
Construction services 90,110 82,600 76,871
Pipeline and energy services 522,796 492,400 461,793
Natural gas and oil production 1,303,447 982,625 871,357
Construction materials and mining 1,310,426 1,190,468 1,080,399
Independent power production 391,611 250,602 184,127
Other 27,906 17,335 17,007
Less accumulated depreciation,
depletion and amortization 1,544,462 1,358,723 1,187,105
Net property, plant and equipment $3,049,893 $2,572,705 $2,396,933

* Includes allocations of common utility property.

** Includes assets not directly assignable to a business (i.e. cash and cash
equivalents, certain accounts receivable, certain investments and other miscellaneous
current and deferred assets).

Excluding the asset impairments at pipeline and energy services of $5.3 million (after
tax) in 2004, earnings (loss) from electric, natural gas distribution and pipeline and
energy services are substantially all from regulated operations. Earnings from
construction services, natural gas and oil production, construction materials and mining,
independent power production, and other are all from nonregulated operations. Capital
expenditures for 2005, 2004 and 2003 include noncash transactions, including the issuance
of the Company's equity securities in connection with acquisitions. The noncash
transactions were $46.5 million, $33.1 million and $42.4 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

NOTE 14 - ACQUISITIONS

In 2005, the Company acgquired construction services businesses in Nevada, natural gas and
oil production properties in southern Texas and construction materials and mining
businesses in Idaho, Iowa and Oregon, none of which was material. The total purchase
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consideration for these businesses and properties and purchase price adjustments with
respect to certain other acquisitions acquired prior to 2005, consisting of the Company's
common stock and cash, was $245.2 million.

In 2004, the Company acquired a number of businesses including construction materials and
mining businesses in Hawaii, Idaho, Iowa and Minnesota and an independent power production
operating and development company in Colorado, none of which was material. The total
purchase consideration for these businesses and purchase price adjustments with respect to
certain other acquisitions acquired prior to 2004, consisting of the Company's common
stock and cash, was $70.3 million.

In 2003, the Company acquired a number of businesses including construction materials and
mining businesses in Montana, North Dakota and Texas and a wind-powered electric
generating facility in California, none of which was material. The total purchase
consideration for these businesses and purchase price adjustments with respect to certain
other acquisitions acquired in 2002, consisting of the Company's common stock and cash,
was $175.0 million.

The above acquisitions were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting and,
accordingly, the acquired assets and liabilities assumed have been preliminarily recorded
at their respective fair values as of the date of acquisition. On certain of the above
acquisitions made in 2005, final fair market values are pending the completion of the
review of the relevant assets, liabilities and issues identified as of the acquisition
date. The results of operations of the acquired businesses and properties are included in
the financial statements since the date of each acquisition. Pro forma financial amounts
reflecting the effects of the above acquisitions are not presented, as such acquisitions
were not material to the Company's financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 15 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has noncontributory defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement
benefit plans for certain eligible employees. Effective January 1, 2006, the Company
discontinued defined pension plan benefits to all nonunicn and certain union employees
hired after December 31, 2005. These employees that would have been eligible for defined
pension plan benefits are eligible to receive additional defined contribution plan
benefits. The Company uses a measurement date of December 31 for all of its pension and
postretirement benefit plans. The Company recognized the effects of the 2003 Medicare Act
during the second quarter of 2004. The net periodic benefit cost for 2004 reflects the
effects of the 2003 Medicare Act. Changes in benefit obligation and plan assets for the
years ended December 31 and amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at
December 31 were as follows:

Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
2005 2004 2005 2004
(In thousands)
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning
of year $284,756 $261,335 $75,491 $88,381
Service cost 8,336 7,667 1,719 1,826
Interest cost 16,617 15,903 3,784 4,312
Plan participants’ contributions --- --- 1,386 1,133
Amendments 451 -—- 743 (773)
Actuarial (gain) loss 7,046 12,240 (8,924) (14,951)
Benefits paid (13,813) (12,389) (4,388) (4,437)
Benefit obligation at end of year 303,393 284,756 69,811 75,491

Change in plan assets:
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Fair value of plan assets at

beginning of year 239,522 223,043 50,978 47,234
Actual gain on plan assets 16,805 27,264 1,419 2,920
Employer contribution 2,814 1,604 3,053 4,127
Plan participants’ contributions -—- - 1,386 1,134
Benefits paid (13,813) (12,389) (4,388) (4,437)

Fair value of plan assets at end
of year 245,328 239,522 52,448 50,978
Funded status - under (58,065) (45,234) (17,363) (24,513)
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) loss 55,097 46,293 (7,621) (1,832)
Unrecognized prior service cost 6,861 7,435 694 ---
Unrecognized net transition
obligation (asset) (3) (47) 14,878 16,999
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost $ 3,890 $8,447 $(9,412) $(9,346)

Amounts recognized in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets
at December 31:

Prepaid benefit cost $ 18,690 $19,020 S 787 S 572
Accrued benefit liability (14,800) (10,573) (10,199) (9,918}
Additional minimum liability (1,434) -—- - -
Intangible asset 524 - - -
Accumulated other comprehensive income 910 --- - -
Net amount recognized $ 3,890 $8,447 $(9,412) $(9,346)

Employer contributions and benefits paid in the above table include only those amounts
contributed directly to, or paid directly from, plan assets.

Unrecognized pension actuarial losses in excess of 10 percent of the greater of the
projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of assets is amortized on a
straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service lives of active
participants. Unrecognized postretirement net transition obligation is amortized over a
20-year period ending 2012.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension plans reflected above
was $244.3 million and $227.3 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan
assets for the pension plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of plan assets
at December 31, 2005 and 2004, were as follows:

2005 2004

(In thousands)
Projected benefit obligation $190,877 $174,983
Accumulated benefit obligation $151,399 $136,012
Fair value of plan assets $139,108 $132,280

Components of net periodic benefit cost for the Company’s pension and other postretirement
benefit plans were as follows:
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Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
Years ended December 31, 2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands)
Components of net periodic
benefit cost:
Service cost S 8,336 S 7,667 S 5,897 s 1,719 $1,826 $1,857
Interest cost 16,617 15,903 15,211 3,784 4,312 5,281
Expected return on assets (19,947) (20,375) (20,730) (4,005) (3,943) (3,933)
Amortization of prior
service cost 1,025 1,121 1,156 45 144 48
Recognized net actuarial
(gain) loss 1,385 480 (417) (549) (233) (255)
Amortization of net transition
obligation (asset) (45) (250) (950) 2,126 2,151 2,151
Net periodic benefit cost 7,371 4,546 167 3,120 4,257 5,149
Less amount capitalized 730 409 14 313 440 601
Net periodic benefit cost S 6,641 $4,137 S 153 s 2,807 $3,817 $4,548

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31 were as
follows:

Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
2005 2004 2005 2004
Discount rate 5.50% 5.75% 5.50% 5.75%
Rate of compensation increase 4.30% 4.70% 4.50% 4.50%

Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years
ended December 31 were as follows:

Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
2005 2004 2005 2004
Discount rate ’ 5.75% 6.00% 5.75% 6.00%
Expected return on plan assets 8.50% 8.50% 7.50% 7.50%
Rate of compensation increase 4.70% 4.70% 4.50% 4.50%

The expected rate of return on plan assets is based on the targeted asset allocation of 70
percent equity securities and 30 percent fixed income securities and the expected rate of
return from these asset categories. The expected return on plan assets for other
postretirement benefits reflects insurance-related investment costs.

Health care rate assumptions for the Company’s other postretirement benefit plans as of
December 31 were as follows:

2005 2004
Health care trend rate assumed for next year 6.0%-9.5% 6.0%-9.5%
Health care cost trend rate - ultimate 5.0%-6.0% 5.0%-6.0%
Year in which ultimate trend rate achieved 1999-2014 1999-2013
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The Company’'s other postretirement benefit plans include health care and life insurance
benefits for certain employees. The plans underlying these benefits may require
contributions by the employee depending on such employee’s age and years of service at
retirement or the date of retirement. The accounting for the health care plans anticipates
future cost-sharing changes that are consistent with the Company’s expressed intent to
generally increase retiree contributions each year by the excess of the expected health
care cost trend rate over 6 percent.

Assumed health care cost trend rates may have a significant effect on the amounts reported
for the health care plans. A one percentage point change in the assumed health care cost
trend rates would have had the following effects at December 31, 2005:
1 Percentage 1 Percentage
Point Increase Point Decrease

(In thousands)

Effect on total of service

and interest cost components $(77) $ (770)
Effect on postretirement
benefit obligation 5441 $(7,499)

The Company's defined benefit pension plans’ asset allocation at December 31, 2005 and
2004, and weighted average targeted asset allocations at December 31, 2005, were as
follows:

Weighted Average

Percentage Targeted Asset
of Plan Allocation
Assets Percentage

Asset Category 2005 2004 2005
Equity securities 74% 74% 70%
Fixed income securities 21 24 30%*
Other 5 2 R
Total 100% 100% 100%

* Includes target for both fixed income securities and other.

The Company's pension assets are managed by 10 outside investment managers. The Company's
other postretirement assets are managed by one ocutside investment manager. The Company's
investment policy with respect to pension and other postretirement assets is to make
investments solely in the interest of the participants and beneficiaries of the plans and
for the exclusive purpose of providing benefits accrued and defraying the reasonable
expenses of administration. The Company strives to maintain investment diversification to
assist in minimizing the risk of large losses. The Company's policy guidelines allow for
investment of funds in cash equivalents, fixed income securities and equity securities.
The guidelines prohibit investment in commodities and future contracts, equity private
placement, employer securities, leveraged or derivative securities, options, direct real
estate investments, precious metals, venture capital and limited partnerships. The
guidelines also prohibit short selling and margin transactions. The Company's practice is
to periodically review and rebalance asset categories based on its targeted asset
allocation percentage policy.

The Company's other postretirement benefit plans’ asset allocation at December 31, 2005
and 2004, and weighted average targeted asset allocation at December 31, 2005, were as
follows:
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Weighted Average

Percentage Targeted Asset

of Plan Allocation

Assets Percentage

Asset Category 2005 2004 2005
Equity securities 70% 70% 70%
Fixed income securities 28 28 30*
Cther 2 2 ---
Total 100% 100% 100%

* Includes target for both fixed income securities and other.

The Company expects to contribute approximately $1.2 million to its defined benefit
pension plans and approximately $3.3 million to its postretirement benefit plans in 2006.

The following benefit payments, which reflect future service, as appropriate, are expected
to be paid:

Other

Pension Postretirement

Years Benefits Benefits

(In thousands)

2006 $ 13,118 S 4,172
2007 13,554 4,344
2008 14,130 4,478
2009 14,915 4,675
2010 15,899 4,897
2011-2015 95,429 27,848

The following Medicare Part D subsidies are expected: $288,000 in 2006; $589,000 in 2007;
$620,000 in 2008; $650,000 in 2009; $682,000 in 2010; and $4.0 million during the years
2011 through 2015.

In addition to company-sponsored plans, certain employees are covered under multi-employer
defined benefit plans administered by a union. Amounts contributed to the multi-employer
plans were $39.6 million, $28.2 million and $27.2 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

In addition to the gualified plan defined pension benefits reflected in the table at the
beginning of this note, the Company also has an unfunded, nonqualified benefit plan for
executive officers and certain key management employees that generally provides for
defined benefit payments at age 65 following the employee's retirement or to their
beneficiaries upon death for a 15-year period. Investments, at December 31, 2005,
consisted of cash equivalents, fixed income securities, equity securities, and life
insurance carried on plan participants, which is payable to the Company upon the
employee's death. The Company's net periodic benefit cost for this plan was $7.4 million,
$7.5 million and $5.3 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The total projected
obligation for this plan was $64.9 million and $65.3 million at December 31, 2005 and
2004, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation for this plan was $55.0 million and
$52.3 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The additional minimum
liability relating to this plan was $11.6 million and $14.3 million at December 31, 2005
and 2004, respectively. The Company had no related intangible asset as of December 31,
2005, and had a related intangible asset recognized as of December 31, 2004, of $851,000.
A discount rate of 5.50 percent and 5.75 percent at December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, and a rate of compensation increase of 4.25 percent and 4.75 percent at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, were used to determine benefit obligations.

A discount rate of 5.75 percent and 6.00 percent at December 31, 2005 and 2004,
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respectively, and a rate of compensation increase of 4.75 percent at both December 31,
2005 and 2004, were used to determine net periodic benefit cost. The decrease in minimum
liability included in other comprehensive income was $1.1 million in 2005 and the increase
in minimum liability in other comprehensive income was $3.8 million in 2004. .

The amount of benefit payments for the unfunded, nongualified benefit plan, as
appropriate, are expected to aggregate $2.6 million in 2006; $2.9 million in 2007; s$3.1
million in 2008; $3.3 million in 2009; $3.5 million in 2010; and $21.4 million for the
years 2011 through 2015.

The Company sponsors various defined contribution pension plans for eligible employees.
Costs incurred by the Company under these plans were $17.0 million in 2005, $13.8 million
in 2004 and $9.8 million in 2003. The costs incurred in each vear reflect additional
participants as a result of business acquisitions.

NOTE 16 - JOINTLY OWNED FACILITIES

The consolidated financial statements include the Company's 22.7 percent and 25.0 percent
ownership interests in the assets, liabilities and expenses of the Big Stone Station and
the Coyote Station, respectively. Each owner of the Big Stone and Coyote stations is
responsible for financing its investment in the jointly owned facilities.

The Company's share of the Big Stone Station and Coyote Station operating expenses was
reflected in the appropriate categories of operating expenses in the Consolidated
Statements of Income.

At December 31, the Company's share of the cost of utility plant in service and related
accumulated depreciation for the stations was as follows:

2005 2004
(In thousands)

Big Stone Station:

Utility plant in service $ 56,305 $ 52,157
Less accumulated depreciation 38,011 36,488
$ 18,294 $ 15,669

Coyote Station:
Utility plant in service $125,007 $124,388
Less accumulated depreciation 76,563 74,671
S 48,444 $ 49,717

NOTE 17 - REGULATORY MATTERS AND REVENUES SUBJECT TO REFUND

On September 30, 2005, Montana-Dakota filed an application with the MTPSC for a natural
gas rate increase. Montana-Dakota requested a total increase of $1.1 million annually or
1.3 percent above current rates. On January 26, 2006, this application was withdrawn as a
result of Montana-Dakota’s implementation of cost-reduction measures.

In September 2004, Great Plains filed an application with the MPUC for a natural gas rate
increase. Great Plains had requested a total increase of $1.4 million annually or
approximately 4.0 percent above current rates. Great Plains also requested an interim
increase of $1.4 million annually. In November 2004, the MPUC issued an Order authorizing
an interim increase of $1.4 million annually effective with service rendered on or after
January 10, 2005, subject to refund. A final order from the MPUC is expected in early
2006.

A liability has been provided for a portion of the revenues that have been collected
subject to refund with respect to Great Plains’ pending regulatory proceeding. Great
Plains believes that the liability is adequate based on its assessment of the ultimate
outcome of the proceeding.
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In December 1999, Williston Basin filed a general natural gas rate change application with
the FERC. Williston Basin began collecting such rates effective June 1, 2000, subject to
refund. On April 19, 2005, the FERC issued its Order on Compliance Filing and Motion for
Refunds. In this Order, the FERC approved Williston Basin’s refund rates and established
rates to be effective April 19, 2005. Williston Basin filed its compliance filing
complying with the requirements of this Order regarding rates and issued refunds totaling
approximately $18.5 million to its customers on May 19, 2005. As a result of the Order,
Williston Basin recorded a $5.0 million (after tax) benefit from the resolution of the
rate proceeding which included the reversal of a portion of the liability it had
previously established for this regulatory proceeding. On June 16, 2005, Williston Basin
appealed to the D.C. Appeals Court certain issues addressed by the FERC's Order on Initial
Decision dated July 2003 and its Order on Rehearing dated May 2004 concerning
determinations associated with cost of service and volumes used in allocating costs and
designing rates. Those matters are pending resolution by the D.C. Appeals Court. A
provision has been established for certain issues pending before the D.C. Appeals Court.
The Company believes that the provision is adequate based on its assessment of the
ultimate outcome of the proceeding.

In May 2004, the FERC remanded issues regarding certain service and annual demand quantity
restrictions to an ALJ for resolution. Williston Basin participated in a hearing before
the ALJ in early January 2005, regarding those service and annual demand quantity
restrictions. On April 8, 2005, the ALJ issued an Initial Decision on the matters remanded
by the FERC. In the Initial Decision, the ALJ decided that Williston Basin had not
supported its position regarding the service and annual demand quantity restrictions.
Williston Basin filed its Brief on Exceptions regarding these issues with the FERC on May
9, 2005, and its Brief Opposing Exceptions to issues raised by a certain party to the
proceeding on May 31, 2005. On November 22, 2005, the FERC issued an Order on Initial
Decision affirming the ALJ's Initial Decision regarding the service and annual demand
quantity restrictions. On December 22, 2005, Williston Basin filed its Request for
Rehearing of the FERC’s Order on Initial Decision. This matter is awaiting resolution by
the FERC.

NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation

Royalties Case In June 1997, Grynberg filed suit under the Federal False Claims Act
against Williston Basin and Montana-Dakota. Grynberg also filed more than 70 similar suits
against natural gas transmission companies and producers, gatherers and processors of
natural gas. Grymberg, acting on behalf of the United States under the Federal False
Claims Act, alleged improper measurement of the heating content and volume of natural gas
purchased by the defendants resulting in the underpayment of royalties to the United
States. All cases were consolidated in the Wyoming Federal District Court.

In June 2004, following preliminary discovery, Williston Basin and Montana-Dakota joined
with other defendants and filed a Motion to Dismiss on the ground that the information
upon which Grynberg based his complaint was publicly disclosed prior to the filing of his
complaint and further, that he is not the original source of such information. The Motion
to Dismiss was heard on March 17 and 18, 2005, by the Special Master appointed by the
Wyoming Federal District Court. The Special Master, in his Written Report dated May 13,
2005, recommended that the lawsuit be dismissed against certain defendants, including
Williston Basin and Montana-Dakota. A hearing on the adoption of the Written Report was
held on December 9, 2005, before the Wyoming Federal District Court.

In the event the Motion to Dismiss is not granted, it is expected that further discovery
will follow. Williston Basin and Montana-Dakota believe Grynberg will not prevail in the
suit or recover damages from Williston Basin and/or Montana-Dakota because insufficient
facts exist to support the allegations. Williston Basin and Montana-Dakota believe
Grynberg’s claims are without merit and intend to vigorously contest this suit.

Grynberg has not specified the amount he seeks to recover. Williston Basin and
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Montana-Dakota are unable to estimate their potential exposure and will be unable to do so
until discovery is completed.

Coalbed Natural Gas Operations Fidelity has been named as a defendant in, and/or certain
of its operations are or have been the subject of, more than a dozen lawsuits filed in
connection with its coalbed natural gas development in the Powder River Basin in Montana
and Wyoming. These lawsuits were filed in federal and state courts in Montana between June
2000 and November 2004 by a number of environmental organizations, including the NPRC and
the Montana Environmental Information Center, as well as the Tongue River Water Users'
Association and the Northern Cheyenne Tribe. Portions of two of the lawsuits have been
transferred to the Wyoming Federal District Court. The lawsuits involve allegations that
Fidelity and/or various government agencies are in violation of state and/or federal law,
including the Clean Water Act, the NEPA, the Federal Land Management Policy Act, the NHPA
and the Montana Environmental Policy Act. The cases involving alleged violations of the
Clean Water Act have been resolved without a finding that Fidelity is in violation of the
Clean Water Act. There presently are no claims pending for penalties, fines or damages
under the Clean Water Act. The suits that remain extant include a variety of claims that
state and federal government agencies violated various environmental laws that impose
procedural requirements and the lawsuits seek injunctive relief, invalidation of various
permits and unspecified damages.

In suits filed in the Montana Federal District Court, the NPRC and the Northern Cheyenne
Tribe asserted that further development by Fidelity and others of coalbed natural gas in
Montana should be enjoined until the BLM completes a SEIS. The Montana Federal District
Court, in February 2005, entered a ruling requiring the BLM to complete a SEIS. The
Montana Federal District Court later entered an order that would have allowed limited
coalbed natural gas development in the Powder River Basin in Montana pending the BLM's
preparation of the SEIS. The plaintiffs appealed the decision to the Ninth Circuit. The
Montana Federal District Court declined to enter an injunction requested by the NPRC and
the Northern Cheyenne Tribe that would have enjoined development pending the appeal. In
late May 2005, the Ninth Circuit granted the request of the NPRC and the Northern Cheyenne
Tribe and, pending further order from the Ninth Circuit, enjoined the BLM from approving
any new coalbed natural gas development projects in the Powder River Basin in Montana.
That court also enjoined Fidelity from drilling any additional federally permitted wells
in its Montana Coal Creek Project and from constructing infrastructure to produce and
transport coalbed natural gas from the Coal Creek Project's existing federal wells. The
matter has been fully briefed and argued before the Ninth Circuit and the parties are
awaiting a decision of the court.

In related actions in the Montana Federal District Court, the NPRC and the Northern
Cheyenne Tribe asserted, among other things, that the actions of the BLM in approving
Fidelity's applications for permits and the plan of development for the Badger Hills
Project in Montana did not comply with applicable Federal laws, including the NHPA and the
NEPA. The NPRC also asserted that the Environmental Assessment that supported the BLM's
prior approval of the Badger Hills Project was invalid. On June 6, 2005, the Montana
Federal District Court issued orders in these cases enjoining operations on Fidelity's
Badger Hills Project pending the BLM's consultation with the Northern Cheyenne Tribe as to
satisfaction of the applicable requirements of NHPA and a further environmental analysis
under NEPA. Fidelity has sought and obtained stays of the injunctive relief from the
Montana Federal District Court and production from Fidelity'’s Badger Hills Project
continues. On September 2, 2005, the Montana Federal District Court entered an Order based
on a stipulation between the parties to the NPRC action that production from existing
wells in Fidelity's Badger Hills Project may continue pending preparation of a revised
environmental analysis. On November 1, 2005, the Montana Federal District Court entered an
Order based on a stipulation between the parties to the Northern Cheyenne Tribe action
that production from existing wells in Fidelity’s Badger Hills Project may continue
pending preparation of a revised environmental analysis. On December 16, 2005, Fidelity
filed a Notice of Appeal to the Ninth Circuit.
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The NPRC has filed a petition with the BER and the BER has initiated related rulemaking
proceedings to create rules that would, if promulgated, require re-injection of water
produced in connection with coalbed natural gas operations and treatment of such water in
the event re-injection is not feasible and amend the nondegradation policy in connection
with coalbed natural gas development. If the rules are adopted as proposed, it is possible
that an adverse impact on Fidelity’s coperations could result. At this point, the Company
cannot predict the outcome of the rulemaking process before the BER or its impact on the
Company'’s operations.

Fidelity is vigorously defending its interests in all coalbed-related lawsuits and related
actions in which it is involved, including the Ninth Circuit injunction. In those cases
where damage claims have been asserted, Fidelity is unable to quantify the damages sought
and will be unable to do so until after the completion of discovery. If the plaintiffs are
successful in these lawsuits, the ultimate outcome of the actions could have a material
effect on Fidelity’s existing coalbed natural gas operations and/or the future development
of this resource in the affected regions.

Electric Operations Montana-Dakota has joined with two electric generators in appealing a
finding by the ND Health Department in September 2003 that the ND Health Department may
unilaterally revise operating permits previously issued to electric generating plants.
Although it is doubtful that any revision of Montana-Dakota's operating permits by the ND
Health Department would reduce the amount of electricity its plants could generate, the
finding, if allowed to stand, could increase costs for sulfur dioxide removal and/or limit
Montana-Dakota's ability to modify or expand operations at its North Dakota generation
sites. Montana-Dakota and the other electric generators filed their appeal of the order in
October 2003 in the Burleigh County District Court in Bismarck, North Dakota. Proceedings
have been stayed pending discussions with the EPA, the ND Health Department and the other
electric generators. The Company cannot predict the outcome of the ND Health Department
matter or its ultimate impact on its operations.

Natural Gas Storage Williston Basin filed suit on January 27, 2006, seeking to recover
unspecified damages from Anadarko and its wholly owned subsidiary, Howell, and to enjoin
Anadarko’s and Howell’'s present and future operations in and near Williston Basin’s Elk
Basin Storage Reservoir located in Wyoming and Montana. Based on relevant information,
including reservoir and well pressure data, it appears that reservoir pressure has
decreased and that guantities of gas may have been diverted by Anadarko’s and Howell's
drilling and production activities in areas within and near the boundaries of Williston
Basin’s Elk Basin Storage Reservoir. Williston Basin is seeking not only to recover
damages for the gas that has been diverted, but to prevent further drainage of its storage
reservoir. Williston Basin is also assessing further avenues for recovery through the
regulatory process at the FERC. Because of the very preliminary stage of the legal
proceedings, Williston Basin cannot estimate the size of any potential loss or recovery,
or the likelihood of obtaining injunctive relief or recovery through the regulatory
process.

The Company is also involved in other legal actions in the ordinary course of its
business. Although the outcomes of any such legal actions cannot be predicted, management
believes that the outcomes with respect to these other legal proceedings will not have a
material adverse effect upon the Company's financial position or results of operations.

Environmental matters

bortland Harbor Site In December 2000, MBI was named by the EPA as a Potentially
Responsible Party in connection with the cleanup of a commercial property site, acquired )
by MBI in 1999, and part of the Portland, Oregon, Harbor Superfund Site. Sixty-eight other
parties were also named in this administrative action. The EPA wants responsible parties
to share in the cleanup of sediment contamination in the Willamette River. To date, costs
of the overall remedial investigation of the harbor site for both the EPA and the DEQ are
being recorded and initially paid, through an administrative consent order, by the LWG, a
group of 10 entities which does not include MBI. The LWG estimates the overall remedial
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investigation and feasibility study will cost approximately $10 million. It is not
possible to estimate the cost of a corrective action plan until the remedial investigation
and feasibility study has been completed, the EPA has decided on a strategy, and a record
of decision has been published. While the remedial investigation and feasibility study for
the harbor site has commenced, it is expected to take several years to complete. The
development of a proposed plan and record of decision on the harbor site is not
anticipated to occur until later in 2006, after which a cleanup plan will be undertaken.

Based upon a review of the Portland Harbor sediment contamination evaluation by the DEQ
and other information available, MBI does not believe it is a Responsible Party. In
addition, MBI has notified Georgia-Pacific West, Inc., the seller of the commercial
property site to MBI, that it intends to seek indemnity for any and all liabilities
incurred in relation to the above matters, pursuant to the terms of the sale agreement
under which MBI acguired the property.

The Company believes it is not probable that it will incur any material environmental
remediation costs or damages in relation to the above administrative action.

Operating leases

The Company leases certain equipment, facilities and land under operating lease
agreements. The amounts of annual minimum lease payments due under these leases as of
December 31, 2005, were $13.2 million in 2006, $8.6 million in 2007, $6.5 million in 2008,
$4.2 million in 2009, $2.8 million in 2010 and $24.1 million thereafter. Rent expense was
$34.0 million, $30.6 million and $27.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively.

Purchase commitments

The Company has entered into various commitments, largely natural gas and coal supply,
purchased power, natural gas transportation, construction materials supply and electric
generation construction contracts. These commitments range from one to 21 years. The
commitments under these contracts as of December 31, 2005, were $303.6 million in 2006,
$131.3 million in 2007, $79.5 million in 2008, $63.5 million in 2009, $62.7 million in
2010 and $294.4 million thereafter. Amounts purchased under various commitments for the
years ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003, were approximately $443.9 million, $318.3
million and $204.6 million, respectively. These commitments are not reflected in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In addition to the above obligations, the Company has certain purchase obligations for
natural gas connected to its gathering system. These purchases and the resale of the
natural gas are at market-based prices. These obligations continue as long as natural gas
is produced. However, if the purchase and resale of natural gas become uneconomical, the
purchase commitments can be canceled by the Company with 60 days notice. These purchase
obligations are estimated at approximately $10 million annually.

Guarantees

In connection with the sale of MPX in June 2005 to Petrobras, an indirect wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company has agreed to indemnify Petrobras for 49 percent of any losses
that Petrobras may incur from certain contingent liabilities specified in the purchase
agreement. Centennial has agreed to unconditionally guarantee payment of the indemnity
obligations to Petrobras for periods ranging from approximately two to five and a half
years from the date of sale. The guarantee was required by Petrobras as a condition to
closing the sale of MPX.

In addition, WBI Holdings has guaranteed certain of Fidelity's natural gas and oil price
swap and collar agreement obligations. Fidelity's obligations at December 31, 2005, were
$16.3 million. There is no fixed maximum amount guaranteed in relation to the natural gas
and oil price swap and collar agreements, as the amount of the obligation is dependent
upon natural gas and oil commodity prices. The amount of hedging activity entered into by
the subsidiary is limited by corporate policy. The guarantees of the natural gas and oil
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price swap and collar agreements at December 31, 2005, expire in 2006; however, Fidelity
continues to enter into additional hedging activities and, as a result, WBI Holdings from
time to time may issue additional guarantees on these hedging obligations. The amount
outstanding by Fidelity was reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,
2005. In the event Fidelity defaults under its obligations, WBI Holdings would be required
to make payments under its guarantees.

Certain subsidiaries of the Company have outstanding guarantees to third parties that
guarantee the performance of other subsidiaries of the Company. These guarantees are
related to natural gas transportation and sales agreements, electric power supply
agreements and certain other guarantees. At December 31, 2005, the fixed maximum amounts
guaranteed under these agreements aggregated $73.6 million. The amounts of scheduled
expiration of the maximum amounts guaranteed under these agreements aggregate $8.5 million
in 2006; $10.3 million in 2007; $400,000 in 2008; $900,000 in 2009; $30.0 million in 2010;
$12.0 million in 2012; $2.0 million in 2028; $500,000, which is subject to expiration 30
days after the receipt of written notice; and $9.0 million, which has no scheduled
maturity date. A guarantee for an unfixed amount estimated at $250,000 at December 31,
2005, has no scheduled maturity date. The amount outstanding by subsidiaries of the
Company under the above guarantees was $532,000 and was reflected on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets at December 31, 2005. In the event of default under these guarantee
obligations, the subsidiary issuing the guarantee for that particular obligation would be
required to make payments under its guarantee.

Centennial has outstanding letters of credit to third parties related to insurance
policies and other agreements that guarantee the performance of other subsidiaries of the
Company. At December 31, 2005, the fixed maximum amounts guaranteed under these letters of
credit aggregated $32.3 million. The letters of credit are scheduled to expire in 2006.
There were no amounts outstanding under the above letters of credit at December 31, 2005.

Fidelity and WBI Holdings have outstanding guarantees to Williston Basin. These guarantees
are related to natural gas transportation and storage agreements that guarantee the
performance of Prairielands. At December 31, 2005, the fixed maximum amounts guaranteed
under these agreements aggregated $22.9 million. Scheduled expiration of the maximum
amounts guaranteed under these agreements aggregate $2.9 million in 2008 and $20.0 million
in 2009. In the event of Prairielands’ default in its payment obligations, the subsidiary
issuing the guarantee for that particular obligation would be required to make payments
under its guarantee. The amount outstanding by Prairielands under the above guarantees was
$1.7 million, which was not reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,
2005, because these intercompany transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

In addition, Centennial has issued guarantees to third parties related to the Company’s
routine purchase of maintenance items and lease obligations for which no fixed maximum
amounts have been specified. These guarantees have no scheduled maturity date. In the
event a subsidiary of the Company defaults under its obligation in relation to the
purchase of certain maintenance items or lease obligations, Centennial would be required
to make payments under these guarantees. Any amounts outstanding by subsidiaries of the
Company for these maintenance items and lease obligations were reflected on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2005.

As of December 31, 2005, Centennial was contingently liable for the performance of certain
of its subsidiaries under approximately $454 million of surety bonds. These bonds are
principally for construction contracts and reclamation obligations of these subsidiaries
entered into in the normal course of business. Centennial indemnifies the respective
surety bond companies against any exposure under the bonds. The purpose of Centennial's
indemnification is to allow the subsidiaries to obtain bonding at competitive rates. In
the event a subsidiary of the Company does not fulfill its obligations in relation to its
bonded contract or obligation, Centennial may be required to make payments under its
indemnification. A large portion of these contingent commitments is expected to expire
within the next 12 months; however, Centennial will likely continue to enter into surety
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bonds for its subsidiaries in the future. The surety bonds were not reflected on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

NOTE 13 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In 2004, Bitter Creek entered into two natural gas gathering agreements with Nance
Petroleum. Robert L. Nance, an executive officer and shareholder of St. Mary, also is a
member of the Board of Directors of the Company. The natural gas gathering agreements with
Nance Petroleum were effective upon completion of certain high and low pressure gathering
facilities, which occurred in mid-December 2004. Bitter Creek's capital expenditures
related to the completion of the gathering lines and the expansion of its gathering
facilities to accommodate the natural gas gathering agreements were $2.5 million and $7.6
millicn in 2005 and 2004, respectively, and are estimated for the next three years to be
$2.2 million in 2006, $3.3 million in 2007 and $500,000 in 2008. The natural gas gathering
agreements are each for a term of 15 years and month-to-month thereafter. Bitter Creek's
revenues from these contracts were $1.2 million and $37,000 in 2005 and 2004,
respectively, and estimated revenues from these contracts for the next three years are
$2.8 million in 2006, $3.5 million in 2007 and $5.4 million in 2008. The amount due from
Nance Petroleum at December 31, 2005, was $118,000.

In 2005, Montana-Dakota entered into agreements to purchase natural gas from Nance
Petroleum through March 31, 2006. Montana-Dakota’s expenses under these agreements were
$4.2 million in 2005. Montana-Dakota estimates that it will purchase approximately $2.2
million of natural gas from Nance Petroleum in 2006. The amount due to Nance Petroleum at
December 31, 2005, was $686,000.

In 2005, Fidelity entered into an agreement for the purchase of an ownership interest in a
natural gas and oil property with a third party whereunder it became a party to a joint
operating agreement in which St. Mary is the operator of the property. St. Mary receives
an overhead fee as operator of this property. The Company recorded its proportionate share
of capital costs allocable to its ownership interest in the related property, which were
not material to Fidelity.

NOTE 20
Investment in Subsidiaries
The Respondent owns one wholly owned subsidiary, Centennial Energy Holdings, Inc.

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. As
required by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission for Form 1 report purposes, MDU
Resources Group, Inc. reports its subsidiary investment using the equity method rather
than consolidating the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the subsidiary, as
required by generally accepted accounting principles. If generally accepted accounting
principles were followed, utility plant, other property and investments would increase by
$1,042,573,034; current and accrued assets would increase by $757,217,104; deferred debits
would increase by $276,891,174; long-term debt would increase by $918,779,542; other
noncurrent liabilities and current and accrued liabilities would increase by $473,258,965;
deferred credits would increase by $684,642,805 as of December 31, 2005. Furthermore,
operating revenues would increase by $2,889,976,026 and operating expenses, excluding
income taxes, would increase by $2,478,392,222 for the twelve months ended December 31,
2005. In addition, net cash provided by operating activities would increase by
$427,072,000; net cash used in investing activities would increase by $634,630,000; net
cash used in financing activities would decrease by $208,828,000; and the net change in
cash and cash equivalents would be an increase of $1,270,000 for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2005. Reporting its subsidiary investment using the equity method rather
than generally accepted accounting principles has no effect on net income or retained
earnings.
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Page 10f 3
MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1
2 Intangible Plant
3
4 301 Organization
5 302 Franchises & Consents
6 303  Miscellaneous Intangible Plant $3,534,595 $3,870,686 9.51%
7
8 TOTAL Intangible Plant $3,534,595 $3,870,686 9.51%
9
10 Production Plant
11
12|{Steam Production
13
14 310 Land & Land Rights $259,760 $264,273 1.74%
15 311 Structures & Improvements 11,463,725 11,930,347 4.07%
16 312  Boiler Plant Equipment 36,872,621 38,309,759 3.90%
17 313  Engines & Engine Driven Generators
18 314  Turbogenerator Units 9,288,307 10,308,729 10.99%
19 315  Accessory Electric Equipment 3,276,301 3,476,231 6.10%
20 316 Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment 3,803,358 3,808,485 0.13%
21
22 TOTAL Steam Production Plant $64,964,072 $68,097,824 4.82%
23
24{Nuclear Production
25
26 320 Land & Land Rights
27 321 Structures & Improvements
28 322 Reactor Plant Equipment NOT
29 323  Turbogenerator Units APPLICABLE
30 324  Accessory Electric Equipment
31 325  Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment
32
33 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant
34
35|Hydraulic Production
36
37 330 Land & Land Rights
38 331 Structures & Improvements
39 332 Reservoirs, Dams & Waterways NOT
40 333  Water Wheels, Turbines & Generators APPLICABLE
41 334  Accessory Electric Equipment
42 335  Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment
43 336  Roads, Railroads & Bridges
44
45 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant

Page 23
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SCHEDULE 19

Page 2 of 3
MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1
2 Production Plant (cont.)
3 .
4{0Other Production
5
6 340 Land & Land Rights $16,887 $17,181 1.74%
7 341 Structures & Improvements 93,287 102,715 10.11%
8 342 Fuel Holders, Producers & Accessories 70,332 76,759 9.14%
9 343 Prime Movers
10 344 Generators 7,016,678 7,168,590 217%
11 345  Accessory Electric Equipment 187,895 207,096 10.22%
12 346  Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment 9,684 9,853 1.75%
13
14 TOTAL Other Production Plant $7,394,763 $7,582,194 2.53%
15
16 TOTAL Production Plant $72,358,835 $75,680,018 4.59%
17
18 Transmission Plant
19
20 350 Land & Land Rights $667,649 $674,792 1.07%
21 352  Structures & Improvements 455 464 1.98%
22 353  Station Equipment 13,293,882 13,588,798 2.22%
23 354  Towers & Fixtures 1,111,848 1,131,093 1.73%
24 355  Poles & Fixtures 6,449,272 6,634,608 2.87%
25 356 Overhead Conductors & Devices 5,837,621 5,899,514 1.06%
26 357 Underground Conduit
27 358 Underground Conductors & Devices
28 359 Roads & Trails
29
30 TOTAL Transmission Plant $27,360,727 $27,929,269 2.08%
31
32 Distribution Plant
33
34 360 Land & Land Rights $253,670 $255,257 0.63%
35 361 Structures & Improvements
36 362  Station Equipment 4,243,851 4,224,159 -0.46%
37 363  Storage Battery Equipment
38 364 Poles, Towers & Fixtures 5,546,606 5,668,387 2.20%
39 365  Overhead Conductors & Devices 4,402,354 4,520,214 2.68%
40 366 Underground Conduit 12,967 12,967
41 367 Underground Conductors & Devices 4,600,297 4,747,068 3.19%
42 368  Line Transformers 6,471,209 6,630,898 2.47%
43 369  Services 3,665,105 3,767,367 2.79%
44 370  Meters 2,118,203 2,159,308 1.94%
45 371 Installations on Customers' Premises 587,476 621,329 5.76%
46 372  Leased Property on Customers' Premises
47 373  Street Lighting & Signal Systems 1,541,034 1,551,292 0.67%
48
49 TOTAL Distribution Plant $33,442,772 $34,158,246 2.14%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 19
Page 3 of 3
MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year: 2005
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
7
2 General Plant
3
4 389 Land & Land Rights $2,067 $2,069 0.10%
5 390  Structures & Improvements 107,330 107,417 0.08%
6 391 Office Furniture & Equipment 243,131 153,025 -37.06%
7 392  Transportation EQuipment 1,091,863 1,034,261 -5.28%
8 393  Stores Equipment 10,863 10,863
9 394  Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 397,602 446,657 12.34%
10 395  Laboratory Equipment 207,975 211,307 1.60%
11 396  Power Operated Equipment 1,605,902 1,601,000 -0.31%
12 397  Communication Equipment 338,059 365,108 8.00%
13 398  Miscellaneous Equipment 19,874 19,909 0.18%
14 399 Other Tangible Property
15
16 TOTAL General Plant $4,024,666 $3,951,616 -1.82%
17
18 Common Plant
19
20 389 Land & Land Rights $170,275 $186,878 9.75%
21 390  Structures & Improvements 2,820,429 3,074,253 9.00%
22 391 Office Furniture & Equipment 930,815 948,654 1.92%
23 392  Transportation Equipment 1,372,890 1,381,954 0.66%
24 393  Stores Equipment 11,293 11,359 0.58%
25 394  Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 200,357 201,674 0.66%
26 395  Laboratory Equipment
27 396  Power Operated Equipment
28 397  Communication Equipment 321,746 312,186 -2.97%
29 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 76,824 78,604 2.32%
30 399  Other Tangible Property
31
32 TOTAL Common Plant $5,904,629 $6,195,562 4.93%
33
34
35 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service $146,626,224 $151,785,397 3.52%

Page 25




Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 20

MONTANA DEPRECIATION SUMMARY Year: 2005
Accumulated Depreciation Current
Functional Plant Classification Piant Cost Last Year Bal. This Year Bal. Avg. Rate
1
2} Steam Production 1/ $72,613,855 $52,222,933 $55,393,460 3.97%
3| Nuclear Production
4| Hydraulic Production
5| Other Production 7,582,194 2,366,372 2,542,487 2.01%
6| Transmission 27,929,269 15,582,774 16,608,555 2.02%
71 Distribution 34,158,246 19,128,291 20,101,711 3.53%
8| General 5,037,307 2,404,187 2,487,904 4.23%
9] Common 8,980,557 3,583,047 4,032,424 5.83%
10{TOTAL $156,301,428 | $95,287,604 $101,166,541 3.55%
MONTANA MATERIALS & SUPPLIES (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) SCHEDULE 21
Account Last Year Bal. This Year Bal. %Change
1
21151  Fuel Stock $802,176 $858,931 7.08%
3] 152  Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed
4] 153 Residuals
5] 154 Plant Materials & Operating Supplies:
6 Assigned to Construction (Estimated)
7 Assigned to Operations & Maintenance
8 Production Plant (Estimated) 473,650 494,783 4.46%
9 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 235,545 220,902 -6.22%
10 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 516,951 550,353 6.46%
11 Assigned to Other
12| 155 Merchandise
13| 156  Other Materials & Supplies
14] 157  Nuclear Materials Held for Sale
15] 163  Stores Expense Undistributed
16
17|TOTAL Materials & Supplies $2,028,322 $2,124,969 4.76%
MONTANA REGULATORY CAPITAL STRUCTURE & COSTS SCHEDULE 22
Weighted
Commission Accepted - Most Recent % Cap. Str. % Cost Rate Cost
1|Docket Number 86.5.28
2}{0rder Number 5219b
3
4]  Common Equity 35.548% 12.300% 4.372%
5| Preferred Stock 11.280% 9.019% 1.017%
6 Long Term Debt - First Mortgage Bonds 44.491% 10.232% 4.552%
7| Other Long Term Debt 8.681% 8.222% 0.714%
8|TOTAL 100.000% 10.655%
9
10| Actual at Year End
11
12 Common Equity 56.209% 12.300% 6.914%
13| Preferred Stock 4.560% 4.612% 0.210%
14] Long Term Debt 35.622% 8.794% 3.133%
15| Short Term Debt 3.609% 5.163% 0.186%
16| TOTAL 100.000% 10.443%
1/ Includes deferred AFUDC, depreciation and interest on Coyote and acquisition adjustment. Page 26




Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 23

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Year: 2005
Description Last Year This Year % Change
1 increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents:
2
3jCash Flows from Operating Activities:
4| NetIncome $207,066,607 $275,082,651 32.85%
5] Depreciation 29,529,445 30,352,510 2.79%
6| Amortization 1,140,203 947,347 -16.91%
7| Deferred Income Taxes - Net (2,008,646) (12,462,831) 520.46%
8! Investment Tax Credit Adjustments - Net (592,197) (499,604) -15.64%
9] Change in Operating Receivables - Net 3,643,265 (21,779,728) -697.81%
10; Change in Materials, Supplies & Inventories - Net (3,986,837) 20,226 100.51%
11} Change in Operating Payables & Accrued Liabilities - Net 17,758,725 16,677,311 -6.09%
12| Change in Other Regulatory Assets 1,410,889 535,884 -62.02%
13| Change in Other Regulatory Liabilities (3,403,165) 935,646 127.49%
14| Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) (264,953) (223,020) -15.83%
15] Change in Other Assets & Liabilities - Net (4,483,170) 23,524,096 624.72%
16] Less Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies (191,408,704) (256,943,375) 34.24%
17{ Other Operating Activities (explained on attached page)
18] Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Operating Activities $54,401,462 $56,167,113 3.25%
19
20|Cash Inflows/Outflows From Investment Activities:
21| Construction/Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
22| (net of AFUDC & Capital Lease Related Acquisitions) ($36,250,756) ($41,690,838) 15.01%
23| Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (11,126,644) (1,872,165) -83.17%
24| Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets
25{ Investments In and Advances to Affiliates (75,952,020) (41,246,406) -45.69%
26| Contributions and Advances from Affiliates 64,106,000 75,434,000 17.67%
27| Disposition of Investments in and Advances to Affiliates
28| Other Investing Activities: Depreciation & RWIP on Nonutility Plant 144,461 95,894 -33.62%
29| Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Investing Activities ($59,078,959) {$9,279,515) -84.29%
30
31|Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
32| Proceeds from Issuance of:
33 Long-Term Debt $23,000,000 100.00%
34 Preferred Stock
35 Common Stock $106,904,941 47,233,779 -55.82%
36 Other:
37| Net Increase in Short-Term Debt
38| Other: Commercial Paper
39| Payment for Retirement of:
40{ Long-Term Debt (19,600,000) (20,950,000) 6.89%
41 Preferred Stock 0.00%
42 Common Stock
43| Other: Adjustment to Retained Earnings (231,602) (330,879) -42.87%
441 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt
45| Dividends on Preferred Stock (685,004) (685,004) 0.00%
46| Dividends on Common Stock (82,340,948) (88,366,793) 7.32%
47| Other Financing Activities (explained on attached page)
48| Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 34,047,387 ($40,098,897) -1090.74%
49
50|Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents ($630,110) $6,788,701 -1177.38%
51|Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year $9,406,755 $8,776,645 -6.70%
52|Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $8,776,645 $15,565,346 77.35%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 27

MONTANA EARNED RATE OF RETURN Year: 2005
Description Last Year This Year % Change
Rate Base
1
2 101 Plant in Service 1/ $148,619,567 $153,610,289 3.36%
3 108 (Less) Accumulated Depreciation 2/ 93,358,003 99,096,092 6.15%
4
5 NET Plant in Service $55,261,564 $54,514,197 -1.35%
6
7 CWIP in Service Pending Reclassification $346,749 $423,887 22.25%
8
9 Additions
10 151 Fuel Stocks $802,176 $858,931 7.08%
11| 154, 156 Materials & Supplies 1,226,146 1,266,038 3.25%
12 165 Prepayments 52,443 35477 -32.35%
13 Other Additions
14
15 TOTAL Additions $2,080,765 $2,160,446 3.83%
16
17 Deductions
18 190  Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes $11,373,992 $9,948,899 -12.53%
19 252 Customer Advances for Construction 183,767 171,785 -6.52%
20 255  Accumulated Def. Investment Tax Credits 433,144 329,920 -23.83%
21 Other Deductions
22
23 TOTAL Deductions $11,990,903 $10,450,604 -12.85%
24 TOTAL Rate Base $45,698,175 $46,647,926 2.08%
25
26 Net Earnings $4,480,254 $4,330,281 -3.35%
27
28 Rate of Return on Average Rate Base 9.96% 9.38% -5.82%
29
30 Rate of Return on Average Equity 11.82% 10.41% -11.93%
31
32|Major Normalizing Adjustments & Commission
33|Ratemaking adjustments to Utility Operations 3/
34
35|Adjustment to Operating Revenues
36|Late Payment Revenues $11,127 $17,961 61.42%
37
38{Adjustment to Operating Expenses
39{Elimination of Promotional & Institutional Advertising (7,915) (9,369) 18.37%
40|Elimination of Supplemental Insurance (155,024) 100.00%
41
42 Total Adjustments to Operating Income $19,042 $182,354 857.64%
43
44 .
45| Adjusted Rate of Return on Average Rate Base 10.01% 9.77% -2.40%
46
47| Adjusted Rate of Return on Average Equity 11.92% 11.10% -6.88%

1/ Excludes Acquisition Adjustment of $2,645,181 for 2004 and $2,691,139 for 2005.
2/ Excludes Acquisition Adjustment of $1,929,601 for 2004 and $2,070,449 for 2005.

3/ Updated amounts, net of taxes.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 28

MONTANA COMPOSITE STATISTICS Year: 2005
Description Amount

1

2 Plant (Intrastate Only) (000 Omitted)

3

4 101 Plant in Service $121,222

5 107 Construction Work in Progress 877

6 114 Plant Acquisition Adjustments

7 105 Plant Held for Future Use

8 154, 156 Materials & Supplies 1,266

9 (Less):
10 108, 111 Depreciation & Amortization Reserves 99,096
11 252 Contributions in Aid of Construction 172
12
13 NET BOOK COSTS $24,097
14
15 Revenues & Expenses (000 Omitted)
16
17 400  Operating Revenues $43,180
18
19 403 - 407 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses $5,543
20 Federal & State Income Taxes 1,818
21 Other Taxes 2,818
22 Other Operating Expenses 28,670
23 TOTAL Operating Expenses $38,849
24
25 Net Operating Income $4,331
26
27 Other Income 341
28 Other Deductions 1,703
29
30 NET INCOME $2,969
31
32 Customers (Intrastate Only)
33
34 Year End Average:
35 Residential 18,272
36 Small General 5,059
37 Large General 254
38 Other 182
39
40 TOTAL NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS 23,767
41
42 Other Statistics (Intrastate Only)
43
44 Average Annual Residential Use (Kwh)) 8,076
45 Average Annual Residential Cost per (Kwh) (Cents) * $0.074
46 * Avg annual cost = [(cost per Kwh x annual use) + ( mo. svc chrg

x 12)]/annual use

47 Average Residential Monthly Bill $49.48
48 Gross Plant per Customer $5,100
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 29

MONTANA CUSTOMER INFORMATION Year: 2005
Industrial
Population Residential Commercial & Other Total
City/Town (includes Rural) 1/| Customers Customers Customers Customers

1]Antelope 43 51 13 2 66
2|Bainville 153 88 37 5 130
3|Baker 1,695 949 308 13 1,270
41Brockton 245 102 22 3 127
5(Carlyle Not Available 2 4 6
6|Culbertson 716 330 144 4 478
7|Fallon 138 176 81 1 258
8|Fairview 709 374 90 3 467
9|Flaxville 87 55 22 3 80
10{Forsyth 1,944 1,027 269 10 1,306
11(Froid 195 133 46 4 183
12|Glendive 4,729 3,206 767 35 4,008
13|Homestead Not Available 19 9 1 29
14{lsmay 26 20 16 1 37
15|Medicine Lake 269 166 51 4 221
16[Miles City 8,487 4,487 980 41 5,508
17]Outlook 82 50 32 13 95
18{Plentywood 2,061 947 253 6 1,206
19iPlevna 138 90 30 3 123
20|Poplar 911 888 173 15 1,076
21]Poplar Oil Field Not Available 5 12 17
22{Redstone Not Available 17 19 1 37
23]Reserve 37 25 13 3 41
24| Rosebud Not Available 71 45 2 118
25|Savage Not Available 130 30 2 162
26|Scobey 1,082 587 178 3 768
27|Sidney 4,774 2,284 499 24 2,807
28{Terry 611 354 101 10 465
29(Whitetail Not Available 24 20 1 45
30{Wibaux 567 293 96 8 397
31|Wolf Point 2,663 1,483 342 10 1,835
32|Kinsey Not Available 113 36 2 151
33{MT Oil Fields Not Available 8 54 76 138
35|TOTAL Montana Customers 32,362 18,549 4,785 321 23,655

1/ 2000 Census.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 30
MONTANA EMPLOYEE COUNTS 1/ Year: 2005
Department Year Beginning Year End Average

1|Electric 21 20 20.5
2|Gas 45(1) 44 44.5(.5)
3|Accounting 19 20 19.5
5|Management 8 7 75
7|Service 2/ 55(3) 53(2) 54(2.5)
4}Marketing/Communications 7 6 6.5
6|Power 26 26 26.0

10

11

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42|TOTAL Montana Employees 181(4) 176(2) 178.5(3)

1/ Parentheses denotes part-time.

2/ Reflects service employees such as meter readers and servicemen.
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Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 31

MONTANA CONSTRUCTION BUDGET (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year: 2005
Project Description Total Company Total Montana
1|Projects>$1,000,000
2
3|Electric-Steam Production
4|Replace Unit #2 Turbine Components at Heskett Station 1,744,259 451,887 | 1/
5|Extend Rail Car Unloading System at Heskett Station 1,282,450 332,246 | 1/
6|!nstall Coal Reclaim System at Heskett Station 1,131,831 293,225 | 1/
7|Reinsulate and Relag Unit #2 Boiler at Heskett Station 1,059,791 274,561 | 1/
8
9|Electric-Distribution
10]JAdd Second Transformer at SE Bismarck, ND Substation 1,544,310 0
11
12|Gas-Distribution
13jinstall Automated Meter Reading System 3,904,035 0
14
15|Other Projects<$1,000,000
16
17 |Electric
181{Production 29,670,096 2,259,348 | 1/
19| Transmission:
20| Integrated 3,764,731 995,544 | 1/
21| Direct 2,332,395 827,701 | 2/
22| Distribution 8,713,514 1,578,575 | 2/
23|General 2,192,459 602,407 | 2/
241Common:
25| General Office 1,207,577 285,664 | 1/
26| Other Direct 1,287,439 172,307 | 2/
27 Total Electric 49,168,211 6,721,546
28
29|Gas
30| Distribution 11,086,507 4,301,920 | 2/
31|General 2,707,438 920,894 | 2/
32|Common:
33| General Office 972,166 254,535 11/
34| Other Direct 1,065,295 627,034 | 2/
35 Total Gas 15,831,406 6,104,383
36
37
38
39
40
41|TOTAL $75,666,293 $14,177,848
1/ Allocated to Montana.
2/ Directly assigned to Montana. Page 35




Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 32
TOTAL INTEGRATED SYSTEM & MONTANA PEAK AND ENERGY Year: 2005
Integrated System
Peak Peak | Peak Day Volumes Total Monthly Volumes Non-Requirements
Day of Month | Hour Megawatts Energy (Mwh) Sales For Resale (Mwh)
1 Jan. 13{ 1900 383.4 288,720 53,626
2 Feb. 7 2000 339.9 243,923 64,548
3| Mar. 17 1100 309.9 276,167 79,827
4]  Apr. 291 1100 2927 205,938 36,894
5 May 20 | 1600 307.3 205,450 27,033
6| Jun. 22 1700 453.5 241,410 51,419
7 Jul. 13| 1700 459.1 288,994 64,199
8] Aug. 1 1800 446.0 272,382 59,296
9] Sep. 9 1700 397.2 226,008 45,581
10 Oct. 1 1800 304.8 232,786 38,896
11 Nov. 281 1900 364.5 242,625 46,192
12{ Dec. 5] 1900 387.2 268,075 47,709
13|TOTAL : oo e 2,992,478 615,220
Montana
Peak Peak | Peak Day Volumes Total Monthly Volumes Non-Requirements
CUehan Day of Month | Hour Megawatts Energy (Mwh) Sales For Resale (Mwh)
141 Jan. 13| 1900 102.7
15| Feb. 71 2000 92.5
16] Mar. 17| 1100 76.8
171 Apr. 29| 1100 71.8
18 May 20 | 1600 73.7
19]  Jun. 221 1700 111.8
20 Jul. 13 1700 119.8 Not Available Not Available
21 Aug. 1 1800 114.7
221 Sep. 91 1700 98.9
23 Oct. 1 1800 78.5
24] Nov. 28 | 1900 93.4
25/ Dec. 5] 1900 100.4
26|{TOTAL o :
TOTAL SYSTEM Sources & Disposition of Energy SCHEDULE 33
Sources Megawatthours Disposition Megawatthours
1|Generation (Net of Station Use)
2|Steam 2,316,751 | Sales to Ultimate Consumers
3|Nuclear (Inciude Interdepartmental) 2,413,704
4]Hydro - Conventional
5/ Hydro - Pumped Storage Reqguirements Sales
6( Other 10,476 | for Resale
7|{Less) Energy for Pumping
8|NET Generation 2,327,227 1 Non-Requirements Sales
9|Purchases 904,685 | for Resale 615,220
10|Power Exchanges
11 Received 25,445 | Energy Furnished
12{ Delivered 45,151 | Without Charge
13|NET Exchanges (19,706)
14| Transmission Wheeling for Others Energy Used Within
15 Received 1,364,185 | Electric Utility 231,036
16 Delivered 1,285,936
17|NET Transmission Wheeling 78,249 | Total Energy Losses
18| Transmission by Others Losses (30,495)
19|TOTAL 3,259,960 | TOTAL 3,259,960
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 32A

Montana-Dakota's annual peak occurred during HE1700 July 13, 2005. All generation units were
available for operation during the peak hour. The following units were on line and providing energy.

Heskett #1 16.8
Heskett #2 69.2
Lewis & Clark 39.4
Glendive Turbine 21.1
Coyote 100.0
Big Stone 101.0

In addition to the above units, Montana-Dakota was purchasing 67 MW of its 67 MW share
of the Antelope Valley Unit 2. Montana-Dakota also purchased 26.0 MW from MISO to meet

the peak demand.
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Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SOURCES OF ELECTRIC SUPPLY

SCHEDULE 34

Year: 2005

Type

Plant
Name

Location

Annual
Peak (MW)

Annual
Energy (Mwh)

1
2
3{Thermal
4
5|Thermal
6] Thermal
7
8| Thermal

10}{Purchases

Combustion Turbine
Combustion Turbine

Combustion Turbine

Williston Plant
Miles City Turbine

Lewis & Clark Station

Glendive Turbine
Heskett Station
Big Stone Station
Coyote Station

Basin Electric

Williston, ND
Miles City, MT
Sidney, MT
Glendive, MT
Mandan, ND
Miibank, SD

Beulah, ND

10/31/2006

10.6

27.5

48.1

85.9

102.9

108.4
(MDU SHARE)
106.8
(MDU SHARE)
66.4

(72.4)
1,915.2
283,983.8
8,633.7
604,886.7
663,240.3

760,513.3

560,933.0

43{Total

556.6

2,884,033.6
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Company Name:

Outage

Start Date/Time

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

Outage

End Date/Time

SCHEDULE 34A

Brief Description of Primary Cause 1/

4/15/2005 18:04
5/29/2005 15:39
5/30/2005 9:05
5/30/2005 14:05
5/30/2005 16:16
6/1/2005 14:56
6/8/20056 0:32
6/10/2005 20:01
6/12/2005 18:11
8/13/2005 2:00
8/16/2005 17:56
9/3/2005 10:15
9/10/2005 2:31
9/29/2005 1:28
10/29/2005 2:13
11/13/2005 11:57
11/26/2005 23:54
12/29/2005 15:34

1/16/2005 22:00
3/5/2005 2:10
3/5/2005 18:17
4/7/2005 8:26
6/2/2005 21:59
6/26/2005 22:57
8/4/2005 21:56
8/9/2005 21:57
10/6/2005 9:48
10/7/2005 8:39
10/20/2005 21:57
10/30/2005 4:13
10/30/2005 5:41
11/13/2005 20:23
12/22/2005 15:18

3/13/2005 23:54
9/6/2005 0:44

5/29/2005 15:38
5/29/2005 18:05
5/30/2005 10:10
5/30/2005 15:32
5/30/2005 19:52
6/1/2005 19:34
6/8/2005 3:45
6/12/2005 18:09
6/12/2005 19:16
8/14/2005 14:25
8/17/2005 23:00
9/3/2005 13:17
9/11/2005 10:29
10/1/2005 3:51
10/29/2005 17:25
11/14/2005 5:57
12/3/2005 8:06
12/29/2005 17:22

1/19/2005 23:54
3/5/2005 10:24
3/7/2005 9:38
4/11/2005 4:22
6/9/2005 23:18
6/27/2005 3:54
8/7/2005 0:38
8/10/2005 22:58
10/6/2005 12:45
10/7/2005 10:34
10/26/2005 1:35
10/30/2005 5:14
10/30/2005 7:58
11/15/2005 1:26
12/24/2005 12:17

3/21/2005 3:18
9/10/2005 3:09

Big Stone Plant

Scheduled maintenance outage

Unit trip - anti-motoring

Unit trip - turbine supervisory thrust

Unit trip - turbine supervisory thrust

Unit trip - high back pressure

Maintenance outage

Unit trip - load drop anticipator (transmission)
Boiler tube leak

Unit trip - anti-motoring

Generator hydrogen cooler leak

Boiler tube leaks

Unit trip - lightening strike on transmission line
Generator hydrogen cooler leak

Generator hydrogen cooler leak

Generator hydrogen cooler leak

Generator hydrogen cooler leak

Scheduled maintenance outage

Unit trip - Transmission line fault

Coyote Station

Scheduled boiler wash outage
Windbox leak

Secondary superheat tube leak

Boiler tube leak, Scheduled outage
Scheduled boiler wash outage

Unit trip - Transmission line trip
Scheduled boiler wash outage

Boiler tube leaks

Unit trip - furnace pressure, 1D fan fault
Unit trip - furnace pressure, 1D fan fault
Maintenance outage, AH gearbox failure
Boiler feed pump vent line leak

Unit trip - high drum level

Boiler water wall tube leak

Boiler reheat tube leak

Heskett Unit 1

Maintenance Qutage
Maintenance Outage

Page 37a



Company Name:

Outage

Start Date/Time

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

Outage

End Date/Time

Brief Description of Primary Cause

1/

SCHEDULE 34A

2/16/2005 3:39
4/5/2005 7:41
5/6/2005 2:14
6/11/2005 0:38
7/24/2005 9:01
8/27/2005 19:27

11/16/2005 15:24

11/28/2005 5:09
12/4/2005 10:28
12/4/2005 17:57

2/2/2005 11:14
4/23/2005 0:14
5/4/2005 17:11
6/27/2005 9:45
6/30/2005 13:43
7/16/2005 23:40
9/10/2005 4:28
11/10/2005 2:11
12/22/2005 6:58

2/20/2005 9:31
4/10/2005 13:45
5/11/2005 0:49
6/18/2005 16:37
7/27/2005 9:10
9/2/2005 17:26
11/21/2005 5:10
12/4/2005 10:13
12/4/2005 11:36
12/7/2005 18:50

2/2/2005 16:10
5/4/2005 11:06
5/10/2005 9:41
6/29/2005 9:39
7/1/2005 17:53
7/19/2005 10:02
11/9/2005 16:57
11/11/2005 0:02
12/22/2005 20:54

Heskett Unit 2

Fluid bed generating section tube leaks
Fluid bed superheat tube leaks

Fluid bed generating section tube leaks
Scheduled maintenance outage
Furnace pressure trip, fluid bed cleaning
Fluid bed generating section tube leaks
Furnace pressure trip, fluid bed cleaning
Fluid bed cleaning outage

Division wall tube leak

Fluid bed cleaning outage

Lewis & Clark Station

Clean scrubber disc
Maintenance Outage

Clean scrubber sump

Boiler tube leak

Boiler tube leak

Turbine steam seal line leak
Scheduled major overhaul
Unit trip - relay wiring problem
ID fan vibration, balancing

1/ Outages longer than 1 hour, other than reserve shutdowns for economic dispatch.

Page 37b



8¢ abed

Iv.iol]ze
L€
0g
62
8z
/2
9z
T4
vz
ez
2z
¥4
0z
6}
8l
L)
9}
Gl
i
€l
4
b
0l
6
8
L
9
S
14
€
3INON|Z
|
(HMIN 2 MIN) (HMW 2 M) | (HMW 2 M) | 9bueyd % sainjpuadx3 sainjpuadx3 uopduoseq welboid S
RN sBuineg sbuineg IBaA iseT JBaA Jusung
paAalyoy pauue|d ’
00T IBoX SINVHEDOUd INTFINADVNVIA AdIS ANVINAA ® NOLLYVAYASNOD VNV.INOIN

St H'INAHHODS

'0)) SA[NI() BIOHE(-BUBIUOTN

dweN Aueduio)




Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 35A

ELECTRIC UNIVERSAL SYSTEM BENEFITS PROGRAMS Year: 2005
S Contracted or
. : Actual Current| Committed Total Current Expected Most recent
. Year Current Year Year savings (MW program
. |Program Description Expenditures | Expenditures | Expenditures and MWh) evaluation
1[Local Conservation s e e s s s T T T R
2|Commercial Lighting $5,142 $0 $5,142
3
4
5
6
7|Market Transformation o
8
9
10
11
12
13|Renewable Resources
14
15
16
17
18
19|Research & Development e
20
21
22
23
24
25]|Low Income L g - i L
26|Discounts $83,285 $0 $83,285 -7
27
28|Bill Assistance 345,000 0 345,000
29
30}Conservation 137,200 0 137,200
31
32|Furnace Safety 20,000 0 20,000
33
34{Education 6,697 0 6,697
35]|Large Customer Self Directed s i ,
36 $47,947 $0 $47,947
37
38
39
40
41]|Total $645,271 $0 $645,271 2005
42INumber of customers that received low income rate discounts (Average) 953
43|Average monthly bill discount amount ($/mo) $7.28
44|Average LIEAP-eligible household income N/A
45{Number of customers that received weatherization assistance N/A
46 |Expected average annual bill savings from weatherization N/A
47|Number of residential audits performed N/A
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 35B
MONTANA CONSERVATION & DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS Year: 2005
Contracted or
Actual Current| Committed Total Current Expected Most recent
Year Current Year Year savings (MW program
Program Description Expenditures | Expenditures | Expenditures evaluation

Local Conservation

‘and MWh)

Demand Response

Market Transformation

Research & Development

Low Income

Other

Total

$0

$0

50
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